PARK DISTRICT

BOARD OF PARK COMMISSIONERS
REGULAR MEETING
FEBRUARY 20, 2025






Lr\kxmswll‘l

AGENDA

REGULAR MEETING OF THE LISLE PARK DISTRICT BOARD OF PARK COMMISSIONERS

IN THE PARK DISTRICT RECREATION CENTER MULTIPURPOSE ROOM
1925 OHIO STREET, LISLE, ILLINOIS 60532

Thursday, February 20, 2025
7:00 p.m.

Any individual with a disability requiring a reasonable accommodation to participate in this
meeting should contact Dan Garvy within a reasonable time at the Lisle Park District
Administrative offices, 1925 Ohio Street, Lisle, IL 60532 or call (630)964-3410 ext. 4310, Monday
through Friday 8:30 am fo 5:00 pm. Requests for a qualified interpreter require a five working day
advance nofice.

VI.

CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

PRESENTATIONS :
A. Infroduction of Mark Veselsky, new Park District Accountant

PUBLIC COMMENT

Visitors are welcome to address the Board of Park Commissioners. You are asked fo
raise your hand and wait to be recognized by the Board President. When
recognized, please move to the lectern, speak into the microphone, and state your
name, address, and the item you wish to discuss. It is requested that one
spokesperson for a group be appointed to present the views of the entire group,
rather than have multiple individuals repeat similar opinions. There will be a 5-minute
time limit per speaker.

APPROVE MEETING AGENDA

CONSENT AGENDA ITEMS

A. Approve Minutes of Regular Meeting of January 16, 2025.

B. Approve the February 2025 Voucher List in the amount of $323,198.07.

C. Approve the reservation of Saturday, September 27, 2025, for set up and Sunday,
September 28, 2025, for the Barkapalooza walk in Community Park.

D. Authorize the renewal of the Intergovernmental Agreement between Lisle
Community School District 202 and Lisle Park District for shared use of grounds and
facilities.

E. Establish the names Rivers Edge Park, East Branch Park, and Tree Preserve as the
names of the three parks in the new Rivers Edge and Estates at Rivers Edge
subdivision development.

F. Authorize the purchase of Forever Lawn Playground Grass Surfacing for Rivers
Edge Park in the amount of $89,840.33.

G. Authorize the purchase of Forever Lawn Playground Grass Surfacing for the swing
set area of Beau Bien Park in the amount of $49,567.43.



VIl

VIl

XI.

Xil.

Xl

Xiv.

XV.

XVI.

XVILI.

COMMUNICATIONS

UNFINISHED BUSINESS
A. Board Policy Discussion

NEW BUSINESS

STAFF REPORTS
A. Community Park South Shelter - discussion

B. Indoor Recreation Space Feasibility Study — discussion.
C. Department updates

SEASPAR REPORT

OFFICER REPORTS
A. President, Commissioner Wessel
B. Treasurer, Superintendent Silver
i. Financial Reports ending January 31, 2025.
C. Commissioners' Reports

CLOSED SESSION

A closed session is called pursuant to Section 2(c)(21): Discussion of minutes lawfully
closed under this Act, whether for purposes of approval by the body of the minutes
or semi-annual review of the minutes as mandated by Section 2.06.

OPEN MEETING
CALLTO ORDER AND ROLL CALL

ACTION ON CLOSED SESSION ITEMS

A. Approve certain closed session meeting minutes

B. Release certain closed session meeting minutes

C. Avuthorize the destruction of certain closed session meeting minutes

ADJOURN OPEN MEETING

VISION STATEMENT
A place where everyone belongs

MISSION STATEMENT
Be community focused



LISLE PARK DISTRICT
JOURNAL OF PROCEEDINGS
REGULAR MEETING
Thursday, January 16, 2025
7:00 p.m.

I. CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL
President Wessel called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m.

Director Garvy Called Roll:

Commissioners Present In-Person:
Altpeter

Hummel

Tapella

Wessel

Commissioners Absent:
Dombroski

Staff Present Included:

S .
Superintendent of Recreation & Marketin |
Sugerm’renden’r of Parks Cerutti WM l ;::[WI“UHHN ‘ MW 1 lﬂHHHH WM I

”“ "lnmnnm..

Assistant Superintendent of Recreation, Mej >

Ill. PRESENTATIONS
A. Annual Photo Contest

ce - Jacob Cooke i
lace,; Nll\NMndernéh“ L
".! IeY I 1

dlly Uy

A)hbqfali‘ nd daughter
il I '" I
Dwec‘_for“'chrvy and PremdentpWe ssel oWr‘{”ounced the winners and presented each one with

fithe park district's oppr‘ecmhon for participating in the contest.

i “:}[ ‘;.

Vice President Altpeter moved to approve the meeting agenda. Commissioner Tapella
seconded the motion.

Voice Vofte:

Ayes: Altpeter, Tapella, Hummel, Wessel
Nays: None

Absent: Dombroski

Motion Passed.



VI. CONSENT AGENDA ITEMS
Vice President Altpeter moved to approve Consent Agenda items A through G including the
voucher list in the amount of $320,536.27. Commissioner Tapella seconded the motion.

Roll Call:

Ayes: Altpeter, Tapella, Hummel, Wessel
Nays: None

Absent: Dombroski

Motion Passed.

VIl. COMMUNICATIONS
A. Medical Lending Closet Thank You

No discussion

VIII. UNFINISHED BUSINESS

None

IX. NEW BUSINESS
A. Proposed Downtown Lisle Developmentl

Vice President Altpeter expressed apprecia ﬂ m ’ro“"”"‘ ; Hc)Jr Gar vy foriemunng that the Board
had the relevant information. Director Garvy W”J‘H ntionec ' Imluu ﬁ t'the Park Board did not
need to take any dchon at ’rhe moment. Vlce“'uw\hi 5|derfﬂw ‘”]m of h“ﬁa lefly discussed the idea of
%’1 : %\ﬁih»#h There are already park spaces
sio ”]’\ﬁn"l[dp Il 09 i fh The commentary submitted by other
ed tha ’rjtml sl? Park Distric ﬂhdlreddy has several other projects
ee 1he er!w efit of ddd gan additional park space. Commissioner
n"u,f@r receiving CI“N e information regarding options for this
fQ med decisior J" President Wessel stated that his thoughts

d”’[hOT his belief is that the monetary contribution

how similar fu gjﬂng from the ﬁ‘ ‘elopmenT of the Marg on Main complex was used to fund

i “ﬂ}'

Director Garvy s’rd dhl ’r‘k[1 would communicate to Village Manager Ertmoed that the Board
e

agreed upon and consents to the monetary donation. He stated it has been common practice

that the village accepts the monetary donation on the park district's behalf, and he said he will

ask that it be included in a development agreement like it has in the past. Commissioner

Altpeter agreed.

Commissioner Hummel stated that he watched the Village Board meeting previously, and the
property developer discussed that the Village could take over the plaza/park and redevelop it
in the future. Director Garvy assured the commissioners that he will pay attention fo the project's
progress and that it has been at the village's discretion as to whether to defer such decisions to



the park district. He said that has been the practice for as long as he has been around, and he
has no indication from the village manager that it will change.

X. STAFF REPORTS
A. Indoor Recreation Space Feasibility Study — discussion and set date for kick-off meeting.

Vice President Altpeter mentioned that a meeting on February 17, 2025, will not work as that
date falls on a Federal Holiday. Director Garvy offered Tuesday, February 18 or Thursday,
February 20t as alternative dates. The meeting would be expected to take an hour of time and
Commissioner Hummel proposed a start time of 6:00 p.m. with Vice President Altpeter agreeing

il

that an earlier start time would be preferred. Commissioner Hummel ﬁ§ked if the agenda for the

regular Park Board meeting would be full, to which Director Gcr\gw‘ 1}” hed he did not think it

would be full. Director Garvy mentioned meeting with Vice Pr imfll““ il ,,rlmrperer and the
i i

consultants at the IAPD conference.

Vice President Altpeter suggested not having the meeTM on The 20 so fh }ﬁudlence

members wouldn't feel they need to sit through an er”‘ ‘ “‘lrmeehng if not nee ““‘cﬂ"'"m Commissioner

Tapella mentioned that she would be remotely o’r’rend}pﬁvg the regul r meeting o 'r‘ﬁ [r\e 20t and
Wil uld i rbeH \d that day.

would therefore attend the feasibility study meeting rem e W

[, \ﬂ [“[\ z‘I:;»l‘
Director Garvy briefly summarized the topics that will be di sgwl‘;w at the meeting, orl}xd
reiterated his belief that the meeting will qo'r continue for Iong"e”}" Fon an hour. The Board
members present unanimously agreed to' W Ifo| he feasibility stu %[ h,‘?k'Off meeting on Tuesday,
February 18 at 6:30 p.m. fo allow for a mo]@ members to be'p Pre nt. Director Garvy briefly

described steps that will be taken to notify H ‘P@ga rding the k| ,

Vice President Altpeter oddressed Supenm‘en W ot g felolf W

Depof has been there. Sup em‘ Cerutti re ‘m“‘:q#ﬁho’r he be ieves it is original to the building
] | m H” "1978. Vice President Altpeter explained she
was curious about the, f the deck as she cobi&ﬂn t recall it being replaced in her memory.

T,

1 dugout an '"‘W they were not included as part of the

r Gary /and Superinten en’r Cerutti clarified that the benches
e/Woods.and then menh&a“ ed that they would be replaced with

similarly cons
but that thelb

requested fo sp ghT Vice President Altpeter and Assistant Superintendent
nt Conference commn"rees - Vice President Altpeter on The IAPD

He expressed enormc
committees. ‘

XI. SEASPAR REPORTS
None

XIl. OFFICER REPORTS
A. President, Commissioner Wessel

President Wessel requested staff to pass on appreciation fo Camp Manager Erica Wise for the
success of Camp Winter Quest.



B. Treasurer Report — Financial Reports ending December 31, 2024.

Superintendent Silver said the reports are submitted and confirmed that all District funds are
either FDIC or fully collateralized. Superintendent Silver stated that the Park District will be ending
the year in the black. He reiterated that the golf course did well in 2024 but spent more on
capital expenses due fo repairs on the roof of the clubhouse and restaurant as well as to the
cart path. He also briefly discussed saving for future projects such as repairing the irrigation
system on the course.

C. Commissioners' Reports Hmha
i %l”mlm te that she was

Commissioner Tapella had no specific comments but wanted fo r¢ il ﬁ
impressed with the work of staff throughout the holiday seaso ”*l\ll’[h ‘h-.

Commissioner Hummel talked about driving past the sled m”‘m;n Klngsfon‘ Mﬁk and said that both
times the hill was packed with families. He jokingly com HWW about how helll\l:f‘yh;o‘uld have made
use of the sled library if he could have found an emp " r den’r Cerutti

“pcrklng spot Supenn’re11
mentioned that sledders have been making use of ’rh

Il in Com s‘.,

'"" ‘-';--!'”MWW ii||||1 Us

é\m ?l complaints abo )L"‘coyoies at
H sponded in the negative. A

Vice President Altpeter inquired if the Park District has red

Kingston Park. Director Garvy and Superintendent Cerutti bo Ire

brief discussion was held regarding the rog e cow that escoped ‘I’fS enclosure and was

HHMIHH

recaptured in Kingston Park. Ul ‘u l'

uuuuu1
'l! i.l i iy "ul!lllumu% 4

iy lhy 111!%
Xlil. ADJOURN OPEN MEETING
Commissioner Hummel moved to adjourn the m

motion.

eter seconded the

mmw

Voice Vote:

Nays: None
Absent: Domlbroski



00706
00°06
267807 °C
Z6°80%°C
26°80%°C
06°0SS8¥%T
06°0G6S ‘87T
06°06G‘8¥T
00°80Z°Z
00°802°2
00°802°C
08°T9T

00" €S
00°€9

S6°ve
G6°ve

G8°€8
G8°€8
9L°9LY
9L9LY
9L"9LY
€L78GL

€L78SL
€L7°8SL

0o-ov8 SZ/€1/20
$IVLOL ¥YOANHA
26°80%°C S2/€1/20
TIYLOL JOdNHA
06°0S5°87T S2/€1/20
SIVLOL YOANHA
SZ/€T1/20

00°802°2C

STYLOL dOdNFA

087191 SGZ/€T/20
087191 SC/€T1/20
08° 19T SZ/€T/20

SIYIOL JOONHA

S2/L0/20

9L"9LY

CIYLOL JOdNHA

€L°8SL ve/1€/2T

70999

£0999

20999

T0999

00999

00999

00999

88699

06699

GZ/ST1/10

vz/2z/10

ve/eec/c

SZ/0€/10

G§2/50/¢20

S§¢/62/10

SZ/€0/10

vZ/01/11

vZ/1€/2T

€L292000900T

092990008007%

09.L92000900%

0EP90CETLOTZ

GEE9C000900T

GE€E92000900T

GEE9VO00ETOT

0099000000S5¢

GT020000000T

YUYW/ NYL-HOYI0LS JHINIM T0
soLceE

ONI SHUDIAYHS NOILVOIYYI DOISvVd

SIdV¥d ¥IVddd 3 SHHOLVYT ¥HTTIOd 10
NI=LOSCSTO
ONI ‘SESI¥AYIINT HF¥Nd VNO¥

dINOE ¥¥vd HIVMS I1ISOddd 10
0°8€58Z0#d10N0D
ANYARNOD dWV¥d NVYDIJINY

T YUIINIM SHSSVYTD SId0dS TO
800TS¢

NOILONYLSNI SIY0dS dV¥LS TIY

TIO MYS 10

81¢v1c

SI¥Yd MYS 10
SLOVTC

SYALTIIA TIO TO
TTI9€TC

ONI ‘0D INIWdINOH JHANVYXITY
ONTJOLINOW WIYIV¥ TO0

GG0T-¥8G909

ONI SWILSAS NOILDIALIA WIV'TIV
OYTIY TO

PZIECTIOVTAY

IONVINSSY HAIT XTIWVI NYDITHHWY

dIIDISVd

NdvNov¥

dNTINY

YISTIY

NYXHTY

WIY'TY

INY WAL
/IWY HDIOANI

T +dOvd

INY XDHHD HL¥d ¥HD

# MOHHD

H4LYd "ANI

€7999 oL

HHEANAN INNODDY

06599

ONILSIT HIDIOANI dI¥d

LOTYLSIA ¥M¥Yvd HTISIT

NOIIJI¥OSHd WALI
# FIOIOANI

# MDOEHD WOdd

# JOUNIA

0000S7dv *ar

€0:65:60
S§z0c/€1/20

CHNIL
THLYd



0s-6zz'e G6T908TTILOTZ SXASIIL FNOVAT TIVELAMSYd 10
0s-szz’e 06°6zz'¢€ GZ/€1/20 80999 vz/0z/21 1Z8LT€8Z6
ONI ‘dno¥d X1ddns I¥0ds 0dsNsd
00°L8F TIVLOL HOANIA
00°92¢ G6T192000900T SWIOAINA  T0
00°922Z 00°L8F SZ/LT/T0 7GG99 vz/92/21 %2724
00°192 G6T92000900T SWIOIINA TO
00° 192 00" L8F SZ/LT/T0 75599 VZ/LT/TT 184724
ANVAWOD THYYAdY NO LI dNvdd LIANYdd
00°0G6Z’2 SIYIOL YOANdA
00°GZL 0€¥9007LLOTC dIdL YOINAS 10
00°GZL 00°GZL GZ/L0/20 06599 Sz/%2/10 96
00°GZL 0€¥900VLLOTT dI¥L YOINAS T0
00°GzZL 00°GZL GZ/L0/20 68599 Gz/vZ/10 S6
007008 0€¥900%LLOTZ snd 10
00°008 00°008 GZ/T1€/T0 LLS99 §zZ/%2/10 76
NOILYIMOdSNYIL YALYVHD AVMISHE AUMLSAE
00°0%2 SIYI0L YOANIA
00°0%2Z 0€¥9T1200900T AINOH T0
00°0%c 00°0¥%< GZ/€T/20 L0999 GZ/1€/T0 TOMYYdETSITSZ0C
OTT NYAI¥HEHS ‘av¥0d HLFP 0TTZ TIVAAd
00°699 T CIYI0L JYOUNIA
00°699 ‘T GZ€92000900T SAITAdNS 10
00°699 T 007699 ‘T GZ/€1/20 90999 GZ/%0/20 T?TP090
OTT SOILATHIV NOOVAE L¥YNOOVHL
9€°012 TTYIO0L JOaNIA
9€°0T2 0929€£0002T1C ONITOADEY 3 SIHOIT ONITIHD T0
9€°01I¢ 9€°01¢ GZ/€1/20 G0999 Gz/2z/10 0€EPTLOLA
OTT SHIYALIVE dN ¥dIMOd +A¥HALIVL
007078 TYI0L YOANIA
00°0GL €.292000900T HOIA¥AS INIVW TIO % TYES TO
00°0SL 00°0%8 GZ/€1/20 70999 §z/2z/10 r08¢C¢E
IWY WALI WAN "0°d ¥AGNAN LNNODDOY NOILAI¥OSHd WALT
/IAY dDIOANT IWY MDHHD dL¥d MHD # MDIHD AI¥d " ANI # IOIOANI # ¥OANIA
£€%999 OL 06S99 # MDOHEHD WO¥d
0000S¥d¥ azr
ONILSIT ADIOANI AI¥d €0:GG:60 :HWIL
LOT¥ISIA M¥vd dATSIT GZ0C/ET/20 :31ud

e $U9Yd



0G°GLT
0S°GLT

0G°GLT
06°GLT

0G°GLT
06 GLT

06°GLT
06°GLT

0G°GLT
0G°"GLT

0SS~ SLT
0G GLT

06°GLT
0G6°GLT

00°GC€E
00°GcE

00°92S
00°9¢S

06°19¢
0§°19¢

00°06€
00°06€

00" L¥PP'T
00°LPV'T
00°0ST
00°0ST
00°0ST

0G6-6zz'¢e

00°70% ‘T GZ/€1/20
00°%0% ‘T SC/€1/20
00707 T SZ/ET/20
00°70% ‘T GZ/ET/2C0
00" 70F ‘T GZ/€1/20
00°70% ‘T GZ/€1/20
00°70% T SZ/€T/20
06°676°C SZ/LT/T0
06°676°C S¢/LT/T0
06°676°C GZ/LT/TO
06°676'C SZ/LT/T0
05°676°C SZ/LT/T0

$TYLOL ¥OANIA
00°06T Gc¢/1€/10

SIYLO0L JOdNHA

60999

60999

60999

60999

60999

60999

60999

§GG99

GGG99

§GG699

GGG99

GGG99

8LG99

SZ/Z1/10

GZ/Z1/10

§2/21/10

GZ/C1/10

S¢/c1/10

GZ/21/10

SZ/Z1/10

vZ/1e/21

vz/1€/21

vz/1€/2et

vZ/T1E/21

vZ/T1€/2T

SZ/Le/10

0099000000G¢

0099000000G¢

00920000005¢

009900000052

009900000062

009900000052

009200000052

009900000052

009900000052

00990000005¢

00990000005¢

0099000000G¢

0€£L90000005¢

wZHMOHHZOﬂ WAYTY WAHSOW
ONTJOLINOW WIYTIVY SHdYd
ONIYOLINOW WJ¥TIY OO0
ONIJOLINOWNIYIY dd
NIYOLINOW WIVTIY YHANIX/AATZIIN
ONTYOLINOW WAYTIY NIHAVL
ONTYOLINOW WIVTIY LNIVW 94
HLIWSYOVTd LSHL JYdTMNIYdS
NVYAVYL ONILSHL dHTMNIALS
10d3d LSHL JATINIYdS
YHANIX LSHL JITMNIYEdS

g9 SNOILDHASNI/LSHL YATMNIYAS

TO0
LEZTSVOONT

10
9€CTSVOONI

T0
GEZTSVOONT

10
FECTSPOONI

T0
€ECTSPOONT

10
CECTSVOONT

T0
TECTSTOONT

10
0ST6770ONTI

T0
LET6F7POONT

10
9€T6VFOONT

10
SET6F7VOONT

10
7ET6F77OONT

H9Id NVYLITOJdOYLIW ODUYDIHD

INIWNISINGWIET 1009 AIHAVS

10
§20ZS1004

SNJINd MO¥L

IHD

LsNang

NOILdI¥OSHAd WHLI

LWY WHLI

/INY dDIOANI

€ L gOvd

LWY XDOHHD dLYd XHD

# MOHHD

dLYd “ANI

£€7999 oL

05499

JIGWAN LNOODDOY

ONILSIT HDIOANI dIVd
LOIYLSIA ¥MYv¥d HISIT

# MOEHD WOdd

# HDIOANI

# JOANIA

00005vdV¥ dI
€0:G66:60 -IWIL
GZ0Z/€1/20 d1ud



ST~98
ST°96

0¥ €9¢€
07" €9¢€

TC°LPT
TICc LvT

67" 28E’T
67 28€’T

00°%98

00" cev
00°ceV
00" %98

S87€0¢€

66°91
0a"9~-
L6°TS
0€° 85
9€°66S
LT %9
66°9T
L6°TY
G87€0€E

00°091°¢C

00°0%7 ‘T
00°0%7 ‘T

00°02L
00°0cL
06 €S€’V

0G°SLT
0G°GLT

00°798

S8 E0E

00°0%% ‘T

00°02L

00°%0% ‘T

827609 6T S§2¢/L0/20
827609 ‘61 GZ/L0/20
827609 ‘6T S2/L0/20
82760961 S2/L0/20

CTYL0L JOONHA

GZ/€1/20

SIYLOL JOANHA

SZ/ve/10

SIYIO0L YOUNHA

GZ/€T/20

sz/ve/10

TIVIOL JOUNHA

SZ/€1/20

16599

16G99

16599

16999

TT999

EL599

01999

0L599

SZ/Le/10

S§Z/Le/10

SZ/Le/10

§z/Le/10

§Z/T0/10

vec/9c/2t

GZ/TE/T0

SZ/ST/10

S§2/21/10

LNV WHLI
/IWNY dDIOANI

i < dDVvd

LINY XMOHHD

dLYd XHD

# MOHEHD

WON "O°d
dIL¥ad “ANI

£7999 oL

06599

ONILSIT IDIOANI dIvVd

T0992000900T MYYd ATTINNOD TO
00089¢0%706-S2CLZTO
T0996100L0CC HSNOH YHANIA/AATZLIN TO
0008G€G95€-GCLCT0
T099FT00LOCC NYHAYL NIIdAvHd  TO0
0008V CSLET-GCLZTO
T0998100L0CZ WAFSNW I0d3d TO0
0008G2LZED-GCZLZTO
NOSIAd HITYIMNOWWOD NOWWOD
0L29000000TC INIAYOV ¥HTOO0D dHLI¥YM TUYNANNY 20
0L290000000T INIIIOV JHTO0D dHLVYM TUYANNY TO
QL5Z%
JATLYNYALTIY dYHTO HHL LTIVdVYHETO
€0E900T6LOTC SdITddNs d9dd 80
€0€900T9LOTC SIITddNs d95ad L0
€0€9000LLOTC SUITddNS YOINIAS 90
€0€9000LLOTC SHITAdNS YOINAS GO
€0€90005L0TC SHITddNs FO0
€0€900T9L0TC SHITAdNS I9ad €0
€0€900T9L0OTC SHITddNS dDdF Z0
€0€900T9L0TZ SHITddNS dDAF 1O
8509-%¥2d23d
SAY¥O ILID LSODILID
0EF908TILOTZ SHAIHAET dd  TO0
L60¢
0EV908TTILOTC SHIYHEAEY dd HLTIT N¥L TO
cLoc
ONI SHTLSIHM ONVTODYOIHD LSIHMIHD
009900000062 ONIYOLINOW WYVTIVY HLIWSMOUYTId TO
8EZTSVOONI
HHANAN INNODDY NOILAI¥OSHd WHLI
# HOIOANI # YOANIA
# MOHHD WOJ4
0000Svd¥ -dI
€0:6G:60 :HEWIL
LOIYLSIA MYv¥d HTISIT G20Z/€1/20 :dIvd



00°0cZ
00°0¢c

0L"70S
0L°F70S

82°609 ‘61

L9 LE
L9 LE

TG 7€
16" vE

€€7929°¢
Ly 8T1€’2
89°66%
9% 61€
62712
Z1°G€
Z6° 196
0v- 9T

9% 12

0% L0T
82°09¢
9% " L9%
€z 261
I7°9%9'%
08°8%S’T
8L°26S
67 GETZ'ST

Z9°¢C6
29°¢6

TG GGV T
98°96G¢
LE"TIL'T
LETZ9E
LETZ9E

00°68T
00°68T

02 66T°¢€

0Z°66T°¢€

SZ/€1/20

GZ/€1/20

STYIOL JOdNIA

827609 ‘6T

82 609761

827609 6T

82°609 61

82 60961

82760961

82760961

S2/L0/20

S§2/L0/20

G2/L0/20

S2¢/L0/20

SZ/L0/20

SZ/L0/20

S2/L0/20

21999

€1999

16599

16599

16599

16599

16699

16599

GZ€92000900T
G§Z/80/10

§92¢92000900T
S§Z/90/10

10992000900T
SZ/1E/10

T099G6100L0CC
S§2/62/10

T0S99T1000CTTIC
T0991000cCTO0T
T099T000CTTIC
T0991T000<C10T
T0992000900T
T0992000900T
109920009001
10992000900T
109920009001
TO99€T00CTOT
TO99€E€T00CTIOT
1099600080TC
T099600080T¢C
109900000012
T0990000000T
T0992000900T
Gz/62/10

T099G6100L0CC
S2/62/10

TO99TTOOTTTS
T0990T000TTS
S§z/62/10

T09950002T0T
§2/82/10

T09920009200T
SZ/82/10

agas 10
LLELEDS

LTI¥S 10
GLCLEDS

ONI Sd AYHESNOD

Md¥d NNETOAOOM 10
0007S8SLOV-GCTETO

TYITIOWNIW SNYIHLIA TO0
CZCCLOEL96-5C6CTO

NOILVHYDHEY LVHH 9T

HIvd0dd90D/I¥IH  GT

NOILVHYDHA FT

HLYIOdd0D €71

P# 3 €4 SATAIA TI¥d 1T

SIOT ODNIMYVYd ddMOT TT

LOT ONIMYVYd TOOd 0T

G# 3 C¢# QTIIIA TIVd 60

Yadv¥ A¥Td dHIHDIT 80

dOVYYVYD S¥dv¥d L0

LNINILYVYdHEA SAdYd 90

TO0Od NOIT ¥dS GO

d¥1s ©O0

dLd 034 €0

41D DY 20

NIYINNOA/HOYLS/SANOd 10
000%9L9€9L-G26CT0

dOHS HLIWSXMOVTd TO
00065L69LG-GC6CT0

JHOON ¥NINd <20
dOHSOYd 94 10
¢ZZTSLLB0C-SC6HCTO

INIVW dd JYdIAId  TO
0008€9LE6T-GZ8ZTO

YIILVHIH DdTH/dWAd 99 T0
000%8E£008T-SZ8ZTO

ANGHISNOD

INY WALI
/INY ADIOANT

S :U9Ovd

LY MOHHD

dL¥d ¥HO

# MOHHD

JHGWAN LNNODDY
dI¥d “ANI

€999 OL 06699 # XMOEHD WOdd

ONILSIT HDIOANI dIVd
LOTILSIA XMYV¥d HTISIT

NOILAI¥OSHd WHLI
# HDIOANI

# JOUNIA

00005¥av a1
€0:6G:60 -EWIL
GZ0Z/€T/20 3ELYA



10

€8 €0€e’ze TTYIOL YOANIA
€8-€0e’ze 09Z90T000TTS HONYNAINIVH Szddd €9  T0
€8 ¢€oe’‘ze €8-€0€‘zz SZ/€1/20 97999 vz/zz/2t ZSHPWO
ININIADUYNYW AIYAIOEd TAANIEA  TAANIEA
0T ¥86'T IYIOL YOdNHA
0T %86°T 09299000800% YOIOW ISNVHXA TYOIWAHD T0
0T "%86°T 0T"786°T Gz/€1/20 61999 6§z/20/10 N ZARAN
ONI SYOIOW JI¥IDATH ¥ANTISIHEYA MIISIENd
87 °GT16 TTYIOL YOANIA
87 G1¢ 092990008012 ¥IVdEY ¥00d WOOdY dWNd Z0
007009 0929€100900T ¥IVdAd ¥00d AvVd HSYM T0
87°G16 87 G16 GZ/E€1/20 71999 SZ/LT/T0 LEGBY6
ONI SWALSAS ¥00d ¥00d
2T LIT TTYIOL YOANIA
ZTTLIT GEE9P000ETOT SESOH ¥ATO0D TIO 10
2CLIT 2T LIT GZ/€1/20 €T999 G5z/80/10 9LLYHT
ATTIAGAAYN LATOIAHTHD JATOM NYA TOMNYA
0Z°661°€ TIVIOL YOANIA
GZ v0F 692920009001 ITYS ¥M20d 10
SZ°v0¥ 0Z°66T°¢ Gz/€1/20 Z1999 G2/11/20 ZvZ8EV9
G€° 2S¢ G9292000900T IT¥S ¥M200d 10
§€°25¢ 0Z°66T°¢€ GZ/€1/20 21999 Gz/11/20 TvZ8E¥V9
g€-z52 G§9292000900T IT¥S 10
GE" 25T 0Z°66T°¢ GZ/€1/20 21999 Gz/90/20 LTTB8EFO
GezZ6e 69292000900T ITYS 10
ge-zse 0Z°66T°¢ GZ/€1/20 Z1999 Sz/vz/ 10 TI6LERS
GZ v0¥ §9292000900T ITYS 10
SZ v0b 0Z°66T°¢C GZ/€1/20 21999 S2Z/%2/10 P68LEDO
G6°806 692920009001 ITYS 10
G6°806 0Z°66T°¢€ GZ/€1/20 21999 SzZ/v1/10 80GLEDY
IWY WALI WAN "0°d ¥AGWAN LNNODDY NOILAI¥OSEA WALI
/LAY FDIOANI IWY MOHHD HIYA MHD # MOHHO qIV¥A "ANI # EOIOANI # YOONIA

€7999 OL 06699 # MOHHO WOYd
0000S¥7d¥Y a1

ONILSIT ADIOANI AIv¥d €0:6G:60 :ENWIL
9 Hicto)£:1 IOI¥ISIA YM¥vd JFTISIT GZ0cC/€1/20 :divd



19°€G9

T9°€59

T9 E99

L9"Ee59

T9°€G9

T9°€S99

197 €99

T9° €469

T9° €99

19" €69

T9°€599

T9° €S9

T9°E59

T9°€S9

S¢/ve/10

S¢/vZ/10

S2/%2/10

S2¢/ve/10

S2/vZ/10

SZ/vz/10

Sc/vez/10

S¢/vZ/10

§2/ve/10

§Z/ve/10

SZ/vZ/10

S2/%2/10

S2/vZ/10

SZ/vz/10

€1.599

¢LS99

ZLS99

&LS99

2LS99

ZLS99

ZLS99

LS99

€LS99

LS99

2L599

¢S99

LS99

ZLS99

GZ/Z1/10

S2/21/10

SZ/21/10

SZ/21/10

GZ/Z1/10

S§¢/Ct/10

SZ/21/10

GZ/21/10

S2/21/10

S2¢/21/10

§2/21/10

S¢/C1/10

GZ/21/10

S§Z/21/10

70992000900T

709971T00L0CT

70998T00L0CC

70996100L0CC

709950000001

70992000900T

70992000900T

709920009001

70992000900T

7092000000T¢C
70990000000T

70992000900T

7099600080T¢

7099600080T¢

70990TO00TTIS
7099TTOOTTTS

dDOYIVYD SMIVYd

NYHIAYL NIId N7Hd

NAISNAN LOdHEd

HSNOH YHANIX/XAHTZLIIN

ILNIVIN 94

O0Td dHLTHHS HILNOS

90dTd ¥YILTIHS HILION

SSHONOD/YATMNIEAS 0O

LdHd S¥9vd

450 DEd
dID 04

NOITIIAYdA NNHTOAOOM

dyTIs

dv¥'1Is

gd
ND

SMY0OM DITdNd

10

LG9298
TO

€28668
T0

6L06G8
TO0

8L06S8
10

€69868
T0

989868
T0

589868
10

289848
T0

189868
20
T0

099868
T0

671868
T0

168LG8
T0

688LG8
z0
10

908L6S8

ALNNOD dD¥4dNd

11

Nndaoona

LNV WHLI
/IWY HDIOANI

& - d9vd

LINY MOHHD

HLYd XHD

# MOHEHD

HLYd "ANI

€7999 oL

06599

dEINON LNNODDY

# MOHHD WOdd

ONILSIT IDIOANI dIv¥d

LOIYLSIA MYv¥d dTSIT

NOILdI¥DSHA

# UOIOANI

# YOANHA

000057d¥Y tar
€0:66:60 :HEWIL
G20Z/€T1/20 3LYd



L8759
T0"0C
ZS°96
vETTC
00°GST'T
00°GGT'T
0T ¥7L9
00°00T
00° 70T
LLTL6T 'Y
89°FVL'T
8G76L
LLL8
TL°L8
00°02T
66°9

Ly 16
007656
LY 18
0T°0T
60°0T
v L
v L
90°L
90"

8¢ ccl
8¢ ¢l
6c 20z~
L8 GLVET

00°G¥PT

00°GS
00°S9S

00°06
00706
00°06¢
00°06¢

00°0G¢C

T97€99

L8 GLY'ET SZ/€1/20
TIVIOL YOANHA
00°6¥PT Sz/€1/20
00°G¥T GZ/€1/20

TIVIOL YOdNIA
S2/%2/10

007082

TYIOL YOANIA

81999

LT999

LT999

&L699

S§2/02/10

SZ/LZ/10

SZ/ve/10

S¢/€2/10

€0€9000LLOTC
€0€9000LLOTC
€0€9000LLOTC
€0€9000LLOTC
0EF90GSVLOTC
OEV9S9ESLOTE
0E€EP9G9€EGLOTL
0€V90SSPLOTC
0€79022C9L0TL
02L90000€00T
G0990000000T
02190000000T
0ZTS0000000T
SLT90000000T
G9T190000000T
€0€908TTILOTC
0¢T90000L0TZ
0E790T9VLOTC
€0€908€E9L0TC
0L29000000T¢
0£290000000T
0L29000000TC
0L290000000T
0L29000000T¢C
0L290000000T
0L29000000T2
0L290000000T
€L292000900T

€L292000900T

€L292000900T

€0€90€07LOTC

SHITAdNS YOINIS 8¢
SHITAdNS YOINIAS LZ
SHITAdNS YOINHS 9¢
SHITddNS YOINHS G¢
dI¥dL aTdId ¥c
dIdl dTdIId €<
dIdlL aTdId ¢ZcZ
dIdL aTdId 12
dIdL dTdId 0Z
TYMENTY D000 dWYD 61
SHOYVYHD INOHd TTHD $Z DdA 8T
ONIMIVd HONIIHANOD LT
ONIMIVd IONHITANOD 9T
ASNHdXH ONILAHN GT
ISNEdXH ONILIEN FT
SHITAdNS WYIdD0dd €T
ONIMIVd HONHIHANOD CT
LI¥MMOHS HYLVHHL TIT
SHITddNS WYdD0dd 0T
SHITddNS dDIAAO0 60
SHITddNS dDIAA0 80
SHITddNS IDIJIO0 LO
SHITAdNS IDIJA0 90
SHITAANS dIDIAI0 GO
SdITddNs d0Idd0 0
SHITddNS dIOIJIO €0
SHITddNS dDIJd0 20
HILVEIM TO0

SZNYL

NSSY TYNOILUN YNVH JIdIHL HLAIA

dOUNDIS 10

69L96-9L

dn0v¥1d 10
€9L96—-9L

HTTIAGIAYN JO SNOISLSVA
HONYIVHddY ¥UNVIL SSHONIYd T0
€28

OTT SNOILDONAOYd JILNYHONH

12

IHLHIJATIA

ISLSVYd

JOddHONY

LAY WALI
/INY HDIOANI

8 < dDvd

LNY YOHHD H4L¥d MHD

# MOEHD

WON "O0°d
dL¥A TANI

€7999 oL

FIANAN INNODDY

06599 # MOHHD WOdJd

ONILSIT HDIOANI dIYd

LOIYLSIAd Md¥d HTSIT

NOILAI¥OSHAA WALI
# TOIOANI

# JOONIA

00005¥dv¥ ar

€0:66:60
G20cC/€1/20

SHUNIL
HLYd



18699

61999

61999

LGG99

08699

6LG99

96699

96999

81999

€0€9000LLOTC

§2/60/10

GZZ9€000cTTC

SZ/LT/T0

09¢9€000CTTC

SZ/LT/T0

GEEYC000900T

ve/0€/2t

€0€9000LLOTC

vZ/G0/TT

0€¥9000000LC

§2/0Z/10

0EV9022COLOTC

ve/c1/et

0€79000000LC
0€7902CZ9L0TC

vz/€0/2T

€0€9000LLOTC
0EFO00FLLOTC
€0€9000LLOTC
€0€9000LLOTZ
€0€9000LLOTC
€0€9000LLOTC

GZ/02/10

agvod

NOISIA TO
SZ60T0

JHTSSYH AUTSHM NNYOL

SAYdH dOW 10

9026VE9LEL

MAH 10
86T6VESLEG

HSNdd MONdL  T0

L6EBCTLSEDL

YHONITED

LNIANIVIGELNE ALYVYd SYUIWHW TO

Gc1ceo

YIDTHAOMNVEL WAN

dIdL dTdIid 10

S96128

STIOL TO
6GLTIS

dIdl dTIId 20

dIdL dTdId 10
L78806

ONI INIANLS ISYId

13

dATSSYH

ONIVID

OY¥NVIA

NLSLSYIA

00° 06 TIYIOL YOANHA
00°0S

00706 00°06G GZ/1€/10
297801 CTYI0L YOANIA

0C oo

0C 7P 9L700T GZ/€1/20
9G6°96

96796 9L°00T GZ/€1/20
98" L

98° L 98°L GZ/LT/T0
00°00¥% ITYIOL YOANIA
00°00%

00°00% 00°00% GZ/T1E/T10
0Z°12€’T TTYIOL YOANHA
0S°8T18

06°8T18 05°818 Sz/1€/10
08°F1

08" V1 0L°2Z0S§ SZ/LT/T0
06°29¢

0% 622

06°L8Y 0L 20§ GZ/LT/T0
L8 GLV'ET TTYIOL YOANHA

86 €T

00°029°T

00066

217621

L6 €E0T

Zr 6L

L8 GLY'ET L8 GLYV'ET GZ/E€1/20
INY WALI

/LAWY ADIOANTI IWY MOHEHD AI¥A MHD

6 $EDYd

# MOHHD

HHEANAN INNODDY

dIL¥d “ANI

OL 0SS99 # XMDUHD WOdA

ONILSIT IDIOANI dIVd

SHITdANS YOINIS FE
dI¥L ¥OINIS €€
SHITddNS YOINIS <€
SHITddNS YOINIS TI€
SHITddNS YOINAS O0€
SHITddNS YOINdS 6¢
GZNYL
NOILAI¥OSHA WHLI
# HOIOANI

LOIYLSIAd XMYdV¥d HTISIT

# YOANIA

000057d¥ ‘aIz
€0:659:60 :‘UWIL
GZ0Z/€T/20 dLYd



€V TTIT

€V TIT €V TIT

00°€p SIYIOL
00" €7

00" €F 00" €V

007007 SIYLOL
00°00%

00°007% 00°007%

00°06¢€ IYIOL
00°06€E

00°06G€E 00°06¢€

SIYLOL

(AN

00°00G’T TTYIOL
00°00S6°T

00°00S°T 00°00G‘T

76 10T IYIOL
8% G¢C
6b G¢
L6°0S L6°0§
67°G¢C
8V G¢C

L6708 L6708

GZ/€T1/20

JOANHA

GZ/€1/20

HOANHA

S2/L0/20

JOANHA

GZ/E€T/20

JOANIA

SZ/TE/TO

HOANHA

GZ/€1/20

JOANHA

SC/€1/20

G§Z/L0/20

72999

€2999

€6G699

€E999

28699

Te999

02¢999

26G99

ddV¥IL ONIDOVTA T0

14

LNV WHLI

/INY HDIOANI LY MDHHD

0T -d9¥d

HIL¥Yd XHD

# MOHHO

G9292000900T
S2/LZ/10

0€E9V000ETOT
GZ/LT/T0

€0€9000LLOTC
¥2/90/01

906990008012
GZ/ST/T10

0929€0002CTTC
S§2/90/10

06%90000000T
SZ/1E/T0

0L29000000TC

0L290000000T
S2/€0/10

0L29000000TZ

0L290000000T
SZ/TE/TO0

HHEAWAN LNNODDY

HLYd “ANI
€999 OL 0S8G99 # MDEHD WOdd

ONILSIT HDIOANI dIv¥d

IOIYLSIA MYv¥d dTISIT

0%GL8
ATddNS SYOLOYIILNOD NSO NSC
NOILOHASNI XLAAYS MONUL T0
909L0¢C
OTT NOILDAASNI MON¥L S,WIL MAYISWIL
INARNIVIMAING  TO
7290071
MAAIW ¥ YIANYS 3 ¥ NHOL HIXAWSSL
SALYDTAILIAD ¥ATIOL d¥IS 10
Z¥S20L6
HYTd ALVIS dHIL A0 HDIJAJI0 WISOTTI
SIMVd ¥IVddd 10
GZGEZO0G
SADIAYAS LIAHYD LOdHd HAWOH OddAWH
NOISHd ¥ALTIHHS S 10
GGV vE
ONI NOISHA MOOJHOLIH DODJHOLIH
YALYM ONIMNIYA INIYW €9 20
YALYM ONIMNIYA INIVW g9 T0
GZEOTENB6EOLT
MALYM ONIMNIYA INIVW g4 20
YALYM ONIMNIYA INIVW €4 10
GZTETOEDB6EOLT
ONI VOIMAWY A0 SHDIAWAS SA  AHATMONIH
NOILAI¥OSHA WALI
# HIOIOANI # ¥OANIA
0000S7d¥Y 1az
. €0:G6G:60 :EWIL
GzZ0cZ/€1/20 *3LYd



06" €LY
06 €LY

66°L8C
66°L8C

067 €LY
067 €LY

06" €LY
06 €LY

00" €0€

00" €0¢€
00" €0€

9769

9769
9769

ET"LO0‘E

Sv°9vc
Sv°9vcC

LL"S9
62°8
0L°606
0L 606
FE°9T
08°606°T

Sv9ve
Sv°9ve

€7 709
€V 709

69°60L"T SZ/TE/T0
69°60L"T GZ/1€/10
69°60L°T SZ/TE/T0
69°60L"T SZ/T€/10

ITYIOL YOaNIA
00" €0¢€ SZ/LT/T0
$TYIOL YOANIA
Gz/L0/20

9769

SIVIOL YOdNHA

887068 GZ/E€T/20
08°606°T SZ/LT/T0
Sy 9ovce S2/ve/10
887068 SZ/€1/20

SIVIOL JOANHA

€8699

€8G99

£8G699

€8699

66599

76699

G2999

85699

7LG99

52999

GZ/ST/10

GZ/GT/10

GZ/ST/T10

GZ/ST/10

e/ TELET

GZ/TE/T0

GZ/TE/T0

ve/1e/2C1

vz/1€/2T

§2/60/20

02€92000900T

02€92000900T

02€92000900T

02€92000900T

€0£90008L0¢CC

0€E97000ETOT

GEZ9T000000T

GEC90TO00TTS
GECZIPT0000CC
GECI9T00000TC
GECOT000000T
GEZ92000900T

GEZI9TO00000T

GEZI9E00000TL

ONITOADHY 3 HSVAL SMdvd

ONITOADHY 3 HSVIL LNIVW dd

ONITDOADHY ® HSVIL DO

ONITOADHEYY HSVYAL ¥ID Ddd

SNDIS SAVA ILOdEd

10

§69980941
10

7599809¥T
10

€699809¥T
T0

269980941

OTT INHI¥d NOINO A dIRW

TO0
GEGTOT

ALIIDOS HUOVLIYHH HTISIT

TYLNEY MNV.I HDOYOL

INIVW JdHINIYd GZ NUr

[CEAVACEIN
dOviIsSN
dOVISN
ddvEsn
d4OVvdsn

ddI1d0D
dIId0D
ddI1d0D
dHId0D
dHdId0D

ve
ve
ve
ve
ve

LNIVIN 9HLNIYd

23d-120
2dd-120
2dd-120
2dd-100
JHd-120

7Z 2dd

SHHd HOVASN ¥YHIIJOD

T0
692SPV8LY

ONI INIWdINOE 3 S¥D HANIT

T0
ZV9T0EO0TO6

S0

70

€0

c0

10
861¢920T06

T0
0220920106

T0
€CGSTE00TO06

SSENISNYG Y.ITONIW ¥DINOX

15

SYT

HHIHATSIT

SYOUANIT

INOX

NOILdIYOSHA WHLI

IWNY WALI
/IWY AIOIOANT

IT :E59¥d

LIWY XDIHD HdI¥d ¥HD

# MOUHD

HILVAd °ANI

€v999 oL

06699

FIIWNAN LNNODDY

ONILSIT HDIOANI dIv¥d
LOTALSIA MY¥d HTISIT

# MOIHD WOY4

# FDIOANI

# JOANIA

000057dY tar

€0:66:60
G20Z/€1/20

CHUNIL
THLYd



00" %L
00" %L
00°¢L
00°cL
00" 2L
G6°L60"T

S9°elLl
S9° ¢l

Sv°18
Sv°18

L1099
ZL 099

G8°€CT
G87€CT

827665
82766
ST LTIL

907691
907691

L7861
L7 86T

267 LY
267 LY

69°60L"T

00" %L SC/ET1/20
STYLOL YOdNHA
00" ¢cL vZ/1€/CT

STYI0L dOaNHA

S6°L60°T GZ/€1/20
G6°L60°T GZ/E€T/20
G6°L60°T GZ/EeT/20
S6°L60"T GZ/€T/20
G6°L60"T SZ/€1/20

SIVIOL YOUNHA

SV STV SZ/TE/TO0
Sy GTIP GZ/TE/T0
0L TOE S2/L0/20
0L"TOE S2/L0/20
SV S1Iv SZ/1E/10

TTYIOL JOANHA

L2999

TG8599

92999

9¢€999

92999

92999

92999

78599

78699

66699

G6599

78599

SZ/10/20

ve/1e/ct

SZ/0€/T0

G§Z/62/10

S2/82/10

§z/LZ/10

6§2/20/10

G§2/02/10

GZ/9T/10

SZ/ST/10

GZ/T€E/10

S§2/90/10

GT19000000G62

£L0020000000T

GEEIFO00ETOT

GEE9FO00ETOT

GEEIFO000ETOT

GEEIVO00ETOT

GEE9VO00ETOT

GZZ9€000CTTC

§9¢92000900T

0929900080TC

092¢9€0002CTTC

§9292000900T

SMOHHD ONNOYD¥IOVHE GZ NYL

TYNOILYN/BQP DNI

HONVINSNI HAIT AJNI

889% SNI HAIT

HHLIVYLS

SIdVd INvdd

SIdvVd HAvdd

SLIVd dMVdd

dINTd YHHSYM dTIIHSANIM

Yd¥N - ANVdJRWOD

HJAYIO 3 TOSAT

SHITAdNS

oAd

HOVdd JEINJOD SHIYHLIVYE SHdIM

SLUMNYTd ONIAOW

10
290vG

ANIDNESI¥OdS

TO

VZLZZTSYEdON

dNodd SYHdON

T0

¢59Leh
TO0

LLVLZ6
10

ZCELTH
T0

EETLTE
10

TLOEZ6

SIdVYd ININNID

16

ISON

SYHIdON

YdV¥N

HIININ

IWNY WHLI
/INY dDIOANT

¢l +ddv¥d

LINY MDHHD HLvYd ¥HD

# MOHEHD

HL¥d "ANI

€7999 oL

06599

FIdNAN INNODDY

ONILSIT HDIOANI dIVd
LOTYLSIA ¥MYV¥d HTISIT

# YMOHHD WOYd

NOILdIY¥DSHEA

10
60618
10
9€ET8
T0
LOETS8
10
60218
T0
96808
SAIYNHIRN
WALT
# IDIOANI

# YOONHA

000067dY i
€0:G66:60 :HENIL
GZ0Z/€1/20 :dl¥d



6L°%98
6L°798

96" €ELT
9L°686
L BST'T
LS7S0L
LSTS0L

T8°GST
16°288
ZL"8E0'T
08°68¢
7698
TZ°6GT'T

Zv 6L6
cv 6L6

6T FOT
6T 79T

80 ¥¥C
80°¥vvZ

06°G0€
06°G0€

LZ765S
L€ 659

TG 6€EL
TG 6€EL
00°89T

007891
00°89T

671829 GZ/€1/20
6v°182'9 SZ/ET1/20
67°182'9 GZ/€T/20
0€°06T°S SZ/81/10
0€°06T°S S¢/81/10
0€°06T°S GZ/81/10
0€°06T'S GZ/81/T0
0€°06T°S GZ/81/10
0€°06T°S SZ/8T/T10
0€E°06T'G SZ/81/10
0€°06T°S GZ/8T1/10

SIYLOL JOdNHA

00°89T SZ/€T/20

fIVIOL YOONHEA

62999

66999

62999

995699

99699

99699

99699

99599

99699

99599

99699

82999

ININIYYdHIA S¥Ivd 10
80000662000-5250¢0

dOHSOdd €94 Z0
JLION ¥YTITdd TO
80T68E9VTEL-GCVOCZO

LNIVW d¥O0d dIAId 10
700006890LT-G270C0

dOHSOdd dd <20

HIILION ¥TTIdd T0
80T68E9VTEL-GZO0T0

1D 2039 20

410 04 10
6GLB8EYBEBBI-GCO0TO

dvi1s 10
19966602789-GZ9010

NIIAYL NAIIdAYHEd T0
Z000T00L0E9-GC20T0

HISNOH YHANIX TO0
LOOOTOT6LSP-GZ90T0

HOVIVYD SMY¥d 10
C0C6FTITIB6T-GZO0T0

LNIVW 9 dHATd 10
700006890LT-S290T0

SMdvd 10
80000662000-5Z90T0

SVYD YODIN
AdHIAIOYIWHE TO
€99¢T¢

NOILVIINHAD LXHN

17

DYOIIN

IDLXIN

ILNY WHLI
/INY HDIOANI

€T -HdD¥d

LNV MOHEHD HLvYd MHD

# MOHHD

€0992000900T
G§2/50/20
€0990T000TTS
€099TTOO0TTTS
S2¢/v0/20
€099€T00900T
SZ/v0/20
€0990T000TTS
€099TTOO0TTTS
SZ/90/10
€0990000000T
£€099000000TC
G2/90/10
€099600080T¢
S2/90/10
€099¥%100L0CC
G2/90/10
€0996100L0CT
S§2/90/10
€0992000900T
§2/90/10
€099€T00900T
§2/90/10
€0992000900T
G2/90/10
G6T92000900T
SZ/L0/T0
FIINAN INNODDY
dLYd °ANI

£€7999 OL 06699 # YMOHHD WOYdd

ONILSIT HDIOANI dIVd

LOTALSIA XMY¥d HTSIT

NOILAIYOSHd WHLI
# HOIOANI

# JOANIA

000067d¥ taI
€0:6G:60 -dWIL
G20¢/€1/20 -4dL¥d



00°0¢
00°0¢
00°67€‘9T
00°6VE9T
00°67E’9T
00°682°T
00°68Z°T
00°682°T
00°679°T
00°6%9°T
007679 ‘T
47N

vy 0v

vy 0P

6L TLY'TT
LY E9€E
07°060°T
L8 ESY'T

6L 66T'T
6L°66T'T
€V 68T
€7 68T

9¢ 96¢
9z 96

90°CT¥
90°CT¥

00°0¢

SIYLOL

00°67E 9T

SIYLOL

00°68Z°T

CIYLOL

00°6%9°T

STIYIOL

A0

SIYLOL

671829

67°1829

671829

67°18Z°9

67 182’9

ve/1e/ct

JOANHA

SZ/ET/20

JOANHA

§¢/€1/20

JOANHIA

GZ/€T/20

JOANHA

vc/1€e/2t

JOdNHAA

GZ/€T/20

GZ/€1/20

GZ/E€T/20

SZ/€1/20

GZ/ET/20

€G6G699

2€999

T€999

0€999

ZSS599

62999

62999

62999

62999

ve/Le/ct

G§2/62/10

GZ/ST/T0

S2/62/10

vZ/1€/2t

6Z/60/20

§2/S0/20

G§2/50/20

§2/S0/20

G§2/S0/20

9T1020000000T

09L92000900%

0929900080T¢

08L97000ETOY

0T020000000T

€0990000000T
€099000000T¢C

€099600080T<

€0997100L0CC

€0996T100L0CC

€0992000900T

SMYYd d0d SYEANLYYd 10
LgZ1ddd

SMYVYd dOd SYEINLYVYd HTSIT
MIYd NHIdNYEd  T0
TT108
NOILYIINIYd
SHITddNs INIVW 10
vevt
OTT ATddNS ONIFWNTd YRWILJO
dIMOTIMONS 1O
TLTI8
3 NMYT LSHMHIYON
MD0T HAIT NOLION 10
P ZTEZTNOLION
ONI ¥OOTHAITNOLION
d1d OHd 20
dI1d JEd  TO
6GL8E£78E£889-52G5020

Md¥d NOIT ¥dsS 10
T996660¢789-G2G020

NYIAYL NAIIGNVYId 10
Z000T00L0E9-S2S0C0

HISNOH YHANIX TO
LOOOTOT6LS7-525020

HOVIVYD SMY¥d 10
Z0Z6FITIB6T-SCS0C0

18

ANLYVYd

HIMIYd

dYWILdO

NMVYTMN

ITNOLION

LAY WALI
/LAY dDIOANI

PT -dD¥d

LY MDHHD

HL¥d ¥HD

# MOHEHD

NAN "0~ d
AL¥d “ANI

€999 oL

06599

HHENAN INNODDY

ONILSIT UDIOANI dIVYd

LOTYLSIA ¥MY¥d HTISIT

# MDHHD WOYJA

NOILdIYDSHA WALI
# HIDIOANI

# YOANHA

00005vdv¥ ar
€0:6G6:60 -HWIL
G20Z/€T/20 :3IN¥A



L6°GF
0v°"vce
66°G6¢C
00°€T
66°CT

L TI8'TT

0L €CE
S8° 19T
S8 19T
oL €ce
007006
00°06¢
007062
00°00§S
007067

00°6ce
00°52C

00°6Gee
00°G¢ce
98°¢LT

98221
98°¢cCIl

00708
00708
G8°9LE

G8°9LE
GB 9LE

PL TI8'TT GZ/LT/T0

STYLOL JOdNHA

0L €CE GZ/e1/20

CIVIOL JOdNHA

00°00§S GZ/€1/20
$IYLOL JOaNHA
00°Gce SZ/TE/TO
00°G6cc §z/ve/10
CIYLOL YOANHA
98°¢cl S2/€1/20
00708 GZ/ve/10
TIVIOL JOANHEA
S8"9lLE GZ/€T/20

SIYI0L JOdNIA

096599

G€999

7€999

68699

94599

€€999

SLS99

€7999

SZ/01/10

GZ/T10/10

§2/90/20

S2/€2/10

SZ/€2/10

SZ/ST/10

vZ/LT/%0

vc/82/20

€0€9000LLOTE
€0€9000LLOTC
€0€9000LLOTC
0.290000000T
0L29000000TC

0L29000000TC
0L290000000T

§6290000000T
§629000000T¢

€0E9GEOVLOTC

€0€90€07LOTC

0929900080T¢C

092990008007%

06292000900T

SHITddNS dDIAAO0
SHITddNS dD0Idd0
SHITddNS dOIJJd0
SHITddNS dDIJAJ0
SHITddNS dDIAAO0

INIHYOV JHTO0D JdHLVYM TYNANNY
INIEYOV ¥HTO0D dHLVYM TYNNNY

d9YLS0d
d9VYLS0d

ONI ¥snN HD

£rda dNsw

SEDIAYGES Pd

dd DNITANOD JIAYS LAMDOS

IOIOANI NO dNd TIvd

ONI 0D A7Tddns

d¥D LSOd 3 SHANL

"ONI

‘NOIONIWEVA 1T ¥AMOdAVTd

S0

4]

€0

c0

10
2S6E-72ZDEd

"N SNHZILID Sdd

c0
10
69E€CSEBOANT
ONI ¥SN HONINO SN
20
T0
70T9-G290¢20
NUNIA INIIAYNO 1IN
T0

GZSW

10
§zaa

¥HESAOd MOIYd

T0

00-09LG€6CT

T0
g00-66€TLLCT

3 HdId ¥3L40d d

10
9882182007 T

19

LI0sdd

HONINO

310YN0

ddSA0d

dHI1d0d

MOdAYTd

LNV WHLI
/INY HIDIOANTI

GT :HDYd

LWY XOHHD dL¥d XHO

# XMOHHO

WAN "O°d

dILVd °ANI

€999 0ol

JIGWAN LNNODDY

06699 # MOHHD WOYWJA

ONILSIT HDOIOANI dIVd

LOIYLSIA MYV¥d HTISIT

NOILdIY¥DSHA

WHLI
# IDIOANI #

JOANIA

0000S¥d¥ dr

€0:66:60
G20zZ/€1/20

SHWIL
SHLYd



66°¢C
LO"0FE
7L 86
0g€°S8
96°89
827161
G87L6C
S8 VLY
EETLIT
8E V6
8E° 76
87 88T
90796
90796
€0°79
c0°9¢ce
9€ " ¢ce
00°009-
L8799
9G6°9¥%
L899
LT L8
76" 1€
LY 8ET
19°¢v
967 7L
8€720¢
6G°L8C
6G°L8C
007068
PETOTY
18709
00°0%
GE"18
00°00T
9€°67C
00°69¢
06°CTT
00°0T
96°60€
L 78C
06°S0L
¢L"€ee
76" €
66°8¢C
96761
T1°ST

PL TI8'TI PLITI8'TT

0TT9000000TC
07T90000000T
GLT92000900T
GLT92000900T
§0996100L0CC
50995000000T
L09920003800T
£0990000€00T
5099¥%100L0CC
G0995T00L0CC
§0996100L0CC
§0998100L0CC
§092000000T¢
G0990000000T
90990000€00T
L0990000€00T
G099%T00LOCC
G099210060TC
G099€T00900T
G0998100L0CC
G0992000900T
G0990T000TTS
G0998100L0¢CC
G0990T0O00TTS
G099€T00900T
G099¢000900T
G0992T0060TC
§099000000TC
§0990000000T
£0990000000T
L0O990TO000TTS
G099G5100L0CC
0TT90000000T
0TT90000000T
0T¥90028L0CC
0T¥P900T6L0TC
0TT90000700T
0T790000000T
0Tr90000L0TC
09L92000900%
€0€9000LLOTC
02L90000€00T
0%T90000000T
0¥T90000000T
€0€9000LL0OTC
0€790009L0TC
€0€9000LLOTC
SZ/01/10

GZ/LT/T0 09699

NOILAI¥0SdNS OFAIA HAWIHd
ASNAIXA ONILATN

ASNAIXHT AAYLS

ASNAJXH AAVLS

ANOHd YHAANIAX/AHATZIAN
JANYALNI 3 JNOHd INIVW 99
IANIAINI SMIvd

IANJAINI 22

ANOHd NIFAVL

INOHd HIIWSMOVTd

ANOHd YHAANHIX/AATZIAN
ANOHd WNASNRW
ANOHd ¥I1D 0449
ANOHd ¥I1D 044
qATdYD O
LANYALNI oY
‘HINOHd ‘NYIAVL
LIAH9D
ILANYGAINI % FNOHd INIVW €4
SWVD OHAIA Z - IIANYAINI €4
ANOHd WNASAW

INOHd 94

ANOHdATAL WNASAW
ANOHAATAL €Y

ANOHAHTAL INIVH €4
ANOHAATAL Iddd SMYUVd
INOHAATHL AdD

ANOHd ¥1D D0dd

ANOHd 41D 0dy

¥AdId LANIAINT

SWYD Z - LANJIINI 94
HNOHd dOHS HILIWSMOVTd
NOILAI¥OSaNS YHAdYdSMAN
HEA ATHINOW WOOZ

Sav YIARW

SAY YIARW

dTHSYAIWAN YadI

NOOYM HWODTHAM
ONIMOVILAJYLS

IINEAd ONIATINd

SAITAdNS ADIAAO

A4 O0dNYd

ASNAIXHT ONILAARN

ASNAJIXE ONILAAW

SHITddNS FDIAI0

dI¥L dTdI1d

SAITddNS ADIAIO

WYD LINJYHLNI

20

256€-72d4da

NOILdIYODSHA WHLI

LNV WHLI

/INY FDIOANI LWY MDHHD

91T :4UDVd

HHINAN ILNNODDY

AL¥a ¥MHO # MOHEHD HL¥A "ANI

€999 OL 06699

ONILSIT HDIOANI dIVd

# MOEHD WOY4d

LOTALSIA Md¥d HTSIT

# HDIOANI # YOUNIA

0000SVvd¥ dI1
€0:6G9:60 :EWIL
S20C/€T/20 :dLYA



66" L
66°6€
66°6€
8G TIGT
6G°1GT
66°6T
657 LY
6S° LY
€EE0T
00°¢
ré" ¢l
ve ct
06°50€
00°0%FS
8G°FP
69°19
L6°66T
09 °"8¢
66°0
00°0F
91°6
91°6
66°LE
00°6G9T
€T°2ZV1’C

LB 96
66°6
L0792
66°€T
697881
AAR AN
007568
S6°L6
08799
89 "1G¢E
00°6€€
00°6€EE
09°LZ
96°0LT
L6792
05792
67°9¢
2ot 4
007018
S7°0T
Sy 0T
PL TTI8'TT

€T°2h1’C

PL-TTI8'TT

GZ/81/10

SZ/LT/T0

09291000CTO0T
€0€90¢CoL0TC
€0€90009L0TC
€0E9GE0VLOTL
€0€90€0PLOTC
€0€9G€E07LOTC
£0€90229L0OTE
€0€90029L0TC
€0€90CTVLOTC
€0€90009L0TC
0.29000000TC
0L290000000T
0€F90009L0TC
0TT90000L0ZC
50996100L0CC
G9190000000T
0€L90000€00T
0LZ90000000T
€0€9000LLOTC
0TT90000000T
0L290000000T
0L29000000T2
S6790000000T
GLT90000000T

€0€90006L0TC
€0€90006L0TC
€0€90005L0TC
€0£9000GL0TC
0€E790009L0TC
0€790009L0TC
0€790009L0TC
0€790009L0TZ
0E£790009L0TC
0€V202CoL0TL
0EVP9G9€ESLOTC
0€P90GSVLOTL
€0E9GCTVLOTC
€0E9GCTIVLOTC
€0E9GCTIVLOTC
0LZ9000000TC
0L290000000T
€0E9GCTVLOTC
0€EF90009L0TC
0L29000000TZ
0L290000000T

SHITddNs
SHITddNs
SHITddNs
SHITddNs
SHITAdANS
SHdITddns
SHITddNS
SHITddNs
SHITddNns
SHITddNS
SHITddNS HDIAJ0
SHITddNS d0IdAd0
dIdl dTEId
LIDOTYLYD
ISNEIXH JIVYLS
ISNEdXH DNILIHIW
dSNOW 3 dIYOdAHM JOLINOW
SHITdANS FOI440
TYINZd OHAIA
NOILdIYOSdNS dHdYdSMHIN
SHITddNS ¥DOIAd40
SHITddNS dDIJJ0
SHNTIA
dIHSYHEIWHEN YddI

SHITddNs
SHITddNS
SHIT4ANS
SHITdANS

dIdl dTdId

dIdL dTdId

dIdl dTdId

dIdl dTdId

dIdL dTdId
dIdL aTdId
dIdL dTdId
dIdL dTdId
SHITddNs
SHITddNS
SHITddNs
SHITddNS dOIdA40
Sd174dNS HOIJJ0
SHITddNS dFD2IJJ0
A¥Ad INIVd
SHITddNS dDIAJO
SJdITddNs HOIJA0

ve
£c
A
1c
0¢
6T
8T
LT
91
ST
A
€T
[
T
0T

80
LO
90
S0
70
€0
20
T0
CG6E-GCZNYL

ZS6€-VCDEd

21

LAWY WIHLI
/1KY FDIOANI

LT +4Dv¥d

LWY XDHHD

HdI¥d XHD

L9699 S§Z/0T/10
09699 GZ/0T/T0
WNON "O°d
# MOEHD HLYA "ANI
€%999 oL

06599

HHIEGWAN INNODDY

ONILSIT HEDIOANI dIVd

# MOEHD WOYJI

NOILdIY¥DOSHA

LOIYLSIA ¥MYv¥d HTSIT

# JOIOANI

# YOANIA

00005¥7d¥ Hens
€0:G6G:60 *HENIL
G20¢/€1/20 3LuYd



8L 8EV

2s'8
00°78¢
(AR AN

9¢°¥
00°¢PT
92 971
P1°067'€E
pT-067 '€
F1°067°€E
00°G90'T

00°0%S
00°0%G

00°G¢s
00°Ges

00°G666 ‘€

00°0ce
00°0c€

00°S2L
00°ScL

00°GLY T
00°GLY T
007056 °C

L8 €S6ET

66°6€
66°L
66791
€T°2v1’C

8L BEV

8L BED

PI 067 °€E

00°0%S

00°6¢S

€1°2zv1’e

TTYL0L JOaNHA

GZ/L0/20

G2/L0/20

CIVIOL YOONHA

SZ/LT/T0

CIVIOL YOONHA

SZ/ET/20

SZ/LT/T0

fIYIOL JOUNIA

007666 € S¢/€1/20
007666 ‘€ SZ/€1/20
007666 ‘€ SZ/€T/20

SIYIOL YOANHA

SZ/81/10

96599

96599

29599

LES99

TS99

9€999

9€999

9€£999

GZ/TE/T0

SZ/TE/T0

GZ/80/10

SC/ET/T0

vZ/81/¢1

GZ/10/20

S2/10/20

GZ/10/20

GZ/0T/T10

0€79000000LE
0€79000000LC

0€¥9000000LC
0E£79000000LC

0€72000000LC

0€£490000006¢C

§2C9€000¢CTTC

06790000€00T

02¢,L90000€00T

06790000€0TC
06790000€00T

€0€9000SL0TC
€0€90006L0TC
€0€90006L0TC

ravy T1ang
HOIAYES NOILVLINYS XATHLNOW

£ravy TIng
dOINAYYS NOILVLINYS ATHLNOW

20
TO
Fv1L206
c0
TO0
EVTLCO6

ONI NOILVILINVS HDIAYES d

NOISNTONI ¥c0c¢ TIvd

SHAOTD HTIYLIN

SHITAdNS

ONI

dOVd0LS dNOTID G¢ did

434 G9€ SW GZ 934

ONILTNASNOD ¥HLNdWOD GZ dHd
ONILTASNOD ¥YHLNdWOD GZ dHd

10
9ZONIVZ
dYdSVYES

10
9T1IGC

10
790S¢

‘SEIT4dNS NCY

T0

607L
T0

80FL
z0
10

LOFL

ONI ‘SHDIAYES ¥HINdWOD 1OV¥HY

SHITddNS TOOHDSHYd
SHITddNS TOOHDSHYd
SHITddNS TOOHDSHYd

22

2IA¥ES

¥YdSvdsS

dNSNCry

J2LOVHY

LNV WHLI

/IWY dDIOANI

8T :HDYd

INY ADHEHD

H4LYd MHD

# MOUHD

ALY "ANI

€9999 oL

JIIWNAN INNODDY

06699 # MOHHD WOYJA

ONILSIT HDIOANI dIVd
LOIYLSIA ¥MY¥d HTISIT

NOILdIYdDSHA

# ADIOANI #

JOANIA

0000S¥d¥Y adI

€0:65:60
GZ0cC/€1/20

CHNIL
FALYd



PT TITT
PT°TTT
PT1°TITT
00°0%6
00°0%6
00°0%6
IT ELE

00°0ST
00°0GT

TL €¢¢
EL &g¢
80°1T6¢
80°T6¢C
80°TI6¢
€0° V9V ‘¥
€G°9¢8
€6°9¢8
8E°€96'T
8E €96 T
ZT 9L9’T
2T %L1

STYLOL dOdNHA

L6599

G9699

6£999

98699

98699

79699

8£999

€9699

€9G699

§Z/v0/20

vz/1€/21

GZ/ET/T0

SZ/ve/10

S¢/ve/10

§2/60/10

ve/LT/2T

vz/91/2T

vZ/91/21

§20c0000L0OTZ

€0€90TF8LOCT

0EP906ETLOTC

0€£.900000056¢

G6192000900T

€L292000900T

GZZ9€000CTTC

GZC9€e000CTIC

09¢9900080T<C

LTG96EZ8# ANNAXY 10
LTG96€£C8

ONVM HITAL

SHITddNS SYWX ¥ NOdN dONO 10

kerect

THZHEIMYD AHLYO

NOISsdSs ¢ TI¥d $Z0Z TO

L9L

OTT SOILSYNWAD DO 3 L

LNINISINEWIHY 100d ALIAVS Z0

G202.L00d

LNINISINGNIHT WIOAINN TO
GZVZT0

NVAITINS NYQd0L

S¥D0T 1O

€899 LGNI

MOHHD ¥00d NVYddNdns

d¥0S ANYH 10

0%Z909€06

SHUITddNS DNINVHETD TO
GEIV09€E06

A0dLs-a 10
7E€9709€06

ONTINLOVANNYN TYDIWHHD HLVLS

23

LT8TO00L

€TTTO000L

WADD3 L

OLAITINS

0oadns

JHIVYLS

INY WHLI
/LAY ADTIOANI

6T :HDvYd

GL™8 S§z/L0/20
$TYLOL ¥OdNIA
PT°TITT SZ/LT/T0
$TYLOL ¥OdNIA
007076 GzZ/€1/20
:TYLOL ¥OANIA
TT ELE SZ/T€/10
LT ELE SZ/T€/10
$TYLI0L ¥OANEA
80°T6C SZ/LT/T0
$TYLOL ¥OdNIA
€5°9¢8 GZ/€T/20
0§ LE9'E SZ/LT/T0
0G°LE9'E SZ/LT/TO
LNV MOHHD HL¥d MHD

# MOHHD

WAN "O°d
HIL¥d TANI

€7999 oL

HIFWAN LNNODDY

06699 # MOHHO WOdd

ONILSIT IDIOANI dIYd

LOIYLSIA ¥MYdv¥d HTISIT

NOILJI¥OSHA WALI
# IOIOANI

# YOANIA

0000S7d¥Y *ar

€0:65:60
S20C/€1/20

SHNIL
SALYd



007896
00896
00°896
TE"GI8 L

€0°0€C
€0°0¢€¢

82 9¥c¢
8C°9¥¢

00°6€EE L
00°6€€°L
00°1Z6°€C

00°T26 ‘€T
00°1Z6°€C

067896

057896

067896

067896

067896

067896

057896

SZ/L0/20

GZ/L0/20

S§2/L0/20

S§Z/L0/20

GZ/L0/20

S§Z/L0/20

SZ/L0/20

STYIO0L JdOUNHA

00°896

SZ/€T/20

PIYIOL YOUNHA

TE9LY

TE'9LY

00°6€E’L

SC/ET1/20

SZ/€T/20

GZ/81/10

SIYI0L dOdNHA

00°1Z6°€2

GZ/E€T/20

86699

86599

86599

86699

86599

86599

86599

Zv999

%999

Tv999

896599

0¥999

§2/10/20

G6Z2/10/20

6Z/10/20

G6Z2/10/20

GZ/10/20

G§Z/10/20

§2/10/20

G§2/62/10

S2/91/10

SC/ET/TO0

8T€05000
SZ/T0/T10

7E€E0S000
G2/10/20

70990000000T

709960008012

709920009001

70992000900T

709920009001

709900000001
7099000000T¢C

709920009001

0L%¥90000000T

GEE9VO00ETOT

GEESVO00ETOT

08L9¥000ETOY

08¢92000900T

NIVINNOA ¥HLYM AJYHIAODSIA

24

10

TOOEOZEZTO00T-SCT0CO

TO0d/XITAWOD 5ATd NIV

T0

T0020CEZTO00T-SCT0CO

JHLTHHS HLNOS

T0

TOOTOCEZTO00T-SGZT0CO

LNINLYYdEA SMIVYd

TO

TO000CECTO00T-GCT0CO0

dOVIVYD SMdvd

10

TOOOSTEZTO00T-SCT0CO

41D OHd
410 DHd

4
T0

¢0000L0CT000T-SCT0CO

MIVYd dHIWIL

TO

TO009SSTTO00T-SZT0CO

IWNY WHLI
/LAY dDIOANI

0¢ :d9vd

LNV YMOHHD

4LYd ¥HD

# MOHEHD

dL¥d °ANI

€7999 oL

06599

HHIWAN LNNODDOVY

ONILSIT dDIOANI dIV¥d
LOTALSIA XMUV¥d HTISIT

# MOHHD WOddA

dTSIT J40 UDVTTIIA TAOTIA
¥Z 03 - SHEAA TYDAT TO0
0S6T0S
dTT dHTSSHYL SSHYL
SIL¥¥d MOTd 10
68509
S1dv¥d MOTd 10
7€0S
MOTd MONS TO
€E97
HOVTIYM WILPAP/DTT dNO¥D I8%T VYTIUVMWIL
SIOIAYES dddEM DILVAOY GZ0Z 10
G8ZSTLE
OTT SHDIAYES DILVAOY SI¥ODHIL OVSI¥DIL
NOILdIYDOSHA WALI
# IOIOANI # YOANIA

000067dY Hens
€0:6G:60 -EHWIL
GZ0Z/€T/20 +dL¥d



057896

067896

0G°896

06°896

057896

057896

067896

06°896

06896

067896

06896

057896

06°896

06896

S2¢/L0/20

GZ/L0/20

GZ/L0/20

SZ/L0/20

S§Z/L0/20

S§¢/L0/20

SZ/L0/20

SZ/L0/20

S§2/L0/20

S§2/L0/20

G§2/L0/20

§2/L0/20

SZ/L0/20

G§2/L0/20

86599

86G99

86599

86599

86599

86699

86699

86599

86599

86699

86G99

86599

86699

NIHAVL NIIG Ovad 10
TOOLOOTETO00T-GCT0CO

WAISAW LOdEd T0
TOOS00TETO00T-SZT0CO

dSNOH ¥YAANIX/XITZIIN T0
TOOSO0TETO00T-GCT0Z0

NYHAYL dT0 TO0
T00GZ6FCT000T-SCT0C0

HONVYNILINIVW 99 TO
TO09TEECTO00T-GCT0CO

dOHSO4dd 94 <0
JLON ¥NdNd T0
TOOVTEECTOO0T-SZTOCO

IYOHS/MAIAGIATY 10
T008SZEZTO0O0T-S2T0C0

YILTIHS HINOS 10
TO09GCEZTO00T-52T0C0

ONIQTING NOISSHDONOD TO
TO0EGZEZTO00T-SCTOCO

YHLTHHS HLIYON TO
T00ZSZEZTO00T-S2T0C0

ISNOHHIVE 10
TOOTSZECTO00T-SZTOCO

AdD €0

dLd D34 20

41D D49 10
TO00SZEZTO00T-SCT0CO

dy¥1s 10
T0067CECTO00T-G2ZT0CO

SSHONOD/JATIMNIYAS DD TO0
T0087CECTO00T-SCT0CO

25

LNV WHLI
/IWY dDIOANTI

IZ :3DV¥d

LY MDHHD

dILV¥ad XHD

# MDHEHD

70997100L0CC
§Z/10/20
70998100L0CC
§2/10/20
70996100L0¢CC
GZ/10/20
709920009001
SZ2/10/20
70990T000TTS
§2¢/10/20
70990T000TTS
7099TTIOO0TTTIS
S2/10/20
70992000900T
S2/10/20
709920009001
G§Z/10/20
709960008012
S2/10/20
70992000900T
§2/10/20
709960008012
§Z/10/20
709921006012
7099000000TZ
70990000000T
SZ/10/20
709960008012
GZ/10/20
70992000900T
S2/10/20
YHIHAN INNODDY
d4L¥d " ANI

€999 OL 0SS99 # MDEHD WOdJd

ONILSIT HDIOANI dIVd
LOTYLSIA ¥MY¥d dTSIT

NOILATIOSHA WALI
# IDIOANI

# JOANHA

000067d¥ aIz
€0:6G:60 :HUWIL
S§20¢/€1/20 -4davd



LO 86T EVE
9T°696'T
9T G961
9T°G96'T

98°80T

98°80T

98°80T

00°¢6¥

00°c67
00°¢2e6¥

LAY WALI
/IWY HDIOANI

ZZ +ED¥d

:SHDIOANI TIVY ---
STYIO0L JOONHA

9176961 §2/L0/20

SIVLOL YOdNHA

98°80T SZ/TE/T0

SIVLOL JOANHA

00°¢c67¥ SZ/8T1/10

SIYIOL dOdNHIA

LNV ADHHD HL¥d XHD

Z0997000€TO0T TN NIWAY 3 SXMY¥d SZ NUrL

€0€90006L0TC

€0E9SV0VLOTC

HHINAN LNNODDY

06599 # MOHHD WOYJd

ONILSIT HIOIOANI dI¥d

LOTILSIA MYv¥d HdTSIT

SHITddNS TOOHDSHYd

10
€ECYSGC0T
JINVE XHM

T0
7786270991

¥ N INO TVYLId¥YD

IDUYNDIS SHIYHS IYHDINOD

10
LYSPT

AHAYIOOLOHd dOVWI TYASIA

NOILdIY¥DSHd WHLI

# HDIOANI

0000S7dY
€0:65:60
§20cZ/€1/20

26



info@lisleparkdistrict.org %
PARK DISTRICT @ p d

1925 Ohio Street
) \ Lisle, IL 60532
! 630-964-3410, ext. 0

lisleparkdistrict.org @&

A PLACEWHERE EVERYONEBELONGS & st e e e e S e omem e e i e s S e

MEMO

To: Board of Park Commissioners

From: Alexis McCurdy, Recreation Manager — Customer Service & Cultural Arts
Date: February 11, 2025

Re: Barkapalooza

The following communication from DuPage Humane Society is requesting the reservation of Saturday,
September 27, 2025, for set up and Sunday, September 28, 2025, for their Barkapalooza walk in Community
Park. Staff have spoken with representatives from the DuPage Humane Society fo discuss potential dates for
2025 as well as the special events checklist requirements. Staff will work closely with the organization to ensure
that the requirements of the special event check list as specified and approved by the Board are met.

Recommended Motion: Move to approve the reservation of Saturday, September 27, 2025, for set up and
sunday, September 28, 2025, for the Barkapalooza walk in Community Park.

Thank you for your consideration.

27



PN West Suburban

Humane Society

January 23, 2025

Alexis McCurdy
Recreation Manager
Lisle Park District
1925 Ohio Street
Lisle, IL 60532

Dear Alexis,

| would like to request the use of Lisle Community Park for our biggest fundraiser of the year,
Barkapalooza Dog Walk and Pet Expo. We would like to request the park for Saturday,
September 27t" and Sunday, September 28". We would use the park for signage set up on
Saturday, September 27" from 3 to 7 pm. The event itself would be on Sunday, September 28"

from 8 am to 2 pm. We would arrive to set up on that Sunday around 6:00 am and will be out of
the park by 3:00 pm.

The event is a dog walk around the park. We also have breed specific rescue groups, dog
related vendors, food vendors and entertainment. This year, we are working with a race
management and would like to add a 5K race on that Sunday morning.

We would need access to power at the band shell and to the water outside of the Aquatic
Center.

We will adhere to any park district and state guidelines that are in place at the time of the rental.
Please let me know if you have any questions or need any additional information.
Thank you for your consideration.

Sincerely,

Carolyn Motchergor

Carolyn Mossberger
Executive Director

/cjm

28



1925 Ohio Street
Lisle, IL 60532

630-964-3410, ext. 0 ©Q
info@lisleparkdistrict.org

PARK DISTRICT , o
lisleparkdistrict.org @

A PLACE WHERE EVERYONE BELONGS

MEMO

To: Board of Park Commissioners

From: Dan Garvy, Director of Parks & Recreation

Date: February 13, 2025

Re: Intergovernmental Agreement between Lisle Community School District 202 and Lisle Park

District

The current Intergovernmental Agreement (IGA) between the Lisle Park District and Lisle Community
School District 202 is set to expire on April 1, 2025, five years after it was last reviewed and approved.
Superintendent Pratscher and | met with school district administration in November to review the current
agreement, and we had follow-up exchanges in January to confirm each party's position. Both sides
agree the agreement works as well as it can considering current park and facility demand and there are
no recommended changes. Itis the consent of both administrations to recommend another five-year
term, so the draft that accompanies this report reflects that. Please note however, with the future of the
Schiesher School property unknown, if there are any changes in that site's use that materially affect the
park district's use or obligations, it will be addressed separately.

The draft IGA is included with this report for your review and consideration.

Recommended Motion: Move to approve the Intergovernmental Agreement between Lisle Community
School District 202 and Lisle Park District for shared use of grounds and facilities.

29



INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGREEMENT BETWEEN LISLE COMMUNITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 202 AND
LISLE PARK DISTRICT FOR SHARED USE OF GROUNDS AND FACILITIES

This Intergovernmental Agreement (“Agreement”) is made and entered into as of this 1°
day of April 202586 (“Effective Date ”), by and between the Board of Education of Lisle Community
Unit School District 202, Du Page County, lllinois (“School District”), and Lisle Park District, Du
Page County, lllinois (“Park District”). School District and Park District are sometimes hereinafter
referred to individually as a “Party” and together as the “Parties.”

Recitals

WHEREAS, the School District and Park District are units of local government as that term
is defined in Article VII, Section 1, of the lllinois Constitution of 1970, and public agencies as that
term is defined in Section 2 of the Intergovernmental Cooperation Act, 5 ILCS 220/2; and

WHEREAS, Article VII, Section 10 of the lllinois Constitution of 1970 provides that units of
local government may contract or otherwise associate among themselves to obtain or share
services and to exercise, combine or transfer any power or function in any manner not prohibited
by law or by ordinance and may use their credit, revenues and other resources to pay costs
related to intergovernmental activities; and

WHEREAS, the Illinois Intergovernmental Cooperation Act, 5 ILCS 220/1 et seq. further
provides that any power or powers, privileges, functions, or authority exercised or which may be
exercised by a public agency of this State may be exercised, combined, transferred, and enjoyed
jointly with any other public agency of this State; and

WHEREAS, there is significant overlap between the corporate boundaries of the School
District and the corporate boundaries of the Park District, such that many residents of the School
District are also residents of the Park District; and

WHEREAS, the Parties have a history of allowing shared use of their grounds and facilities
in furtherance of their respective purposes, and have determined that it is in their respective best
interests and the interests of their residents to continue this shared usage for the purposes and
subject to the terms and conditions set forth in this Agreement; and

WHEREAS, the Parties have determined that the shared use of their grounds and facilities
will not interfere with either Party’s delivery of recreational or educational activities for its
residents, and have further determined that said usage will expand and promote public
recreational and educational opportunities for the Parties’ mutual communities; and

WHEREAS, the School District and Park District have determined that the anticipated
intergovernmental cooperation in the shared use of their grounds and facilities will result in
financial economies and enhanced benefits to their respective residents.

Page 1 of 10

30



NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the foregoing and the mutual promises hereinafter
set forth, and for other good and valuable consideration, the receipt and sufficiency of which is
hereby acknowledged, the Parties agree as follows:

1. Incorporation of Recitals. The Recitals set forth above are hereby incorporated
by reference into this Agreement as though fully set forth herein, and all covenants, terms,
conditions, and provisions of this Agreement shall be construed, interpreted, and enforced in
accordance therewith.

2. Term. Unless sooner terminated as hereinafter provided, the term of this
Agreement shall be for a period of five (5) years from the Effective Date (“Term”). The Parties
may mutually agree to renew or extend the Term of this Agreement at any time prior to its
expiration on such terms and conditions as the Parties deem appropriate.

3. Designated Representative. Each Party shall designate a representative in
writing to the other Party, including the designated representative’s name, position, telephone,
mobile phone and email address ("Designated Representative"). Each Party's Designated
Representative shall oversee the operation and administration of, and ensure compliance with,
the terms of this Agreement, and shall serve as the primary contact for the other Party with
respect to the same, including but not limited to planned or scheduled use of the Parties’
grounds and facilities and changes in planned or scheduled uses of same.

4, Shared Usage of Grounds and Facilities.

A. The School District shall permit the Park District to have access to and use of
School District’s grounds and facilities to conduct organized activities sponsored or co-
sponsored by, affiliated with, or offered by or on behalf of the Park District, on a priority
basis, provided such activities do not conflict with organized activities sponsored or co-
sponsored by, affiliated with, or offered by or on behalf of the School District. The
foregoing rights of access and use shall not apply to any facility that is totally financed by
revenues generated by that facility.

B. The Park District shall permit the School District to have access to and use of Park
District’s grounds and facilities to conduct organized activities sponsored or co-sponsored
by, affiliated with, or offered by or on behalf of the School District, on a priority basis and
at no charge to the School District, provided such activities do not conflict with organized
activities sponsored or co-sponsored by, affiliated with, or offered by or on behalf of the
Park District. The foregoing rights of access and use shall not apply to any facility that is
totally financed by revenues generated by that facility.

C. In the event either Party’s access to or use of the other Party’s grounds or facilities,
as contemplated by Section 4, is significantly or materially reduced or restricted, or is
otherwise eliminated, the Parties shall mutually agree to a reduction in the affected
Party’s obligations to the other Party under the terms of this Agreement, including its

Page 2 of 10

31



maintenance obligations under Section 7. If the Parties are unable to reach mutual
agreement, the affected Party may terminate this Agreement after providing notice to
the other Party and an opportunity to cure in accordance with the provisions of Section
14.A. below.

5. Scheduling Use. The dates and times for the uses authorized by this Agreement
shall be as mutually agreed upon in writing, subject to proper notification as set forth herein.
The Parties shall prepare a master use schedule outlining the activities scheduled at all of the
Parties’ respective grounds and facilities for each month during the term of this Agreement
(“Master Use Schedule”). Each Party shall notify the other Party of the proposed dates and times
on and during which that Party desires to use the other Party’s grounds or facilities to conduct
programs or activities as contemplated by this Agreement. Each Party shall endeavor to provide
as much advance notice of its proposed usage, or any changes to its planned usage, as possible,
but shall provide not less than fourteen (14) days advance notice. In the event either Party fails
to give notice as required, the other Party shall nevertheless endeavor to accommodate such
uses unless such other Party has already programmed the subject venue for its own use, granted
permission to a third party for its use, or otherwise determines it to be in the best interests of
such other Party to deny the request. In the event that unforeseen or special circumstances arise
that necessitate a change in the Master Use Schedule for any of the grounds or facilities,
specifically including but not limited to the use of baseball and softball fields, the Parties shall use
their respective best efforts to accommodate the requested modification. Each Party shall notify
the other Party in the event that that Party will not be using any of the other Party’s grounds or
facilities which that Party is scheduled to use under the Master Use Schedule. Such notice shall
be given as far in advance of the scheduled use as is practicable by telephone and notice given in
accordance with the notice provision in Section 16 of this Agreement, it being the intent of the
Parties that the grounds and facilities of a Party may be used by that Party or by third parties
permitted by that Party whenever it is not in use by the other Party notwithstanding that it was
made available to the other Party under the Master Use Schedule.

6. Parking. Park District shall designate forty (40) motor vehicle parking spaces in
the east parking lot of its Community Center located at 1825 Short Street, Lisle, Illinois for use by
students of Lisle High School (“Lisle Senior High”) under terms and conditions set forth below:

A. Utilizing means comparable to those that School uses to mark or otherwise
identify student parking spaces adjacent to Lisle Senior High, Park District shall clearly
mark or otherwise identify forty (40) parking spaces that it has designated for use by Lisle
Senior High students (hereafter, “Designated Community Center Parking”).

B. Lisle Senior High students shall not park in any parking spaces owned, operated or
maintained by Park District, other than the Designated Community Center Parking.

C. School District shall be solely responsible for registering, in strict accordance with
current School District policies, any and all students who will utilize the Designated
Community Center Parking, issuing passes or other means of identification to those

Page 3 of 10

32



students, and enforcing the terms of this Agreement and the parking regulations of both
School District and Park District as they pertain to the Designated Community Center
Parking.

D. School District shall furnish to Park District its current policies and procedures
governing student parking on School District property, and shall promptly notify Park
District of any amendments to, or revisions of, those policies and procedures.

E. School District shall furnish to Park District the name of, and vehicle identification
information for, each student who registers to use the Designated Community Center
Parking.

F. School District shall monitor the use of the Designated Community Center Parking
in the same manner that it monitors use of student parking areas adjacent to Lisle Senior
High.

G. School District shall immediately notify Park District of any dangerous condition
that its employees or agents observe in or near the east parking lot, including the
Designated Community Center Parking area, and shall promptly confirm such notification
in writing to Park District.

H. School District shall immediately notify Park District of any: (i) unauthorized use
of the Community Center east parking lot including the Designated Community Center
Parking; (ii) unsafe driving in or near the Designated Community Center Parking area; (iii)
vandalism or excessive littering in or near the Designated Community Center Parking
Area; or (iv) loitering by Lisle Senior High students in or near the Designated Community
Center Parking Area, that School District’s employees or agents observe or about which
they are informed. School District shall promptly confirm such notification in writing.
Park District shall similarly notify School District orally and in writing of any such problems
that Park District’s employees or agents bring to Park District’s attention. School District
promptly shall take any and all actions reasonably necessary to cure or remedy all such
problems of which it becomes aware, and shall notify Park District in writing of the taking
of such corrective action.

l. School District shall, at its sole cost and expense, remove any and all snow, sleet
or ice from the Designated Community Center Parking.

J. Notwithstanding any other provisions of this Agreement to the contrary, Park
District reserves the right to prohibit Lisle Senior High students from utilizing the
Designated Community Center Parking immediately before, after or during any special
event conducted or permitted by Park District in the event that Park District reasonably
anticipates that all or part of the Designated Community Center Parking will be needed
for use by persons attending any such special event. Park District shall provide reasonable

Page 4 of 10

33



advance notice to School District of its intention to prohibit student parking pursuant to
this Subsection J.

K. In the event of any conflict between Park District ordinances, rules, regulations or
policies and School District rules, regulations or policies pertaining to use of the
Designated Community Center Parking, or student parking generally, the Park District
ordinances, rules, regulations and policies shall control.

7. Maintenance & Custodial Services. Except as otherwise specifically provided in
this Agreement, each Party shall provide normal and customary maintenance, custodial services,
and utilities at its own facilities at no cost to the other Party. Park District shall reimburse the
School District for the overtime costs of School District custodial staff incurred as a result of Park
District programs housed in School District facilities. Additionally, the Parties shall be responsible
for the following:

A. Park District Responsibilities. In addition to the other responsibilities in this
Agreement, the Park District shall, at its sole cost and expense:

(i) Providing mulch as needed to School District Properties.

(ii) Maintain all recreational equipment in playgrounds at all of School
District’s school sites.

(iii) Prepare and maintain all baseball and softball fields prior to and in
anticipation of any of School District’s scheduled games.

(iv) Start-up and winterize the Lisle Senior High School irrigation system.

(v) Allow the School District to periodically dispose of tree branches at Park
District’s Maintenance Facility, upon verbal approval from Park District.

(vi) Mow the Lisle Senior High School practice field during Park District summer
camps

8. Special Services. The Park District may also provide, in its sole discretion and upon
reasonable advance written notice from School District, certain other maintenance and special
services not specifically set forth in Section 7.A. above (“Special Services”). In the event Park
District elects to provide any Special Services, the work shall be performed on a time and material
basis, and School District shall promptly reimburse Park District for all employee time, material
and related equipment costs incurred in performing the Special Services. Equipment costs shall
be based on the most current Schedule of Average Annual Equipment Ownership Expense
published by the lllinois Department of Transportation.

Page 5 of 10

34



9. Equipment. As of the Effective Date of this Agreement, School District and Park
District both own and ordinarily keep on hand a variety of educational, recreational, and sports
related equipment (collectively, the “Equipment”). It is understood and agreed by the Parties
that the Equipment shall be equally available to the Parties during the Term of this Agreement
and may be utilized by either Party in connection with any program or activity offered by either
Party in accordance with this Agreement. The Parties may provide such additional or other
supplies, material, or equipment as may be mutually agreed upon in writing. This Section 9 shall
apply only to Equipment owned by the Parties, and shall not apply to, and specifically excludes,
any equipment or other property owned by any third-parties.

10. Supervision. Neither Party shall have any responsibility whatsoever for
supervising the other Party’s programs or activities, or supervising the other Party’s employees,
agents, volunteers, invitees, or affiliates. Each Party acknowledges and assumes complete
responsibility for its employees, agents or volunteers used to supervise its activities hereunder

11. Repairs and Replacement. The Parties understand and agree that, during the
Term of this Agreement, each Party may incur costs for certain repairs and replacements to that
Party’s equipment, grounds, or facilities (individually and collectively the “Property”), including
those costs due to normal wear and tear. The Parties agree that a Party shall be responsible for
and shall pay for such repairs and replacements of that Party’s equipment, grounds or facilities
(except as otherwise set forth in Section 7) that occur as a result of normal wear and tear. To the
extent that the cost of repairs and replacements exceeds what is agreed by the Parties to
constitute normal wear and tear, each Party shall reimburse the other Party in an amount based
on the excess wear and tear attributable to that Party’s use of the other Party’s Property during
the term of this Agreement. If damage to either Party’s Property is the direct result of the other
Party’s activity, other than normal wear and tear, each Party agrees that it shall promptly
reimburse the other Party for the cost of necessary repairs or replacements to the other Party’s
Property. Any request for reimbursement by either Party shall include a complete itemization of
all damages sustained and costs incurred to repair or replace the damaged Property, including
statements and/or bills for materials and services. If damage to either Party’s Property is the
direct result of its own activity, that Party alone shall be responsible for the cost of necessary
repairs or replacements of the damaged Property.

12. Insurance. Each Party, at its sole cost and expense, shall keep in full force and
effect at all times during the Term of this Agreement, insurance against claims for injuries or
death to persons or damages to property, which may arise from or in connection with this
Agreement. Each Party shall provide coverage that is at least as broad as:

A. Comprehensive general liability insurance, including contractual liability coverage,
and such other types of insurance in such amounts and with such A-rated companies or
through self insurance risk pools as are reasonably acceptable to the School District and
the Park District, but, in any event, no less than $3,000,000 per occurrence. Such
insurance shall be evidenced by annually providing to the other Party certificates of
insurance. Said insurance shall name the other Party as an additional insured and will

Page 6 of 10

35



further provide that the insurance may not be modified, terminated, cancelled or non-
renewed without at least thirty (30) days advance written notice by certified mail, return
receipt requested, to the other Party.

B. Each Party shall keep and maintain Workers’ Compensation Insurance covering all
costs, statutory benefits and liabilities under State Workers’ Compensation and similar
laws for their respective employees. Any employee claim related to this Agreement will
be the responsibility of the Party employer and the other Party shall have no obligation
whatsoever to provide workers’ compensation for the other Party’s employees.

The minimum insurance coverage specified in this Section 12 may be provided by self-insurance,
participation in a risk management pool, commercial policies of insurance, or a combination
thereof. Given the duration of this Agreement, required insurance coverage and/or amounts
may need to be modified to adequately protect the Parties against possible claims arising from
the Parties’ rights and obligations under the terms of this Agreement. The Parties shall, from
time to time, mutually review the insurance coverage required in this Section 12, and shall
mutually agree upon increases in coverage amounts or additional insurance as may be
commensurate with similar agreements or other similarly situated parties in the Chicagoland
area and as may be reasonably necessary to protect the Parties against these risks.

13. Indemnification. To the fullest extent permitted by law, each Party shall
indemnify, defend and hold harmless the other Party, its elected and appointed officers, officials,
employees, volunteers and agents (collectively, the “Indemnitees”), from and against any and all
claims, damages, losses and expenses, including but not limited to legal fees (attorneys’ and
paralegals’ fees and court costs), incurred by any of the Indemnitees for injuries to persons or for
damage, destruction or theft of property arising out of or resulting from any activity, act or
omission of the indemnifying Party, or of any employee, agent, affiliate, vendor, co-sponsor,
invitee, contractor, student or volunteer of the indemnifying Party (the indemnifying Party and
each and every such other person being hereinafter individually and collectively referred to as
the “Indemnitor”), but only to the extent caused in whole or in part by any wrongful or negligent
act or omission of the Indemnitor. Similarly, each Party shall indemnify, defend and hold
harmless the Indemnitees from and against any and all claims, damages, losses and expenses,
including but not limited to legal fees (attorneys’ and paralegals’ fees and court costs), incurred
by any of the Indemnitees by reason of the Indemnitor's breach of any of its obligations under
this Agreement.

14. Termination. Either Party may terminate this Agreement as follows:

A. This Agreement may be terminated immediately by either Party in the event of
the other Party’s material breach of any of its obligations under this Agreement, provided
that, except as provided herein with respect to insurance coverage, the breaching Party
has failed to cure any such breach within fourteen (14) days after receiving written notice
of same from the non-breaching Party. Notwithstanding the foregoing, if the breaching
Party shall have repeatedly breached the same or other provisions previously, the non-

Page 7 of 10

36



breaching Party may terminate this Agreement immediately without affording the
breaching Party an opportunity to cure the breach, upon seven (7) days written notice to
the breaching Party. Failure to maintain required insurance coverage shall be cause for
immediate termination of this Agreement, or the immediate suspension of this
Agreement until such insurance has been obtained and satisfactory proof thereof
provided to the non-breaching Party, in either case upon written notice to the breaching
Party without opportunity to cure.

B. In the event either Party shall have: (i) filed a voluntary petition in bankruptcy or
made an assignment for the benefit or creditors; or (ii) consented to the appointment of
a receiver or trustee for all or a part of its property; or (iii) an involuntary petition in
bankruptcy shall have been filed and the same shall not have been dismissed within thirty
(30) days of such filing, then in said event this Agreement shall automatically terminate.

C. Either Party may terminate this Agreement for any reason, or no reason, upon
not less than one (1) year prior written notice delivered to the other Party in accordance
with Section 16 of this Agreement.

D. The Parties may mutually agree to terminate this Agreement in writing at any
time.

The rights and obligations imposed by Sections 12 and 13 of this Agreement shall survive the
expiration or termination of this Agreement.

15. No Waiver of Tort Immunity Defenses. Nothing contained in this Agreement is
intended to constitute nor shall constitute a waiver of the rights, defenses, and immunities
provided or available to either Party under the lllinois Local Governmental and Governmental
Employees Tort Immunity Act with respect to claims by third parties.

16. Notice. Notices shall be deemed properly given hereunder if in writing and either
hand delivered or sent by United States certified mail, return receipt requested, postage prepaid,
or by fax or email transmission with the sending Party retaining confirmation of receipt, to the
Parties at their respective addresses provided below, or as either Party may otherwise direct in
writing to the other Party from time to time:

If to School District: If to Park District:

Lisle Community Unit School District 202  Lisle Park District

5211 Center Avenue 1925 Ohio Street

Lisle, IL 60532 Lisle, IL 60532

Attn: SuperintendantSuperintendent Attn: Director of Parks and
Recreation

Notices sent by certified mail shall be deemed delivered the second business day following
deposit in the mail, notices hand delivered shall be deemed given on the date of delivery, and

Page 8 of 10

37



notices sent by fax or email transmission shall be deemed given on the date of transmission if
between 9:00 AM and 5:00 PM on a business day, or, if later, the next business day.

17. Compliance with Laws. The Parties shall comply with all applicable federal, state,
county, and local statutes, ordinances, rules, regulations, and codes.

18. Payment Schedule. Both Parties shall remit payments to the other Party within
60 days of invoicing. Payments due and unpaid under this Agreement shall bear interest in
accordance with the lllinois Local Government Prompt Payment Act (50 ILCS 505/1 et seq.).

19. Relationship of the Parties. Nothingin this Agreement shall be deemed to create
any joint venture or partnership between the Parties. Neither the Park District nor the School
District shall have the power to bind or obligate the other except as to the extent expressly set
forth in this Agreement.

20. No Third Party Beneficiaries. Notwithstanding any provision herein to the
contrary, this Agreement is entered into solely for the benefit of the contracting Parties, and
nothing in this Agreement is intended, either expressly or impliedly, to provide any right or
benefit of any kind whatsoever to any person or entity who is not a Party to this Agreement or
to acknowledge, establish or impose any legal duty to any third party. No claim as a third party
beneficiary under this Agreement by any person, firm, or corporation shall be made or be valid
against the School District and/or the Park District.

21. No Implied Waiver. No waiver of any rights which either Party has in the event
of any default or breach by the other Party under this Agreement shall be implied from the non-
breaching Party’s failure to take any action on any such breach or default and no express waiver
shall affect any breach or default other than the breach or default specified in the express
waiver and then only for the time and to the extent therein stated.

22.  Assignment. This Agreement may not be assigned, in whole or in part, by either
Party without the prior written consent of the other Party.

23. Entire Agreement; Modifications. This Agreement constitutes the entire
agreement of the Parties with respect to the matters contained herein, and this Agreement
supersedes any and all prior agreements and understandings, whether written or oral, formal or
informal. Any modifications to this Agreement must be in writing, signed by both Parties, and
dated on or subsequent to the date hereof.

24. Authority. The individual officers of the Park District and the School District who
have executed this Agreement represent and warrant that they have the full power and lawful
authority to execute this Agreement and perform and fulfill the obligations and responsibilities
contemplated hereunder on behalf of and in the name of their respective governing boards.

Page 9 of 10

38



25. Successor. It is the intention of each Party hereto that this Agreement and each
and every provision shall be binding on its successors.

26. Multiple Counterparts. This Agreement may be executed in multiple
counterparts, each of which shall, for all purposes, constitute a duplicate original.

27. Governing Law. This Agreement shall be governed and construed in accordance
with the laws of the State of lllinois.

28. Heading. The various headings used in this Agreement as headings for sections or
otherwise are for convenience only and shall not be used in interpreting the text of the section
in which they appear.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, each of the Parties has caused this Agreement to be executed by
a duly authorized officer thereof as of the year and date first written above.

LISLE COMMUNITY UNIT SCHOOL DISTRICT 202 LISLE PARK DISTRICT
By: By:

Board President Board President
Attest: Attest:

Board Secretary Board Secretary

Page 10 of 10

39



1925 Ohio Street
Lisle, IL 60532

630-964-3410, ext. 0 Q
info@lisleparkdistrict.org
lisleparkdistrict.org @

PARK DISTRICT

APLACEWHEREEVERYONEBELONGS ol Sorint e Sant ot i g s o s S e e o e e e T e e e

MEMO

To: Board of Park Commissioners

From: Dan Garvy, Director of Parks & Recreation

Date: February 13, 2025

Re: Rivers Edge and Estates at Rivers Edge Subdivision Park Names

In accordance with the park district’s Policy for Naming Parks, a recommendation was made in
December to name the three new park sites within the Rivers Edge and Estates at Rivers Edge
subdivisions as follows:

1. Outlot G and Outlot H: “Rivers Edge Park”
2. Outlot 78: “East Branch Park”
3. Outlot 75: "“Tree Preserve”

An exhibit showing these sites and recommended names accompanies this report. The required one
month waiting period has been satisfied, and staff recommend moving forward with the park names as
presented.

Recommended Motion: Move to name Outlot G and Outlot H “Rivers Edge Park,” Outlot 78 “East
Branch Park,” and Outlot 75 “Tree Preserve” in the Rivers Edge and Estates at Rivers Edge subdivisions.

Thank you.

40



&
.»,,A..:.. A& P

i

AR % - A0 TR G W& e R
oAIesald @3l] ¢

NI0d youpoag ispg g

Niod obp3 siealy |

:SUOISIAIPANs 96p3 SISAIY o s3JPJs3 pup a6p37 SISAIY MaU 3y} Ul sajis dipd pajpoipap 3931y} 9y} 10} SSUWDU PapUaWW0I3Y

3933 SYIAN 1V S3LVISI ANV 3D03 SYIAR

41



PARK DISTRICT

1925 Ohio Street
Lisle, IL 60532
o
630-964-3410, ext. 0 Q
info@lisleparkdistrict.org =%

lisleparkdistrict.org @

A PLACE WHERE EVERYONE BELONGS Jo

MEMO

To: Board of Park Commissioners

From: Dan Garvy, Director of Parks & Recreation
Date: February 13, 2025

Re: Rivers Edge Park Playground Surfacing

The Special Recreation Fund contains an allocation for the playground surfacing for the new Rivers Edge
Park, which supplements the $143,036 developer confribution for the completion of this park. The
playground equipment and picnic shelter were ordered on January 17, and we recently received
updated pricing on the playground surfacing.

As reported in staff's 2025 budget preview memo, we are proposing synthetic turf surfacing instead of
poured in place rubber or wood mulch. This surface is fully accessible, has a life expectancy of 15 years
or more, and compared to poured-in-place rubber, it is similarly priced but is virtually maintenance free
once installed. A growing number of park districts are using this alternative to pour in place and report
exactly what we have read and heard elsewhere: the surfacing is easily traversed by individuals with
mobility limitations, requires virtually no maintenance, and holds up to wear and tear better than poured
in place rubber. This was verified in person by our staff and another local park district that provided a site
tour and detailed question and answer opportunity. The pricing received last week is $89,840.33, which is
an increase from last October's price of $86,736. Pricing includes the Sourcewell discount of $5,656.51.

Recommended Motion: Move to authorize the purchase and installation of ForeverLawn Chicago
playground surfacing at Rivers Edge Park in the amount of $89,840.33.

42



1925 Ohio Street
’ Lisle, IL 60532
630-964-3410, ext. 0 W
info@lisleparkdistrict.org %
PARK DISTRICT P

lisleparkdistrict.org @&

A DL ACEWHERE EVERYONE BELONGS I oo e oy mvee cosensrs sttt e o et e s o i o e b s b b iy ket pt o e e it e S

MEMO

To: Board of Park Commissioners

From: Dan Garvy, Director of Parks & Recreation
Date: February 13, 2025

Re: Beau Bien Park Swing Area Surfacing

The Special Recreation Fund contains an allocation of $48,000 fo replace the existing wood mulch
surfacing of the swing set area of the Beau Bien Park playground with ADA accessible synthetic turf, the
same material being recommended for the Rivers Edge Park playground area. Staff recently received
an updated price and it has gone up slightly to $49,567.43, which is reflective of a Sourcewell discount of
$2,142.40.

Recommended Motion: Move to authorize the purchase and installation of ForeverLawn Chicago
playground surfacing for the Beau Bien Park playground swing area in the amount of $49,567.43.

43



1925 Ohio Street
Lisle, IL 60532

630-964-3410, ext. 0 Q
info@lisleparkdistrict.org XX
lisleparkdistrict.org @&

A P ACE WHERE EVERY ONE BE L QN G S I e e T s e i i

MEMO

To: Board of Park Commissioners

From: Dan Garvy, Director of Parks & Recreation
Date: February 13, 2025

Re: Board Policies — Discussion/Direction

The park board was presented with an updated Board Policy Manual in November and it was
determined then to table further discussion until January or February. My memo to the board dated
November 7, 2024, along with the redline Board Policy Manual reflective of the updates, accompanies
this report.

Previous discussion led to the desire to clarify the Park Commissioner Attendance Ordinance's definition
of “attendance." Specifically, the board should reach consensus if it believes “attendance™ must be “in
person” and “physically present,” or if attending meetings remotely satisfies attendance in this
ordinance.

There was also a desire to consider a policy that would allow the park district o penalize and/or
disqualify any vendor from park district work that contributes to a citizens advocacy group that is in favor
of a referendum. Park District legal counsel provided a written opinion that was included in your
November board packet, which informed that there is no statutory authority allowing the park district to
impose campaign finance restrictions or regulations on the general public, and that existing law does
not consider a financial contribution to a citizens advocacy group a prohibited political activity. That
opinion also accompanies this report. Staff received an oral opinion from the lllinois Association of Park
District's (IAPD) general counsel that echoed that sentiment, agreeing that a financial contribution of the
nature at hand is not a prohibited political activity, while also suggesting that penalizing a company for
making a political contribution would likely be a violation of one's First Amendment rights.

Both opinions, the one from Tressler and the one from IAPD, were met with mixed reactions from some
commissioners. Some agreed in spirit that creating a policy that would address quid pro quo/pay fo play
politics was a good idea. However, in light of these legal opinions, those commissioners were not
inclined to pursue it further. Another commissioner expressed disappointment and stated that both
Tressler and IAPD practice pay to play politics themselves and that they will not provide an unbiased
opinion.

Staff recommend the park board discuss these two matters and provide direction for staff.

Thank you.

44



1925 Ohio Street
Lisle, IL 60532

630-964-3410, ext. 0 Q
info@lisleparkdistrict.org &
lisleparkdistrict.org @&

AP ACE WHERE EVERYONE BEL O NG S e e e

MEMO

To: Board of Park Commissioners

From: Dan Garvy, Director of Parks & Recreation
Date: November 7, 2024

Re: Board Policy Manual Revisions

Legal counsel reviewed the District’s Board Policy Manual for relevant updates and that redline draft is
attached to this report. Changes were minor and included:

e Updated the park district logo, mission statement, and vision statement, and added the District
values.

e Committees of the Board was updated with added language that the committees may be
activated or deactivated at the Board's discretion since they have not been in effect since 2021.

e Executive Session was renamed "“Closed Session”

e Hearing of Guest/Public Comment received some clarifying language to make the 5-minute limit
universal rather than at the discretion of the Presiding Commissioner. Additional language that
permits the Presiding Commissioner to authorize additional time if it is determined to be in the best
interest of the District is also recommended.

e A new section Q, Video Recording and Posting of Park District Board Meetings was added to
reflect the policy the board adopted earlier this year.

o Appendix lll, Remote Attendance Policy was updated to include "unexpected childcare
obligations” to the list of qualifying events, and language was added that a board member
attending remotely shall “be on camera so viewers can observe all commissioners participating in
the meeting."

Should the board find the above updates acceptable, it is recommended that a motion be made to
approve these revisions to the Lisle Park District Board Policy Manual.

Thank you.

45



LISLE PARK DISTRICT
1925 OHIO STREET
LISLE, ILLINOIS

BOARD POLICY MANUAL
AMENDED 10-21-2021

46



Mission Statement

tis-the-raissiop-of-the-Lisle Park District-to-apdch-the-gqualityollife forpeople-ofall
agesby-providing-constuctive-and-creativeleisure-opporuniiesBe Community Focused

Vision Statement
ThalislePorDisirigy
To-Advesale:

Ras-anc-Resreation
Flecalntaanky
InRovative-Selulions
Civic-Leadership
Communih-SendeaA Place Where Evervons Belongs

Core Values

Safety
Inclusion
Stewardship
Impact

LPD BOARD POLICY MANUAL, AMENDED 10-21-2021

~o

{_F;;natted: Font: Not Bold

47



1.0

1.01

1.02

1.03

THE LISLE PARK DISTRICT
BOARD MEMBER POLICY MANUAL
Board Policy
Forward

The Lisle Park District is a separate unit of local government, established in 1967,
governed by a Board of five elected Commissioners who serve without pay. It is the
purpose of the Lisle Park District to provide year round recreational programs, facilities
and open space for the District residents. Parks and programs are designed to
provide wholesome, constructive and enjoyable leisure time experiences that benefit
the individual, the family and the community, The Board of Park Commissioners acts
as the legislative and policy making body of the District in the operation,
improvement and planning of its parks, recreation programs, facilities, personnel and
fiscal operations.

Purpose

This Board policy manual Is intended to describe the policies of the District as they

apply to the Board of Park Commissioners. The Board of Park Commissioners has

received and approved this manual and will in the future periodically review and

revise the policies contained in this manual as it deems appropriate.

Board Membership

A. Number of Commissioners
The Board shall be comprised of five (5) members.

B. Term of Office
Commissioners shall be elected to serve for a term of four (4) years. Terms
expire on a staggered basis. Commissioners shall serve until their successors
are duly elected and qualified.

C. Qualification
Any person who is a legal voter and who resides within the District for at least
one year is qualified to serve in the office of Commissioner. A person is not
eligible to serve as park commissioner if that person is in arrears in the
payment of a tax or other indebtedness due to the park district or has been
convicted in any court located in the United States of any infamous crime,
bribery, perjury, or other felony. (Park District Code, Section 2-11).

D. Nomination

LPD BOARD POLICY MANUAL, AMENDED 10-21-2021 3

48



A candidate for the office of Commissioner must file a nominating petition
with the Secretary of the District signed by qualified voters of the District,
equal in number fo not less than 2% of the number who voted at the last
preceding election for Commissioners in the District but in no case will be less
than 25 voters. (Park District Code, Section 2-11)

The Secretary of the District shall make available nominating petition forms to
any prospective candidate for the office of Commissioner and shall publicize
the first and last day for filing such nominating petitions well in advance of
those dates.

Election

Commissioner elections are held biennially in April of odd-numbered years.
(10 llinois Compiled Statues, 5/1-1)

Vacancy
1. Declaring a Vacancy

a. Avacancy on the Board may be declared whenever any member (1)
dies, (2) resigns, (3) becomes under legal disability, (4) ceases to be a
legal voter in the District, (5) is convicted of any infamous crime, (6)
refuses or neglects to take his oath of office, (7) neglects to perform
the duties of his office or attend meetings of the Board for the length
of time as the Board fixes by ordinance or (8) for any other reason
specified by law. (Park District Code, Section 2-25).

b. As provided in Ordinance No. 06-01, the Board may declare vacant
the seat of any Commissioner who fails to attend six or more duly
called meetings during any consecutive 12 month or shorter period.
Before declaring such a seat vacant, the Board must first hold a
hearing at which the Commissioner may seek to demonstrate that
he/she was not, in fact, absent for the requisite consecutive number of
meetings, or that there was good cause for one or more absences.

2, Method of Filling Vacancies

Vacancies shall be filed by appointment by a majority of the
remaining members of the Board. Any person so appointed shall hold
his office until the next regular election at which time a qualified
candidate shall be elected to fill the vacancy for the unexpired term.
However, if the vacancy occurs with less than 28 months remaining in
the term, then the person appointed to fill the vacancy shall hold his
office until the expiration of the term for which he has been
appointed, and no election to fill the vacancy shall be held. |If the
vacancy occurs with more than 28 months left in the term, but less
than 123 days before the next regularly scheduled election for this
office, the person appointed to fill the vacancy shall hold his or her
office until the second regularly scheduled election for the office

LPD BOARD POLICY MANUAL, AMENDED 10-21-2021 4

49



following the appointment, at which a member shall be elected to fill
the vacancy for the unexpired term. (Park District Code, Section 2-25).

G. Seating of Board Members

T

All newly elected, re-elected, or appointed commissioners, before
entering upon the duties of their office, shall take and subscribe an
oath to well and faithfully discharge the duties of said office. The oath
shall be filed with the Board Secretary.

Newly elected, re-elected or appointed commissioners shall be
seated at the first regular or special meeting following certification of
the election results or appointment, as the case may be, or at such
other time as the Board determines to be in the best interest of the
District, but in no event later than the first regular or special meeting in
the month of June following the election, or with respect to appointed
commissioners, the second regular or special meeting following the
appointment.

H. Commissioner Privileges

1.

Compensation

Board members shall act as such without compensation. (Park District
Code, Section 4-1)

Conferences, Seminars, Workshops and Oufings

Opportunities to attend and participate in professional conferences,
conventions, workshops, and seminars shall be provided at the
District’s expense subject to budgetary constraints and compliance
with the District's Travel Expense Reimbursement Ordinance
(Ordinance No. 16-04). Reimbursable expenses shall include
registration fees, transportation. lodging, meals and other legitimate
expenses actually incurred by a Commissioner in order fo attend such
events.

In the event a Commissioner is unable to attend an event for which
the District has paid a fee, every effort wil be made by that
Commissioner to notify the Director with as much notice as possible in
order that a replacement can be found or refund coordinated.

Professional Associations

The District shall establish membership in, and pay dues for, Board
members to the National Recreation and Parks Association (NRPA)
and lllinois Association of Park Districts (IAPD) or any other professional
association approved by the Board.

Indemnification

LPD BOARD POLICY MANUAL, AMENDED 10-21-2021 5

50



Board members shall be indemnified against claims and actions, and
shall be insured against any liability for negligent or wrongful acts
alleged to have been committed within the scope of their
employment as Commissioners. (Park District Code, Sections 8-20, 8-
21).

1.04  Ethics and Conduct
A. lllinois Governmental Ethics Act

Commissioners must file on an annual basis a Statement of Economic Interest,
pursuant to the lllinois Governmental Ethics Act, with the DuPage County
Clerk. (5 lllinois Compiled Statutes, 420/4A-101).

B. Gifts and Political Activity

All Commissioners shall comply with the requirements of the District’s Ethics
Ordinance (Ordinance No. 04-03) governing gifts and political activity.

C. Legal Authority

The Board, as a whole, is the legal corporate authority of the District. As an
individual, a Board member has no legal authority to determine policy, give
directions to District personnel, or to act or speak for the Board unless
specifically authorized to do so by official Board action.

D. Representation

Board members are elected at large in non-partisan elections and represent
all residents of the District.

E. Relationship to the Director

Board members shall honor and respect the delegation of authority and
responsibility to the Director of Parks and Recreation. Board members shall
work directly with the Director and shall respect the chain of command.
Board members should not give directions to the staff on daily operations of
the District. Requests for information concerning District operations and
programs shall be made through the Director. Suggestions for new policies
shall be referred to the Director for study, appraisal and final
recommendation. Complaints should be turned over to the Director for
investigation and disposition by the Board. Board members shall
acknowledge the Director’s responsibility to carry out decisions of the majority
of the Board.

F. Sexual Harassment Policy
Board members shall comply with the District’s Non-Discrimination and Anti-

Harassment Policy as set forth in the District’'s Employee Handbook dated
May, 2005, as may be amended from time to fime.

LPD BOARD POLICY MANUAL, AMENDED 10-21-2021 6

51



G. Discussing Park Business

On a five-member Board, with a quorum of three, any two members
constitute a majority of a quorum, and therefore, must comply with the
provisions of the Open Meetings Act in order to discuss District business.

1.05Powers and Duties of the Board

1.06

The general corporate powers of the Board, as set forth in the following Code,
include but are not limited to the following responsibilities:

A. Policies

To study, develop. and adopt policies that will satisfy the park and recreation
needs of the community and to see that such policies are effectively
administered.

B. Budget

To adopt an annual budget in order to provide funds to support facilities,
programs, and services for the public and to establish and enforce controls
for the expenditure of funds within the limitations of the budget.

C. Tax Levy

To annually appropriate funds and levy taxes in accordance with provisions of
current lllinois law.

D. Official Actions

To discharge the duties and responsibilities of the Board by official action of
the Board as a whole. When acting as such, members shall be considered to
be officers with District jurisdiction in accordance with State and Federal
statutes which directly govern or affect park districts.

Officers of the Board

The Board shall elect a President and Vice President from their members at the
Annual Meeting of the Board. The terms of Office shall be one year or until their
successors are elected, and shall commence immediately following their election at
the Annual Meeting (Park District Code, Section 4-8). A commissioner may be
elected to an unlimited number of one-year terms for the office of President and
Vice President but no more than two such one-year terms in the same office may be
served consecutively.

A. President

The President of the Board shall preside at all meetings of the Board, and shall
call Special Meetings thereof on his own motion or at the request of two or
more of the members, and in case of a Special Meeting shall cause a notice
to be given to allmembers as provided by the rule of the Board. The President

LPD BOARD POLICY MANUAL, AMENDED 10-21-2021 7

52



1.07

shall have the right to vote upon all questions coming before the Board. (Park
District Code, Section 4-9) The President shall also perform other duties as
usually pertain to the office as required by law or as delegated to him by the
Board.

B. Vice President

During the absence of the President, it shall be the duty of the Vice President
fo preside at meetings of the Board and to perform such duties as pertain to
the office of the President.

Appointed Personnel of the Board

The Board shall appoint a Secretary, a Treasurer, an Attorney, and a Director of Parks
and Recreation, prescribe their duties and establish the term of appointment. The
Secretary and Treasurer need not be Board members, in which case the Board may
fix their compensation. The Board may appoint an assistant secretary and an
assistant treasurer. If the secretary or treasurer are unable to perform the duties of
their respective offices, then the assistant secretary or assistant treasurer shall perform
the duties of that office, respectively, as prescribed by the Board. The assistant
secretary and assistant freasurer need not be members of the Board. (Park District
Code, Section 4-8).

A. Secretary

The duties of the Secretary shall include but not be limited to being present at
all meetings of the Board, preparing, circulating in advance to Board
members, and posting the agenda for all meetings of the Board and its
committees and keeping accurate minutes of all official proceedings of the
Board and its committees, preparing and publishing such reports as are
required by law and pertain to his/her office, administering oaths and
affirmations, maintaining a correct and current copy of the District's policy
manuals, keeping of the corporate seal of the District, publishing all
ordinances required to be published by statute, giving nofice of all regular
and special meetings of the Board in the manner provided by law, and
performing other duties as usually pertains to the office, as are required by
law or as may be delegated by the Board.

B. Treasurer

The Treasurer shall be the District’s chief financial officer and advisor to the
Board. The duties of the Treasurer shall include but are not limited to
submitting monthly financial reports, acting as custodian of all monies owned
by the District, and received. ensuring all monies are deposited in a bank or
funding instfitutions approved and designated by the Board.

C. Attorney

The Attorney shall be the advisor to the Board and for the District in all legal
matters and shall be in charge of the prosecution and defense of all litigation
in which the District is involved. The duties of the Attorney shall include but are
not limited to drafting or reviewing any ordinances, resolutions and

LPD BOARD POLICY MANUAL, AMENDED 10-21-2021 8

53



agreements and other instruments required by the Board, giving opinions on
all questions referred by the Board, and performing such other legal duties as
are required by the Board.

D. Director of Parks and Recreation

The Director shall be the chief administrative officer of, and professional
advisor to, the District. The Board shall establish a job description for this
position and shall delegate to the Director sufficient authority and
responsibility to execute the Board's policies and establish standard operating
procedures based on those policies, enforce established rules and
regulations, and administer the daily operations of the parks, recreafion
programs, facilities and services of the District for the benefit of the public. The
Director may delegate his/her authority but shall nevertheless be responsible
to the Board. The Board shall perform an annual written evaluation of the
Director.

1.08 Committees of the Board

Stondmg commiftees of the Board, as may be activaied or deactivaied at the

sard's discration, shall be Committees of the Whole, These committeas sholl hove | Commented [DG1]: Andrew, the board got away from these
responsnbmfy to review and make recommendations to the Board on policy matters | committees in 2021 because they hadn’t actually met for years. So
pertaining to the following functions of the District: Finance, Buildings and Grounds, 1 l‘;‘;';:;‘;':f:g;:::’f: o ARl
Recreation and Golf, Personnel and Technology, Policies and Procedures, and | appropriate. h = - S

Intergovernmental.  The Chairperson of each Standing Committee shall be Commanted [AP2R1] e
appointed at the Annual Meeting.

A. Finance Committee

The Finance Committee shall have charge of all financial affairs of the Board,
the preparation of the annual budget and shall submit to the Board the
estimated appropriations of funds necessary for the operation, maintenance
and development of the parks from year to year.

B. Buildings and Grounds
The Buildings and Grounds Committee shall have charge of the plans and
investigation concerning the acquisition of land for park purposes, whether
such acquisition be by condemnation, donation, purchase or other method,
maintenance and operation of the parks and facilities of the District, and all
plans for improvements or alterations in the District’s grounds and buildings.

C. Recreation and Golf

The Recreation and Golf Committee shall have charge of all recreation
activities in the District’s facilities and parks.

D Personnel and Technology
The Personnel and Technology Committee shall have charge of personnel

matters, as well as District projects related to information management plans,
telecommunications projects, and other information technology initiatives.

LPD BOARD POLICY MANUAL, AMENDED 10-21-2021 9

54



Policies and Procedures

The Policies and Procedures Committee shall have charge of all District
policies.

Intergovernmental

The Intergovernmental Committee shall participate in Lisle Intergovernmental
Committee meetings, and provide a forum for open communication
between the various taxing bodies within the District.

Temporary Committees

The President, with ratification of the Board, may create Temporary
Committees with whatever structure and duration is deemed necessary.

1.09 Board Meetings

A. Open Meetings Act
All meetings of the Board are subject to the rules and regulations provided in
the Open Meetings Act and shall be scheduled, conducted and recorded
accordingly. (5 llinois Compiled Statutes, 120/1 et seq.)

B. Annual Meeting
The Annual Meeting of the Board shall be held on the third Thursday in May at
7:00 p.m. or at a Special Meeting in May called for that purpose. This shall be
the organizational meeting of the Board. The President and Vice President
shall be elected and the Secretary, Treasurer, Attorney and Committee
Chairpersons shall be appointed.

C. Regular Meetings
Regular Meetings of the Board shall be held on the third Thursday of each
month at 7:00 p.m.

D. Special Meetings
Special Meetings or Public Hearings of the Board may be called by the
President on his/her own motion or at the request of two or more Board
members. Notice of any such special meeting shall be given as required by
the Open Meetings Act. (5 lllinois Compiled Statutes, 120/1 et seq.)

E. Emergency Meetings
Emergency Meetings of the Board may be called if a bona fide emergency
exists. Notice of any such emergency meeting shall be given as required by
the Open Meetings Act. (5 lllinois Compiled Statutes, 120/1 ef seq.)

F. Place of Meeting

LPD BOARD POLICY MANUAL, AMENDED 10-21-2021 10

55



Board and Committee Meetings shall be held at the Recreation Center, 1925
Ohio Street, Lisle, llinois. However, the Board may from time to time, change
the place of any such meeting and will publish the location in accordance
with the Open Meetings Act. (5 lllinois Compiled Statutes, 120/1 et seq.)

Public Meetings
1. Open Meetings

All Meetings of the Board shall be open meetings, subject to the provisions of
the Open Meetings Act. (5 lllinois Compiled Statutes, 120/1 ef seq.)

utiva-Closed Session
The Board may hold Closed Session Meetings or close a portion of a public
meeting in accordance with the provisions of the Open Meetings Act. No
final action on any Board matter will be taken while in a closed meeting. (5
llinois Compiled Statutes, 120/1(5 lllinois Compiled Statutes. 120/1 ef seq.).

Schedule and Notice of Meetings

The schedule and public notice of all regular, rescheduled or reconvened
Board meetings for each calendar year shall be made available in
accordance with the Open Meetings Act. (5 lllinois Compiled Statutes, 120/1
etseq.).

Bonds will be issued in accordance with the Bond Issue Notification Act. (30
lllinois Compiled Statutes, 352/1).

Quorum

A majority of the Board or Committee shall constitute a quorum for the
transaction of business.

Agenda

The agenda for each Board meeting shall be prepared by the Secretary of
the District, reviewed by the President and submitted to the Board in advance
of the meeting. Any Board member may submit agenda items. The agenda
shall be posted at the Community Center and on the District’s web site at
least 48 hours prior to the meeting.

Hearing of Guest/Public Comment

Residents shall be invited to participate in Board meetings during the portion
of the meeting specified in the agenda for "Hearing of Guests,” or “Public
Comment,” and at other times during the meeting when recognized by the
Board President or Committee Chairperson.

LPD BOARD POLICY MANUAL, AMENDED 10-21-2021 11

56



The Presiding Commissioner.-athis/her diseretion-may-shall impose a five (5) - ' Commented [AP3]: | worry that this language may open the
minute fime limit for each public comment addressed to the Board. The Board to criticism over selective enforcement. | would suggest

Presiding Commissioner may, in his/her discretion, authorize additional time if it is determined Enngthe Ian.guag‘. io '"."m?““s B h"m.Pcr pcr.S‘.’"'h"'
B T e s the Board president may. in his/her discretion, authorize additional
o be in the best interests of the District time if it is determined to be in the best interests of the District.

| Formatted: Indent: Left: 1"

L. Discussion

The President or Commiftee Chairperson shall conduct discussions of pending
matters in accordance with Roberts Rules of Order.

M. Voting

Unless otherwise required by law, a simple majority of members present at
each Board or Committee meeting shall be required for the passage of all
motions. Board members may abstain from voting if they perceive they have
a conflict of interest.

N. Minutes of Meetings

The Secretary of the District shall keep written minutes of all Board meetings as
specified by the Open Meetings Act. Draft minutes of the preceding month’s
Board meetings shall be delivered to the Board members, Treasurer, and
Attorney at least 48 hours before the next regularly scheduled meeting. The
draft minutes of the preceding month’s Board meeting shall be considered
and acted upon by the Board at the next regular meeting. Approved
minutes shall be made available to the public as specified in the Open
Meetings Act and the Freedom of Information Act. Approved minutes will be
posted on the District’s web site.

At least two times annually, the Board must meet to review minutes from
Executive Session Meetings and determine whether the need for
confidentiality still exists for those minutes. Minutes no longer deemed
confidential must be made available to the public.

Q. Rules of Order

Roberts Rules of Order shall govern all questions of procedure not otherwise
provided above.

P. Remote Attendance

Members of the Board of Park Commissioners of the Lisle Park District may
attend and participate in open and closed meetings of the Board by video or
audio means as authorized by Section 7 of the Open Meetings Act (6 ILCS
120/7), subject to the rules and limitations applicable to such attendance and
participation as set forth more fully in the Remote Aftendance Policy
aftached hereto (Appendix. Section ll).

Q. Video Recording and Posting of Park District Board Meetings

LPD BOARD POLICY MANUAL, AMENDED 10-21-2021 12

57



It shall be the policy of the Lisle Park District to video record all open meeltings
held at the Recreation Center that are subject to the Open Meelings Act.
Liste Park District staff will operaie video recording equipment and these
unedited recordings will be made publicly available via the District’s website
s soon as reascnably pnossible. _The Lisle Park District cannot guarantee that
all recordings will be error-free._cemplate, or of perfect quality. Any
Commissioner aftending a qualifying meeting by remote means must be on
carneraq 5o viewers can obsarve all commissioners parficipating in ihe

meeting.

PASSED this 16" day of February 2006 by roll call vote as follows:

AYES: Will, Hough, Carballo, Kanzler, Cook
NAYS: None

ABSTAIN: None

ABSENT: None

Amended: 3-15-12

Amended: 4-18-13

Amended: 11-16-17

Amended: 12-17-2020

Amended: 7-15-2021

Amended: 10-21-21

Amended: 2024

LPD BOARD POLICY MANUAL, AMENDED 10-21-2021 13

58



APPENDIX

I. Ethics Ordinance (includes Gift Ban Act)
IIl.  Park Commissioner Attendance Ordinance
lIl. Remote Aftendance Policy

LPD BOARD POLICY MANUAL, AMENDED 10-21-2021

59



APPEDIX |
Ethics Ordinance (Includes Gift Ban Act)
LISLE PARK DISTRICT

ORDINANCE NO. 04-3

ETHICS ORDINANCE
PREAMBLE

WHEREAS, the lllinois General Assembly has enacted the State Officials and
Employees Act (Public Act 93-615, effective November 19, 2003, as amended by Public Act
93-617, effective December 9, 2003), which is a comprehensive revision of State statues
regulating ethical conduct, political activities and the solicitation and acceptance of gifts
by State officials and employees; and

WHEREAS, the Act requires all units of local government and school districts, within six
months after the effective date of Public Act 93-615, to adopt ordinances or resolutions
regulating the political activities of, and the solicitation and acceptance of gifts by, the

LPD BOARD POLICY MANUAL, AMENDED 10-21-2021 15

60



officers and employees of such units “in a manner no less restrictive” than the provisions of
the Act; and

WHEREAS, it is the clear intention of the Act to require units of local government and
school districts to implement regulations that are at least as restrictive as those contained in
the Act, and to impose penalties for violations of those regulations that are equivalent to
those imposed by the Act, notwithstanding that such penalties may exceed the general
authority granted fo units of local government to penalize ordinance violations; and

WHEREAS, it is the clear intention of the Act to provide units of local government with
all authority necessary to implement its requirements on the local level regardless of any
general limitations on the power to define and punish ordinance violations that might
otherwise be applicable; and

WHEREAS, because the Act provides for the imposition of significant penailties for
violations of said local regulations, it is necessary to adopt the required regulations by
Ordinance rather than by Resolution;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS OF THE LISLE
PARK DISTRICT, AS FOLLOWS:

SECTION 1: The Code of Ordinances of The Lisle Park District is hereby amended by
the addition of the following provisions:

ARTICLE 1
DEFINITIONS

Section 1-1. For purposes of this ordinance, the following terms shall be given these
definitions:

"Campaign for elective office” means any activity in furtherance of an effort to
influence the selection, nomination, election, or appointment of any individual to any
federal, State, or local public office or office in a political organization, or the selection,
nomination, or election of Presidential or Vice-Presidential electors, but does not include
activities (i) relating to the support or opposition of any executive, legislative, or
administrative action, (i) relating to collective bargaining, or (ili) that are otherwise in
furtherance of the person’s official duties.

"Candidate” means a person who has filed nominating papers or petitions for
nomination or election to an elected office, or who has been appointed to fill a vacancy in
nomination, and who remains eligible for placement on the ballot at a regular election, as
defined in section 1-3 of the Election Code (10 ILCS 5/1-3).

“Collective bargaining” has the same meaning as that term is defined in Section 3 of
the lllinois Public Labor Relations Act (5 ILCS 315/3).

LPD BOARD POLICY MANUAL, AMENDED 10-21-2021 16

61



"Compensated time” means, with respect to an employee, any time worked by or
credited to the employee that counts tfoward any minimum work time requirement imposed
as a condition of his or her employment, buf for purposes of this Ordinance, does not include
any designated holidays, vacation periods, personal time, compensatory time off or any
period when the employee is on a leave of absence. With respect to the officers or
employees whose hours are not fixed, “compensated time” includes any period of time
when the officer is on premises under the control of the employer and any other time when
the officer or employee is executing his or her official duties, regardless of location.

“Compensatory time off” means authorized time off earned or awarded to an
employee to compensate in whole or in part for fime worked in excess of the minimum work
fime required of that employee as a condition of his or her employment.

“Contribution” has the same meaning as that term is defined in section 9-1.4 of the
Election Code (10 ILCS 5/9-1.4).

"Employee” means a person employed by the Lisle Park District, whether on a full-
time or part-time basis or pursuant to a contract, whose duties are subject to the direction
and control of an employer with regard to the material details of how the work is fo be
performed, but does not include an independent contractor.

“Employer” means The Lisle Park District.

"Gift” means any gratuity, discount, entertainment, hospitality, loan, forbearance, or
other tangible or intangible item having monetary value including, but not limited to, cash,
food., drink, and honoraria for speaking engagements related to or attributable to
government employment or the official position of an officer of employee.

“Leave of absence” means any period during which an employee does not receive
(i) compensation for employment, (i) service credit tfowards pension benefits, and (i) health
insurance benefits paid for by the employer.

"Officer” means a person who holds, by election or appointment, an office created
by statute or ordinance, regardless of whether the officer is compensated for service in his or
her official capacity.

“Political activity” means any activity in support of or in connection with any
campaign for elective office or any political organization, but does not include activities (i)
relating to the support or opposition of any executive, legislative, or administrative action, (ii)
relafing fo collective bargaining, or (iii) that are otherwise in furtherance of the person’s
official duties.

“Paolitical organization” means a party, committee, association, fund, or other
organization (whether or not incorporated) that is required to file a statement of organization
with the State Board of Elections or a county clerk under Section 9-3 of the Election Code (10
ILCS 5/9-3), but only with regard to those activities that require filing with the State Board of
Elections or a county clerk.

“Prohibited political activity” means:

(1) Preparing for, organizing, or participating in any political meeting, political rally,
political demonstration, or other political event.

LPD BOARD POLICY MANUAL, AMENDED 10-21-2021 17

62



(2) Soliciting contributions, including but not limited to the purchase of, selling.
distributing, or receiving payment for tickets for any political fundraiser. political
meeting. or other political event.

(3) Soliciting, planning the solicitation of, or preparing any document or report
regarding anything of value intended as a campaign contribution.

(4)  Planning, conducting, or participating in a public opinion poll in connection
with a campaign for elective office or on behalf of a political organization for
political purposes or for or against any referendum question.

(5)  Surveying or gathering information from potential or actual voters in an
election to determine probable vote outcome in connection with a campaign
for elective office or on behalf of a political organization for political purposes or
for or against any referendum question.

6) Assisting at the polls on election day on behalf of any political organization or
candidate for election office or for or against any referendum question.

(7)  Soliciting votes on behalf of a candidate for elective office or a palitical
organization or for or against any referendum question or helping in an effort to
get voters to the polls.

(€)) Initiating for circulation, preparing, circulating, reviewing, or filing any petition
on behalf of a candidate for elective office or for or against any referendum
question.

) Making contributions on behalf of any candidate for elective office in that
capacity or in connection with a campaign for elective office.

(10)  Preparing or reviewing responses to candidate questionnaires.
(11)  Distributing, preparing for distribution, or mailing campaign literature,
campaign signs, or other campaign material on behalf of any candidate for

elective office or for or against any referendum question.

(12)  Campaigning for any elective office or for or against any referendum
question.

(13)  Managing or working on a campaign for elective office or for or against any
referendum question.

(14)  Serving as a delegate, alternate, or proxy to a political party convention.
(15)  Participating in any recount or challenge to the outcome of any election.
“Prohibited source” means that any person or entity who:

(1) is seeking official action (i) by an officer or (i) by an employee, or by the officer or
another employee directing that employee;

LPD BOARD POLICY MANUAL, AMENDED 10-21-2021 18

63



(2) does business or seeks to do business (i) with the officer or (i) with an employee,
or with the officer or another employee directing that employee;

(3) conducts activities regulated (i) by the officer or (i) by an employee, or by the
officer or another employee directing that employee; or

(4) has interests that may be substantially affected by the performance or non-
performance of the official duties of the officer or employee.

ARTICLE 5
PROHIBITED POLITICAL ACTIVITIES
Section 5-1. Prohibited political activities.

(a) No officer or employee shall infentionally perform any prohibited political
activity during any compensated time, as defined herein. No officer or
employee shall intentionally use any property or resources of The Lisle Park
District in connection with any prohibited political activity.

(b) At no time shall any officer or employee intentionally require any other
officer or employee to perform any prohibited political activity (i) as a part
of that officer of employee’s duties, (i) as a condition of employment, or
(i) during any compensated time off (such as holidays, vacation or
personal time off).

(c) No officer or employee shall be required at any time to participate in any
prohibited political activity in consideration for that officer or employee
being awarded additional compensation or any benefit, whether in the
form of a salary adjustment, bonus, compensatory time off, continued
employment or otherwise, nor shall any officer or employee be awarded
additional compensation or any benefit in consideration for his or her
participation in any prohibited political activity.

(d) Nothing in this Section prohibits activities that are permissible for an officer
or employee to engage in as a part of his or her official duties, or activities
that are undertaken by an officer or employee on a voluntary basis which
are not prohibited by this Ordinance.

(e) No person either (i) in a position that is subject to recognize merit
principles of public employment or (i) in a position the salary for which is
paid in whole or in part by federal funds and that is subject to the Federal
Standards for a Merit System of Personnel Administration applicable fo
grant-in-aid programs, shall be denied or deprived of employment or
tenure solely because he or she is a member or an officer of a political
committee, of a political party, or of a political organization or club.

ARTICLE 10

GIFT BAN

LPD BOARD POLICY MANUAL, AMENDED 10-21-2021 19

64



Section 10-1. Gift ban. Except as permitted by this Article, no officer of employee.
and no spouse or immediate family member living with any officer or employee (collectively
referred to herein as “recipients”), shall intentionally solicit or accept any gift from any
prohibited source, as defined herein, or which is otherwise prohibited by law or ordinance.
No prohibited source shall intentionally offer or make a gift that violates this section.

Section 10-2. Exceptions. Section 10-1 is not applicable to the following:

(1) Opportunities, benefits, and services that are available on the same conditions
as for the general public.

(2)  Anything for which the officer or employee, or his or her spouse or immediate
family member, pays the fair market value.

3)  Any (i) contribution that is lawfully made under the Election Code or (ii)
activities associated with a fundraising event in support of a political organization
or candidate.

(4) Educational materials and missions.
(6) Travel expenses for a meeting to discuss business.

6) A gift from a relative, meaning those people related to the individual as father,
mother, son, daughter, brother, sister, uncle, aunt, great aunt, great uncle, first
cousin, nephew, niece, husband, wife, grandfather, grandmother, grandson,
granddaughter, father-in-law, mother-in-law, son-in-law, daughter-in-law,
brother-in-law, sister-in-law, stepfather, stepmother, stepson, stepdaughter,
stepbrother, stepsister, half brother, half sister, and including the father, mother,
grandfather, or grandmother of the individual’s spouse and the individual’s
fiancé or fiancée.

(7)  Anything provided by an individual on the basis of a personal friendship unless
the recipient has reason to believe that, under the circumstances, the gift was
provided because of the official position of employment of the recipient or his or
her spouse or immediate family member and not because of the personal
friendship. In determining whether a gift is provided on the basis of personal
friendship, the recipient shall consider the circumstances under which the gift was
offered, such as: (i) the history of the relationship between the individual giving
the gift and the recipient of the gift, including any previous exchange of gifts
between those individuals; (i) whether to the actual knowledge of the recipient
the individual who gave the gift personally paid for the gift or sought a tax
deduction or business reimbursement for the gift; and (iii) whether to the actual
knowledge of the recipient the individual who gave the gift also at the same time
gave the same or similar gifts to other officers or employees, or their spouses or
immediate family members.

(8) Food or refreshments not exceeding $75 per person in value on a single
calendar day; provided that the food or refreshments are (i) consumed on the
premises from which they were purchased or prepared or (i) catered. For the
purposes of this Section, “catered” means food or refreshments that are
purchased ready to consume which are delivered by any means.

LPD BOARD POLICY MANUAL, AMENDED 10-21-2021 20

65



() Food. refreshments, lodging. transportation, and other benefits resulting from
an outside business or employment activities (or outside activities that are not
connected to the official duties of an officer of employee). if the benefits have
not been offered or enhanced because of the official position or employment of
the officer or employee, and are customarily provided to others in similar
circumstances.

(10)  Intra-governmental and inter-governmental gifts. For the purpose of this Act,
“intra-governmental gift” means any gift given to an officer or employee from
another officer or employee, and “inter-governmental gift” means any gift given
to an officer or employee by an officer or employee of another governmental
entity.

(11)  Bequests, inheritances, and other transfers at death.

(12)  Any item or items from any one prohibited source during any calendar year
having a cumulative total value of less than $100.

Each of the exceptions listed in this section is mutually exclusive and independent of every
other.

Section 10-3. Disposition of gifts. An officer of employee, his or her spouse or an
immediate family member living with the officer of employee, does not violate this
Ordinance if the recipient promptly takes reasonable action to return a gift from a prohibited
source to its source or give the gift or an amount equal to its value to an appropriate charity
that is exempt from income taxation under Section 501 (c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code
of 1986, as now or hereafter amended, renumbered, or succeeded.

ARTICLE 25
PENALTIES

Section 25-1. Penalties. (a) A person who intentionally violates any provision of
Article 5 of this Ordinance may be punished by a term of incarceration in a penal institution
other than a penitentiary for a period of not more than 364 days, and may be fined in an
amount not to exceed $2,500.

(b) A person who intentionally violates any provision of Article 10 of this Ordinance is
subject to a fine in an amount of not less than $1,001 and not more than $5,000.

(c) Any person who intentionally makes false report alleging a violation of any
provision of this Ordinance to the local law enforcement authorities, the State’s Aftorney or
any other law enforcement official may be punished by a term of incarceration in a penal
institution other than a penitentiary for a period of not more than 364 days, and may be
fined in an amount not to exceed $2,500.

(d) A violation of Article 5 of this Ordinance shall be prosecuted as a criminal offense
by an attorney for the Lisle Park District by filing in the circuit court an information, or sworn
complaint, charging such offense. The prosecution shall be under and conform to the rules
of criminal procedure. Conviction shall require the establishment of the guilt of the
defendant beyond a reasonable doubt.

LPD BOARD POLICY MANUAL, AMENDED 10-21-2021 21

66



A violation of Article 10 of this Ordinance may be prosecuted as a quasi-criminal
offense by an attorney for the Lisle Park District, or, if an Ethics Commission has been created,
by the Commission through the designated administrative procedure.

(e) In addition to any other penalty that may be applicable, whether criminal or civil,
an officer or employee who intentionally violates any provision of Article 5 or Article 10 of this
Ordinance is subject to discipline or discharge.

SECTION 2: This Ordinance shall be in effect upon its passage, approval and
publication as provided by law.

Adopted this 15" day of July, 2004 by roll call vote of the members of the Board of Park
Commissioners, as follows:

Roll Call:
Ayes: Jackson, Hough, Zakosek, Cook

Nays: Will
Absent:

APPENDIX Il

Park Commissioner Attendance Ordinance

ORDINANCE NO. 06-01

LISLE PARK DISTRICT

AN ORDINANCE FIXING THE LENGTH OF TIME
A PARK COMMISSIONER MAY FAIL TO ATTEND
MEETINGS OF THE PARK BOARD IN ORDER FOR SUCH
COMMISSIONER'S OFFICE TO BE DECLARED VACANT AND
PROVIDING A PROCEDURE FOR DECLARING SUCH A VACANCY

WHEREAS, the Lisle Park District ("District”) is an lllinois Park District organized and
operating under and pursuant to the provisions of the Park District Code (70 ILCS 1205/1-1 et
seq.) ("Code") and all laws amendatory thereof and supplementary thereto; and

LPD BOARD POLICY MANUAL, AMENDED 10-21-2021

(39
(88

67



WHEREAS, the District is governed by five (5) individuals elected or appointed from
fime to time and comprising the Board of Park Commissioners ("Board”) of the District; and

WHEREAS, the Board is empowered to pass all necessary ordinances, rules and
regulations for the proper management and conduct of the business of the Board and
District and to manage and control the officers and property of the District; and

WHEREAS, except as otherwise specifically provided by law the Board acts from time
to time on behalf of the District through the majority vote of the Board members at public
meetings where af least a quorum of said members is present; and

WHEREAS, the members of the Board are elected to serve and represent the public,
and an integral part of such service is atfendance at the regular monthly meetings of the
Board and such special or other meetings of the Board as may be called to order from time
to time; and

WHEREAS, the failure of a park commissioner to attend the meetings of the Board
deprives the electorate of the District of ifs full representation; and

WHEREAS, Article 2-25 of the Code provides, inter alia, that whenever any member of
the Board of any park district neglects to attend the meetings of the Board for the length of
time that the Board fixes by ordinance, such member’s office may be declared vacant; and

WHEREAS, the Board of the District has not previously adopted any ordinance fixing
the length of time a member of the Board may fail to attend meetings of the Board for that
member’s office to be declared vacant; and

WHEREAS, the Board wishes to (1) fix the length of time that a member thereof may
fail to attend meetings in order for such member’s office to be declared vacant and (2) to
provide a procedure pursuant to which a declaration of vacancy as aforesaid may be
rendered.

NOW, THEREFORE, IT IS HEREBY ORDAINED by the Board of Park Commissioners of the
Lisle Park District as follows:

SECTION 1. That the recitals hereinabove set forth are true and correct and are
incorporated into the text of this Ordinance to the same extent as if each of such recitals
had been set forth herein in its entirety.

SECTION 2. REPEATED FAILURE TO ATTEND BOARD MEETINGS. That the failure of any
member of the Board to be present in person at six (6) or more duly called Regular Meetings
of the Board within any consecutive twelve (12) month period after the effective date of this
Ordinance shall be cause for the President of the Board or the Board to convene a meeting
closed to the public or a closed session of an open meeting for the purpose of conducting a
hearing to consider whether the office of Park Commissioner of such member shall be
declared vacant, pursuant to 70 ILCS 2-25 and 5 ILCS 120/2 (c)(3). For purposes hereof a
member of the Board shall be deemed to be present at a meeting of the Board only if such
member is in atftendance at such meeting from the time such meeting is called to order until
the final adjournment of the meeting.

SECTION 3. HEARING.

LPD BOARD POLICY MANUAL, AMENDED 10-21-2021 23

68



(a) Prior to taking any final action on declaring a member’s seat on the Board to
be vacant, a hearing ("Hearing”) before the Board shall be held to determine
whether the Park Commissioner failed to be present, in person as aforesaid, at
six (6) or more duly called meetings of the Board in any consecutive twelve
month or shorter period. The Park Commissioner whose office is in question
shall be given at least fourteen (14) days prior written notice of the Hearing
("Hearing Notice") by the President of the Board.

(b) The Hearing Notice shall include notice of the possible declaration of
vacancy of the member’s seat on the Board, the date, time and location of
the meeting and a listing of the dates of the meetings which the member has
allegedly failed to attend.

(c) The member whose seat may be declared vacant shall have the right to be
present at and to participate in the Hearing. The member shall also have the
right to be represented by counsel prior to, during, and after the Hearing.

(d) During the Hearing the Board shall provide the member whose seat may be
declared vacant, with certified copies of the minutes of the Board meetings
which the member is alleged to have missed, showing those members in
attendance at such meetings and those absent and such certified copies
shall create a rebuttable presumption that the member failed to attend each
meeting for which the minutes reflect his absence.

(e) At the hearing the member whose seat on the Board may be declared
vacant may present oral and/or written evidence and/or present any
witnesses to establish such member’s presence at any meeting where the

aforesaid minutes reflect such member’s absence, or to explain his absence

at any such meeting.

() The President of the Board shall preside at the Hearing and may be assisted
by legal counsel for the District.

(@) No final action shall be taken at the Hearing.

SECTION 4. DECLARATION OF VACANCY. At any time after the adjournment of the
Hearing the Board shall, at a meeting open to the public, make a finding of fact regarding
the number of meetings missed by the member during any consecutive twelve (12) month
period and if such finding indicates that at least six (6) duly scheduled meetings of the Board
were missed by such member, the Board may declare the office of Park Commissioner of
said member vacant by the affirmative roll call vote of not less than three (3) members of
the Board, whereupon said office shall be vacant and may be filed by the remaining
members of the Board in accordance with the provisions of Section 2-25 of the Code (70
ILCS 1205/2-25). Prior to declaring the member’s office vacant, the Board may consider the
reason(s) why the member had been absent.

SECTION 5. INVALIDITY. If any section, subsection, paragraph, sentence, clause or
phrase of this ordinance or any part thereof is for any reason held to be unconstitutional or
invalid or ineffective by any court of competent jurisdiction, such decision shall not affect the
validity or effectiveness of the remaining portions of this Ordinance, or any part thereof.

SECTION 6. EFFECTIVENESS. The ordinance shall be effective upon its passage.

LPD BOARD POLICY MANUAL, AMENDED 10-21-2021 24

69



PASSED this 16'" day of February, 2006 by roll call vote as follows:

AVYES: Will, Hough, Carballo, Kanzler, Cook
NAYS: None
ABSENT: None

APPENDIX il

REMOTE ATTENDANCE POLICY

The purpose of this remote attendance policy is to allow members of the Board of Park
Commissioners of the Lisle Park District to aftend and participate in open and closed
meetings of the Board by video or audio means as authorized by Section 7 of the Open
Meetings Act (6 ILCS 120/7). subject to the rules and limitations applicable to such
aftendance and participation as set forth in this policy.

1. Subject to the limitations set forth in Section 2 below, a Board member may
attend any meeting by remote means if the Board member is prevented from
physically aftending the meeting because of a qualifying event.

2. No Board member may aftend any portion of a meeting by remote means
unless:

a. aquorum of the Board is physically present at the meeting: and

LPD BOARD POLICY MANUAL, AMENDED 10-21-2021 25

70



,

b. he or she provides written notice to the Secretary specifying the qualifying
event at least one hour prior to the meeting at the Park District’s principal
office; and

c. the remote means being utilized is fully functional to allow all Board members
and any member of the audience to hear all communications taking place
at the meeting.

3. No Board member may attend a meeting by remote means for any reason
other than a qualifying event. A qualifying event means:

a. personal iliness or disability;
b. employment purposes or the business of the Park District; o

<.__a family or other emergency._or S— : - SC=
| Formatted: List Paragraph, Left, Right: 0", No bullets or
numbering
G‘vd- ine [ - [ - i‘ o

4. Rules of procedure when remofe attendance is utilized.

a. When any Board member attends any portion of a meeting by remote
means as permitted by this policy:

i. the minutes of the meeting shall reflect that such Board member
attended the meeting by remote means, and

i. every Board member shall be identified during all Board discussions so
that each Board member is aware of which Board member is speaking
at all fimes.

b. A Board member attending a meeting by remote means shall:

i. be permitted to fully participate in the meeting as if he or she were
physically present, subject to the Board'’s guidelines and procedures for
conducting the meeting; and

ii. advise the Secretary and Board if he or she leaves or returns from the
meeting; and

ii.__advise the Secretary and Board of all other persons in the same room of

the Board member attending by remote means and whether and to

what extent such other persons are able to hear the discussions at the
meeting_and

iiklv. _Be on camera 5o viewers can obsernve all commissionars pariicipating in . 1,;;;‘;&;; I;'l'd-e—r-\;:-;al:l;i;g;‘o.jﬂ" -

the meeting-

5. If any provision of this policy conflicts with any provision of the Open Meetings
Act, the provisions of the Open Meetings Act shall prevail.

Board Meetings During a State of lllinois Disaster Declaration

LPD BOARD POLICY MANUAL, AMENDED 10-21-2021 26

71



Under the Open Meetings Act, the Park District may conduct open or closed meetings via
audio or video conference, without the physical presence of a quorum, during a State of
lllinois disaster declaration so long as the following conditions are met:

1.

The Governor or the Director of the llinois Department of Public Health has issued a
disaster declaration related to public health concerns, and all or part of the Park District
is covered by the disaster area.

The Board President determines that an in-person meeting or a meeting conducted
under the Open Meetings Act would not be practical or prudent because of a disaster.

All members participating in the meeting, regardless of their physical location, must be
verified and able to hear one another and able to hear all discussion and tfestimony
during the meeting. All votes shall be conducted by a roll call and each member’s vote
on each issue shall be identified and recorded.

For meetings open to the public, all members of the public physically present at the
regular meeting location must be able to hear all discussion, testimony, and votes of the
Board members. If attendance at the regular meeting location is not feasible due to a
disaster, then the Park District must make alternative arrangements for the meeting and
provide notice of such arrangements to the public. The alternative arrangements must
allow any interested member of the public to hear all discussion, testimony, and roll call
votes contemporaneously with the meeting. Alternative arrangements include offering a
telephone number or web-based link.

At least one Board member or the Park District’s chief legal counsel or the Executive
Director must be physically present at the regular meeting location unless it would be
unfeasible due to the disaster.

All votes must be conducted by roll call, so each Board member's vote on each issue
can be identified and recorded.

Except in the event of a bona fide emergency. 48 hours’ notice of the meeting must be
posted on the Park District’s website and at the regular meeting location and given to all
members of the Park District and any news media requesting such nofice pursuant to
Section 2.02(a) of the Open Meetings Act. If the Park District declares a bona fide
emergency, (1) notice shall be given pursuant to Section 2.02(a) of the Open Meetings
Act, (2) the presiding officer must state the nature of the emergency at the beginning of
the meeting. and (3) the Board must comply with the verbatim recording requirements in
Section 2.06 of the Open Meetings Act;

If the Park District holds an open meeting under this new Section 7(e). the Park District
must conduct the meeting in @ manner that allows members of the public present at the
regular meeting location to hear all discussion, festimony., and votes. To ensure social
distancing, commenters should approach the microphone one at a time instead of
gathering in close proximity. The Park District is also required to keep a verbatim record of
all the meeting in the form of an audio or video recording. The verbatim record must be
made available to the public.

The Park District must bear all costs incurred in connection with Section 7(e) of the Open
Meetings Act.

LPD BOARD POLICY MANUAL, AMENDED 10-21-2021 27

72



This policy applies to open or closed Board meetings, including regular, special, and
emergency meetings.

LPD BOARD POLICY MANUAL, AMENDED 10-21-2021 28

73



Tressler...

MEMORANDUM
To: Dan Garvy, Director of Parks and Recreation
Lisle Park District
Cc: Board of Park Commissioners
From: Andrew S. Paine
Date: November 5, 2024
Re: Park District Regulation of Campaign Finance

and Election Related Activities

You have asked for my opinion regarding the Park District’s ability to regulate third-party
campaign finance contributions and other election related activities. More specifically, the Park
Board is interested in exploring options available to it to safeguard against perceived quid pro
quo corruption or “pay to play’” arrangements where a  third-party
(vendor/contractor/consultant) makes a donation in exchange for the opportunity to do
business with the Park District or obtain other favorable official action.

SHORT ANSWER:

1. Existing lllinois state law (Article 9 of the Election Code) and Park District ordinances
regulate campaign contributions and expenditures, prohibited political activities, and
restrictions on gifts from prohibited sources.

2. As an lllinois non-home rule unit of local government, the Park District likely lacks the
authority to regulate campaign contributions and expenditures, whether directly by
adopting its own regulatory scheme, or indirectly by imposing adverse consequences on
third-parties who engage in otherwise lawful election related activities. The exception,
discussed in more detail below, relates to the Park District’s limited ability to regulate:
(i) the political activities of officers and employees of the Park District and (ii) the
soliciting and accepting of gifts by and the offering and making of gifts to officers and
employees of the Park District. The power to regulate in these areas is expressly
provided by statute in Section 70-5 of the State Officials and Employees Ethics Act, 5
ILCS 430/70-5 (“...each governmental entity shall adopt an ordinance or resolution that
regulates, in a manner no less restrictive than Section 5-15 and Article 10 of this Act, (i)
the political activities of officers and employees of the governmental entity and (ii) the

74



soliciting and accepting of gifts by and the offering and making of gifts to officers and
employees of the governmental entity”) (emphasis added).

ANALYSIS:
1. Existing Laws

A. lllinois state statutes contain robust regulation of elections, campaign finance, and other
related activities.

In lllinois, the General Assembly has adopted a comprehensive statewide statutory scheme
relating to campaign contributions, expenditures, and disclosures. See generally, lllinois
Election Code, Article 9, Campaign Contributions and Expenditures, 10 ILCS 5/9-1 et. seq. Article
9 includes a variety of limitations and other controls related to individuals running for elected
office and ballot initiatives.

Generally speaking, Illinois campaign finance requirements govern the following:

i. how much money candidates may receive from individuals and organizations,

ii. how much and how often they must report those contributions, and

iii. how much individuals, organizations and political parties may contribute to
campaigns.

In addition to direct campaign contributions, lllinois’ campaign finance laws also apply to third-
party organizations and nonprofit organizations that seek to influence elections through
independent expenditures or issue advocacy. The restrictions vary based on the office in
question as well as the individual or entity making the donation.!

It is important to note that lllinois treats campaigns related to ballot measures differently than
campaigns for public office. For example, lllinois law requires disclosure of certain
contributions and expenditures related to ballot measures, but unlike campaigns for public
office, the law places no limitation on the amount of the contribution that can be made to
support a ballot measure. See Section 9-8.5(e) of the Election Code, which states as follows:

A ballot initiative committee may accept contributions in any amount from any source,
provided that the committee files the document required by Section 9-3 of this Article

and files the disclosure reports required by the provisions of this Article.

10 ILCS 5/9-8.5(e).

1 Enclosed is a summary of the current campaign contribution limits prepared by the Illinois State Board of
Elections.

Page 2 of 6

75



B. Park District Ordinances, including Ordinance No. 04-3 - “Ethics Ordinance,” regulates
Park District employees and its elected and appointed officials regarding prohibited
political activities and the solicitation and acceptance of gifts from prohibited sources.

The Illinois State Officials and Employees Ethics Act, 5 ILCS 430/1-1 et seq., establishes a variety
of restrictions related to: (i) certain prohibited political activities? of State officials and
employees; and (i) gifts received by State officials and employees from “prohibited sources.”?
Section 70-5(a) of the Act requires all units of local government, including park districts, to
adopt a resolution or ordinance that regulates this activity in a manner no less restrictive than
the Act:

(a) Within 6 months after the effective date of this Act, each governmental entity
other than a community college district, and each community college district within 6
months after the effective date of this amendatory Act of the 95th General Assembly,
shall adopt an ordinance or resolution that regulates, in a manner no less restrictive
than Section 5-15 and Article 10 of this Act, (i) the political activities of officers and
employees of the governmental entity and (ii) the soliciting and accepting of gifts by
and the offering and making of gifts to officers and employees of the governmental
entity.

5 ILCS 430/70-5(a) (emphasis added). Note, the Act and the Park District’s Ordinance regulate
certain prohibited political activities of elected officials and employees of the Park District, and
the soliciting, making, and accepting of certain gifts by officials and employees of the Park
District. Importantly, it does not regulate third-party conduct related to campaign finance or
other election related activity that does not directly involve interaction with Park District
officials and employees. That third-party activity is governed exclusively by the State of lllinois
and, in particular, Article 9 of the Election Code.

Note, too, that certain home rule units of government, including the City of Chicago and Cook
County, have established their own ordinances regulating campaign finance and “pay-to-play”
arrangements, but they did so pursuant to their home rule powers (see Article VII, Section 6(i)
of the Illinois Constitution, “home rule units may exercise and perform concurrently with the
State any power or function of a home rule unit to the extent that the General Assembly by law
does not specifically limit the concurrent exercise or specifically declare the State's exercise to
be exclusive”). But this broad grant of power is reserved exclusively for home rule units and is
not something that is available to lllinois park districts based on their non-home rule status.

2. The Park District, as a non-home rule unit of local government, likely lacks authority to
regulate in the areas of campaign finance.

25ee 5 |LCS 430/1-5 for the definition of “prohibited political activities.”
35ee 5 ILCS 430/1-5 for the definition of “prohibited sources.”

Page 3 of 6

76



A. The Park District, a non-home rule unit of local government, operates pursuant to a
limited grant of authority.

The Park District is a non-home rule unit of local government as that term is defined in Article 7,
Section 1 of the Illinois Constitution. Ill. Const. Art. 7, §1. As such, the Park District exercises
limited governmental powers and “shall have only powers granted by law.” Ill. Const. Art. 7, §8.
This provision preserves the concept of “Dillon's Rule.” Rajterowski v. City of Sycamore, 405
IIl.App.3d 1086, 1119 (2" Dist. 2010). Under “Dillon's Rule,” non-home-rule units possess only
those powers that are specifically conveyed by the constitution or by statute or that are
necessarily implicit from the express authority. /d. Because a non-home-rule entity derives its
powers only from an express grant from the legislature, the statutes granting this power are
strictly construed, and any doubt concerning an asserted power is resolved against the [non-
home-rule entity]. /d. Put another way, non-home-rule [units] may exercise only those powers
granted to them by the Constitution or by statute, together with such implied powers as are
essential, not merely convenient, to carrying out their express powers. 2005 Ill. Att'y Gen. Op.
010 (2005), citing East Peoria Waterworks Improvement Project 78-B v. Board of Trustees of
Community College District No. 514, 105 Ill.App.3d 712, 714 (3™ Dist. 1982); Rajterowski v. City
of Sycamore, 405 Ill.App.3d at 1121.

B. There is no statutory authority allowing the Park District to impose campaign finance
restrictions or regulations on the general public.

The Park District is organized and operates pursuant to the Park District Code (70 ILCS 1205/1-1
et seq.). Although various sections of the Park District Code and other lllinois statutes address
the organization of park districts, the election of park commissioners, public questions,
competitive bidding, selecting and retaining consultants, and procurement, there is nothing in
the Park District Code that addresses campaign finance regulation or that creates an explicit
grant of authority to impose campaign finance related restrictions on members of the general
public.  Likewise, there is also no mention of units of local governments, including park
districts, having the independent ability to regulate campaign finance related matters anywhere
in the Election Code (10 ILCS 5/1-1 et seq.). Compare that with the language in the State
Officials and Employees Ethics Act that specifically grants units of local government the ability
to regulate prohibited political activities and gifts in a “manner no less restrictive than the Act.”
(See Section 70-5(a) of the Act cited above). But again, the State Officials and Employees Ethics
Act relates to the activities and conduct of elected officials and employees, and does not relate
or extend to third party participation in the election process more generally.

C. lllinois Courts, including the Supreme Court, have a consistent history of reversing non-
home rule units of government that exceed their statutory authority.

| was not able to locate any lllinois court opinions that relate directly to non-home rule units
and efforts to regulate campaign finance. However, the lllinois Supreme Court has issued a
variety of opinions related to non-home rule authority in other areas, particularly in areas
where the local ordinance conflicted with or infringed upon existing state law.

Page 4 of 6

77



See, for example, the following:

-Hawthorne v. Olympia Fields, 204 1ll. 2d 243 (lll. 2003). The lllinois Supreme Court rejected
efforts by a non-home rule municipality to regulate/restrict the presence of day care facilities
through its municipal zoning ordinance. In finding that Olympia Fields exceeded its statutory
authority, the Court stated:

Because it is a non-home-rule unit, Olympia Fields cannot adopt ordinances under a
general grant of power that infringe upon the spirit of state law or are repugnant to the
general policy of the state. Although the village possesses zoning powers by virtue of
article 11, division 13, of the lllinois Municipal Code (65 ILCS 5/11-13-1 et seq.),
ordinances enacted under those powers that conflict with the spirit and purpose of a
state statute are preempted by the statute. Where there is a conflict between a statute
and an ordinance, the ordinance must give way.

Hawthorne v. Vill. of Olympia Fields, 204 Ill. 2d 243, 258-59 (lll. 2003) (internal quotations
omitted).

-Pesticide Public Policy Found. v. Wauconda, 117 1ll. 2d 107 (lll. 1987). The lllinois Supreme
Court rejected efforts by a non-home rule municipality to regulate pesticide use within its
corporate boundaries. In finding that Wauconda exceeded its statutory authority, the Court
stated:

In contrast to the broad powers exercised by home rule units in lllinois (see Il
Const.1970, art. VII, sec. 6(a)), Wauconda, as a non-home-rule unit, has only those
powers granted to it by law, and certain powers enumerated in article VII, section 7, of
the Illinois Constitution (Ill. Const.1970, art. VII, sec. 7). The commentary to section 7
notes that this section maintains the concept of Dillon's Rule with respect to non-home-
rule units of local government. Dillon's Rule provides that municipalities possess only
those powers expressly granted, powers incident to those expressly granted, and
powers indispensable to the accomplishment of the declared objects and purposes of
the municipal corporation. Because pesticide regulation is not indispensable to the
purposes of the village, the village must point to some statute which expressly or
impliedly authorizes the village to enact the ordinance at issue.

* * *

Where the legislature enacts a comprehensive scheme of regulation, the legislature
implies by the scheme that there is no room for additional regulation by local
government units. Taken in concert, the statutes regulating pesticides address the
labeling, use, distribution, purchase, registration and application of pesticides, in
addition to limiting the harmful effects of pesticides on the environment. In short, the
acts present a broad and detailed scheme designed to regulate the field of pesticide use

Page 5 of 6

78



in all respects. Although the Pesticide Act, together with the Pest Control Act, has
divided its expansive authority over pesticides among three entities, all of them are
agencies of State government; notably absent from the acts is any provision delegating
authority to, or allowing regulation by, units of local government. It is apparent from the
acts that the General Assembly has intended that the State occupy exclusively the field
of pesticide regulation.

Pesticide Pub. Policy Found. v. Vill. of Wauconda, 117 Ill. 2d 107, 111-12 (lll. 1987) (internal
citations omitted).

To be clear, the cases cited above do not specifically relate to the areas of campaign finance,
contributions, expenditures, and/or disclosures. But these cases do establish that the lllinois
Supreme Court has consistently held that non-home rule units of local government may not
exceed the limits of their authority, particularly in the face of state statutes dealing with similar
issues.

And as discussed above, lllinois has its own comprehensive statewide statutory scheme related
to campaign finance and campaign finance disclosures. Further, there is nothing in the Park
District Code, the Election Code, or elsewhere in the Illinois state statutes that grant non-home
rule units of local government, including park districts, the power to regulate campaign finance
related matters (with the limited exception of certain regulations related to prohibited political
activities and gifts). Said another way, the General Assembly has simply not granted additional
authority to non-home rule units to pass ordinances on this specific issue.

In light of the existing, and comprehensive, State framework in the Area of campaign finance,
and the corresponding lack of specific statutory authority granting park districts (or other non-
home rule units of local government) the authority to regulate in this area, it is my opinion that
that the Park District likely lacks the requisite authority to impose its own regulatory scheme in
this particular area.

Page 6 of 6

79



1925 Ohio Street
Lisle, IL 60532

630-964-3410, ext. 0 Q3
info@lisleparkdistrict.org %
lisleparkdistrict.org &

MEMO

To: Board of Park CommissiQne‘rs

From: Dan Garvy, Director of Porks & Recredﬁon
Date: » January 31, 2025

Re: Community Park South Shelter

As of the date of this report, there is not much new fo report other than we have a call scheduled with the
design feam on Thursday, February 20 to review their progress fo date. They expect to present a preliminary
budget which will be shared at your meeting that evening. Below is what you have seen already but is
presented here as a refresher:

Staff have been working with Hitchcock Design Group and CEMCON in preliminary work to replace the
Community Park South Shelter with a shelter that can accommodate our summer camps and host larger
events like weddings, corporate picnics, etc. Staff's direction has been to provide an aesthetically pleasing
structure that fies into existing Community Park features like the stone bridge, North Shelter, and Bandshell;
and will accommodate seating for as many as three hundred people. This will provide an opportunity to
accommodate wait lists for summer camps, provide adequate relief from the summer heat/sun and
inclement weather, and improve accessibility to and modernize of the restroom facilities while maintaining
the class and character of Community Park. To date, this has included a topographic survey of the area by
CEMCON, and preliminary work by Hitchcock Design Group to provide shelter and layout options.

We have also given direction to create a pathway around the front of the pond by linking the path that
leads to the shelter from the east, through the tree grove around the front of the pond to connect to the
path that leads to the Van Kampen Stage from the Lisle High School parking lot. A loop trail around the
front pond does not exist and doing so will address one of the Strategic Master Plan's recommendations to
improve pathways within parks and improve connectivity. Additionally, this new path will provide a safer,
more accessible route to the Van Kampen Stage area for the July 3 concerts and fireworks event, which as
we know draws thousands of pedestrians each year, than the uneven furf that exists today. Below is an
approximation of the proposed frail location:

80



We had a call on January 29 with the Hitchcock team to review options, and we expect to receive a
detailed rendering with a cost estimate in the coming weeks. Considering the work will be performed
entirely within the floodplain which will require additional excavation, as well as shoreline stabilization,
landscape restoration, the payment of prevailing wages, and ever-increasing materials cost, it is likely the
full project cost will be in excess of $1,000,000. As an example, Hitchcock Design provided services to
another park district last year for a smaller shelter that topped $700,000. This is a very preliminary assumption
that will be verified through the preparation of a detailed construction cost estimate and preliminary
product quotes provided by a potential manufacturer. Hitchcock Design Group will assist the park district in
identifying material and design options to provide some flexibility in the development of the budget.

When we receive a preliminary design and cost estimate, of course we will share it with the Park Board
along with details on how we can afford to perform the work without unreasonably affecting other District
services. One thing to keep in mind is we will be receiving reimbursement for the Tate Woods Project in the
amount of $600,000 which can be applied to this project. lintend to replicate this report with any new
information in staff reports for the February 20, 2025 meeting.

Thank you.

81



1925 Ohio Street
Lisle, IL 60532

630-964-3410, ext. 0 '
info@lisleparkdistrict.org %
lisleparkdistrict.org @&

A DIACE WHERE EVERYONE BELONGS L I e i e et St S escw ot S b et e emonio s e s s e e S

MEMO

To: Board of Park Commissioners

From: Dan Garvy, Director of Parks & Recreation
Date: February 13, 2025

Re: Indoor Recreation Space Feasibility Study

Staff have little to report on other than the official kick-off meeting that is scheduled as a special board
meeting for Tuesday, February 18 at 6:30 pm at the Recreation Center.

PROS Consulting plans to arrive at about 1:00 pm next Tuesday fo conduct a series of meetings with staff
to get a better understanding of our current facilities, program offerings, and the challenges and
opportunities each area of programming faces. At the special meeting at 6:30, they will provide an
overview of their process, explain the project schedule, get preliminary feedback from the park board,
and address any questions or concerns.

Thank you.

82



1925 Ohio Street
Lisle, IL 60532

630-964-3410, ext. 0 WQ
info@lisleparkdistrict.org %
lisleparkdistrict.org @&

A PLACE WHERE EVERYONE BELONGS e v A S TSR O

MEMO

To: Board of Park Commissioners

From: Aaron Cerutti, Superintendent of Parks & Facilities
Date: February 11, 2025

Re: Monthly Report

Depot Deck Replacement

Bidding will be out in February with anticipated presentation for your review and approval in March.

Parks Department Fencing Project

Permitting is finally complete! 1 am meeting with the contractor on February 19t to get the ball rolling and
start the project.

Tate Woods Park

The benches for Tate Woods Park ballfield dugouts have been received. Staff will install them once the
temperature and weather conditions permit.

Rivers Edge Park

The playground equipment has been received. The shelter is ordered. | am working with Pulte to get the
playground area backfill removed, and once complete, playground layout and installation will begin,
weather permitting.

Fleet

The new Toro Sand Pro and Toro Workman budgeted for in 2025 have been ordered. We are still awaiting
the arrival of the 2 Toro Workman we ordered in 2024. Our Sales Representative says they have been built
but not shipped yet. The Chipper Box we ordered in 2024 for the new Ford F350 purchased in 2024 has a
shipping date of March 3. Once the vendor contacts us that it has arrived, we will take the truck there for
installation to occur. There was a problem with receiving the new license plates for the Ford F450, which
was a mistake from our purchasing dealer. The dealer sent me all the correct paperwork and the check fo
pay for the plates at the IL Secretary of States office. The problem has been corrected, and the new plates
are on the way. We have partnered with a new vendor to use selling surplus merchandise and equipment,
GovDedls. We will use them in conjunction with our current service, Obenauf Auctions, moving forward.

83



1925 Ohio Street
Lisle, IL 60532

630-964-3410, ext. 0 Q
info@lisleparkdistrict.org %
lisleparkdistrict.org @&

AR ACEWHERE(EVERYONEIBELONG SHI I vt e A st s e s Shamn S et s e S L

MEMO

To: Board of Park Commissioners
From: Scott Hamilton, Parks manager
Date: February 11, 2025

Re: Monthly Report

Ongoing operations

All staff completed cyber security training as required

Sled hill inspections completed as needed

Install pickleball and tennis nets at Tate Woods and Community Parks
Removed dead pines at Abbeywood and Timber Parks

Organize and store "Peppermint Path” supplies

Staff completed yearly sexual harassment training

Trash pickup completed weekly or as needed

Vehicle and equipment inspections completed weekly

Snow removal and salting completed as needed

Park inspections complete

Hired seasonal Daniel Winz for our open full-time Park Specialist position
Removal of invasive plant material at River Road Park has begun. Arboretum Woods and
Tanglewood will be next

Remove two trees inside the skate park for future renovations this spring
Begin the interviewing process for the open Athletic Field Specialist position

Vandalism and Encroachments

e None currently

84



1925 Ohio Street
Lisle, IL 60532

630-964-3410, ext. 0 3
info@lisleparkdistrict.org %
lisleparkdistrict.org @&

WOTPACEWHEREEVERYONE BELO N G S i I et i st sl e e i Branat S P S S S st e e S

MEMO

To: Board of Park Commissioners

From: Adrian Mendez, Facilities and Safety Manager
Date: February 10, 2025

Re: Monthly Report

Sea Lion Aquatic Park

Winter maintenance is being performed on the boilers in the pump room.
Greased pumps in the pumphouse.

Bumped the pumps in the pump house.

Sent out the water cannon pump for repairs.

Installed a new vent motor for the acid room.

Continued replacing tubing for the chemical lines.

Replaced a broken grease fitting on a pump.

Museums at Lisle Station Park
o Helped organize the artifact collection.

River Bend/Bella Notte

e Replaced two burned out lights in the proshop.

e Paint the office of the new golf course manager.
e Replaced a sensor on the heater for the kitchen.

Recreation Center (1925 Ohio Street)

e Replaced light bulbs in MP4 and the main hallway

e Replaced a ballast in the staff bathroom.

e Repaired a drawer on the staff kitchen cabinet.

e Repaired a damaged wall in the SEASPAR space.

e Replaced a light ballast in the Senior Center.

e Installed outlets for new LED strip lighting

e Installed strip lights in MP 1 and 2.

e Many setups and takedowns were done (Bridge, Karate, Board Meetings, Senior Movies, Wii Bowling,
Canasta, Theater, etc.)

e Repaired ceiling tiles and basketball hoop in motor room.

¢ Replaced 15t place photo contest picture.

e Installed a tv in the Senior Center.

e Fixed the urinal in the men's bathroom of the Senior Center.

e Fixed the sink in the women's bathroom of the Senior Center.

o Repaired the vacuum cleaner.

Community Center (1825 Short Street)
e Replaced three light bulbs in the hallway.

85



Safety/Risk Management
o Replaced batteries in the emergency light of the pool pump room and two emergency lights in the

Recreation Center

Other

Removed all holiday lights and decorations.

Diagnosed a failed LED driver on bollard #5 at the Van Kampen Stage. The part has been ordered.
Replaced an exterior light on the Parks Building.

Replaced an exit light battery at River Bend Maintenance.

Replaced a light bulb on light poles #66 and #265.

Ordered lumber for new parks signs at the Rivers Edge park sites.

86



1925 Ohio Street
. Lisle, IL 60532
630-964-3410, ext. 0 W
info@lisleparkdistrict.org %
PARK DISTRICT ; .
lisleparkdistrict.org @&

LD A CEWHERE EVERYONEBELON G St It et s S i es s et S et enmi S e e A

MEMO

To: Board of Park Commissioners

From: Jon Pratscher, Superintendent of Recreation & Marketing
Date: February 14, 2025

Re: Recreation Department Monthly Board Report

Department Highlights

o The winter/spring registration season began on December 2 and runs through March. There was a total
of 5,492 registration transactions in January with $121,242 in revenue, which is actualized at the start date
of each program.

o Joe Kawalek started as the new River Bend Golf Club Operations Manager on February 3. His position will
oversee daily operations at the course, including customer service, programming, outings, and more.

e The first Schools Out Quest date of the second semester of the school year took place on Martin Luther
King Jr. Day, in which participants traveled to Hyperkidz indoor playground.

e The annual Daddy-Daughter Date-Night took place on February 8. This year's Mardi Gras theme was a
huge hit as we had our largest group to date with 93 dads and daughters joining us! Guests enjoyed a
special visit from Princess Tiana, danced the night away with tunes provided by DJ Rick Hype, enjoyed a
delicious dinner, and ate king cakes for dessert! The Mother-Son Night-Out will include the same theme
and takes place on March 8.

e The Museum held a Tasting History Luncheon on February 7. There were 24 seniors that took part in tasting
authentic 1850s food cooked in the museum's wood-burning oven and served in the historic farmhouse.

o Registration has opened for current families for the Gentle Learning Preschool 2025-2026 school year.
There are currently 77 children registered for the program, equating to already being 47% full for next
year!

e On March 20, the preschool will welcome potential new families to our school during “Peek at
Preschool”. During this time, families will tour the classrooms, meet the teachers, and ask any questions
they may have about the program. While here, families will have the opportunity to register for the 2025-
2026 school year.

e For Valentine's Day, preschool will be hosting our second annual “Sweetheart Social.” During this fun
morming, each preschooler and their special grown-up will make special art crafts together, play games,
build with Valentine construction materials, read in a quiet area, and share a sweet treat together.

e EDGE will serve 77 individual children for AM and/or PM care in February, which is 9 more than February
2024. The EDGE program recently hired a new Site Director for the morming and afternoon who will start
later this month.

o The Lisle Teens with Character group continues to meet monthly. In February, the teens will take part in
blanket making for Phil's Friends, assisted with set up for LEHSO's clothing sale, and will be hosting a Teen
Leader Interest Night.

e The Museums at Lisle Station Park had 18 visitors during January, which included a night tour and the
Chicago Author Series.

o Staff are looking forward to partnering with a new local dance studio, "l Just Wanna Dance Studio,” to
offer adult dance classes. Starting this summer, we'll be infroducing a variety of dance styles, including
tango, waltz, rumba, and more.

e Manager McCurdy is excited to announce that, in continued collaboration with the Downers Grove Park
District, the Museum at Lisle Station Park, the Benedictine Jurica-Suchy Nature Museum, and our
beekeepers, we will be offering 28 new nature-based programs beginning this summer.

87



e 2025 Sea Lion Aquatic Park season passes went on sale on January 2, with early bird pricing available
until March 31. There have been 38 memberships sold so far, which is on par with the prior year.

o Planning and interviews for Sea Lion Aquatic Park's 2025 season are well underway and available
aquatics positions are posted online. As of February 10, there are 102 positions filled, which is 60% of the
hiring goal for the season.

o There are currently 42 senior group exercise punch card holders, 20 group exercise punch card holders,
and 6 personal training punch card holders.

o 183 seniors participated in 9 in-house programs in January.

o 357 seniors participated in drop-in programs in January and 9 items were borrowed from the medical
supply lending closet.

o Manager Breihan and Director Garvy met with Lisle Township candidates for a facility tour and a
discussion on how together we can best meet the needs of the senior community.

o Stop by the Senior Center or check out our Facebook page to view our lovely Valentine Tree. One of our
members has volunteered to decorate our Christmas tree for each season!

Upcoming Special Events:
Some of the upcoming special events include:

Chicago Author Series on February 20 from 6:30-8pm at the Lisle Library District

THE STATION MASTER: A SCHEDULED DEATH By Luisa Buehler

Grace Marsden is a thirty-something amateur sleuth who gets involved in solving cold cases. The
information on the cold cases comes to her via the restless spirits who can't move on until the wrong is
righted. Her family and friends don't understand the ‘gift" thinking of it as a ‘curse!' Grace works through
the tangle of old lies and old suspects, uncovering truth but also threats to her life. Luisa Buehler is the
author of seven Grace Marsden Mysteries, several short stories, and a Boy Scout adventure story.

Kids Night Out on February 21 from 5-8pm at the Recreation Center

Parents, let us watch your kiddos so you can have some kid-free time to yourselves! Kids Night Out will be
supervised by some of our Gentle Learning Preschool staff, so your little ones will be well taken care of. We
will spend our evening playing outside on our enclosed playground (weather permitting), making some
crafts, and enjoying playtime! Dinner and a freat will be provided. Please inform us ahead of time of any
food allergies so we can do our best to accommodate. Drop-off and pick-up will be inside Gentle Learning
Preschool. Parents will be asked to complete a participant information sheet prior to leaving their child for
the evening. This program is for ages 3-9 years old (participants must be fully potty-trained).

Puzzle Palooza on March 1 from 1-3pm at the Recreation Center

Come as a family (or a group of friends) to see how fast you can piece together a puzzle! You'll be
challenged to assemble a 200-piece puzzle in one hour. Prizes will be awarded to the top 3 finishers.
Check-in begins at 1pm and the competition will run from 1:30-2:30pm.

Rules: 1) All teams will be given the same puzzle design as their competitors; 2) All teams are limited to 4
members; 3) All ages welcome, but at least one member of each team must be 5 years old or younger at
the time of the event. Register by February 26.

Lad's & Ladies Date Night on March 8 from é-8pm at the Recreation Center

Grab your Mom, Grandma, or special guest and put on your dancing shoes for this year's Mardi Gras-
themed date night! This traditional Mother-Son dance will include dinner, dancing, games, and more. Food
will include chicken tenders, mac & cheese, fruit salad, garden salad, and individual king cakes for dessert.
DJ Rick is back to keep us dancing throughout the night! We'll also have a festive photo opportunity for you
to capture your memories from the evening. Register by March 1.

88



info@lisleparkdistrict.org %
PARK DISTRICT B H

1925 Ohio Street
) \ Lisle, IL 60532
! 630-964-3410, ext. 0 Q

lisleparkdistrict.org @&

RPN ACEWHERE EVERYONE BELO NG G+t I S oo i i s o e A S e S W S S B S S M G e i O e mmn e SRl e meia |

MEMO

To: Board of Park Commissioners

From: Tiffany Kosartes, Marketing Manager

Date: February 14, 2025

Re: Marketing Department Monthly Board Report

Operational Highlights

Produced first issue of the 2025 50+ Senior Center Beyond Bingo Guide to promote senior programs, trips,
memberships, and daily drop-in activities, which was released on January 24; printed copies for patron
pick-up at the Senior & Recreation Centers; updated website with new guide, calendar, registration form,
and program information; promoted release of new guide on social media, through TV displays in the
Recreation Center, and email marketing

Deployed print, email, and social media marketing to promote special events, including Family Building
Day, Pops & Lollies Date Night, Lads & Ladies Date Night, PuzzlePalooza, Kids Night Out, and Chicago
Author Series, through efforts like flyers to preschool participants and short-form video advertising
Created materials to support recruitment efforts, such as imagery for the websites, email signatures, and
TV displays at the Rec Center, social media campaigns, and short-form videos to advertise for lifeguards
at Sea Lion Aquatic Park and market the recent opening for the EDGE site director

Produced promotional materials for new Tailwagger Trot 5K, including website, race map, and social
media campaign featuring staff’s furry friends

Captured photos and video at Pops & Lollies Date Night, sharing posts and stories across social media
channels and editing keepsake photos for participants

Administrative Goal Updates by Core Value
The marketing department's annual administrative goals below will be emphasized and reported upon
throughout the year, including specific achievements and upcoming action items.

Align brand strategies with mission, vision, values. (Core Value: Impact)

o Produced prizes for annual Photo Contest, captured photos of winners being presented with awards
at January's board meeting, and showcased winning photos of Community Park landscape,
amenities, and events on our website and social media

o Recognized Martin Luther King, Jr. Day and his lasting impact through social media post

Establish performance measures for marketing efforts. (Core Value: Impact)

o Evaluated visibility and engagement metrics for program guides, websites, social media, and emdil
marketing in comparison to the previous year to determine what strategies we should develop and
where to focus our efforts in 2025. Overall, our social media presence will continue to be a priority this
year, increasing engagement with community-driven stories. We plan to capture and incorporate
more short-form video in our marketing efforts across the websites and social media channels.

Formulate District-wide marketing plan for core program areas. (Core Value: Stewardship)

o Determined new process to communicate and format program guide information to increase
production efficiency, which is being piloted with the upcoming 2025 Summer Guide

Engage with park users. (Core Value: Safety)

o Featured sled library in social media post to remind park users of this free amenity in Kingston Park,
which had almost 100,000 views, reached 68,000 people, and had 765 interactions

o Communicated PSA on bird flu and its effects on local wildlife, poultry, and dairy, which was posted to
the website and social media

89



info@lisleparkdistrict.org 5%
PARK DISTRICT . o
lisleparkdistrict.org @&

1925 Ohio Street
, \ Lisle, IL 60532
! 630-964-3410, ext. 0 W

A DA CEWHERE EVERYONE BELONGS. & W s et M i e e st S s i S v i o e A B i e o

MEMO

To: Board of Park Commissioners

From: Scott Silver, Superintendent of Finance, IT and Golf Operations
Date: February 11, 2025

Re: Monthly Report

o The 2024 year-end audit is in the early stages.

o Staff completed and mailed out the year end W-2s and 1099 tax forms.

o Filed 4th quarter payroll reports (941, IL 941, lllinois Unemployment Insurance)

e Aftended the IPBC Finance committee meeting.

e Hired an Accountant and a Golf Manager.

o Worked with the Village of Winfield to purchase their GO Limited Series 2025 bond.
e Continuing to update the five-year Capital project and funding plan for the district.

e Managing the operations at River Bend.

Financial Update River Bend

e Revenue for the month of January 2025 is $11.78 compared to $0 in January 2024. This is an increase of
$11.78

o Expenses to date 2025 are $23,478 compared to 2024 to date $27,852, which is a decrease of $4,374.

e Yearto date loss as of January 2025 is $23,467 compared to 2024 loss of $27,852, which is a decrease of
$4,385.

Standard Monthly Report:
1. Completed the process of two payrolls.
2. Processed AP checks and special checks.
3. Prepared general ledger.
4. Completed and filed the sales tax return.
5. Completed and filed the monthly unemployment report.

90



1925 Ohio Street
Lisle, IL 60532

630-964-3410, ext. 0 W
info@lisleparkdistrict.org 5%
lisleparkdistrict.org @&

ADLACEWHEREEVERYONE BELONG S I s s se  Sets iom mor e Wt A= i v mmer s S B e i T e s b e S

MEMO

To: Board of Park Commissioners

From: Joe Kawalek, Golf Operations Manager
Date: February 14, 2025

Re: River Bend Golf Club Update

General Update
° The golf course is scheduled to open on March 1 (weather permitting).
° Preseason staff training is planned for February 20-21.

o The majority of the 2024 staff are confirmed to return for the upcoming season. The various positions at
the golf course are posted online and we are actively reviewing candidates.

o Staff held a pre-season infroductory meeting with our golf lesson provider, GOLFTEC. We look
forward to continuing our partnership and possibly expanding lessons to also take place during the
autumn.

° Staff also met with The Golf Practice, which is an indoor golf training facility that recently opened a
location in Lisle on Varsity Drive. This new partnership will include summer golf camp programs that will
be available to park district residents. The park district also plans to explore offering indoor golf lessons
in partnership with The Golf Practice during the winter months.

o 2025 league contracts and group outing reservations are being finalized.

o The Spring Opener event is scheduled to take place on April 12, with leagues beginning that following
week.

91



"Thank Yol foR this!
This is foR my Dad
and famiyr

“Thank YoU EVERYONE
Who is sUPPoRtiNG Me..

| Will LeaiRN MoRe
fRor sPoRts to comel”




SEASPAR

SP

SEASPAR s thrilled to celebrate Samantha Wagner as our
February Spotlight, recognizing her incredible athleticism,
sportsmanship, and dedication to her teammates!

If there’s a sport to be played, you can bet Sami is ready
to jumpin! Atrue all-around athlete, she shines in Special
Olympics softball, basketball, flag football, volleyball, and
athletics, bringing her passion, skill, and team spirit to

every competition.

Sami is more than just a player—she’s the heart of
her teams. Whether she’'s out on the field or cheering
from the sidelines, she lifts up her teammates with her
unwavering support and positivity. Her dedication to
teamwork is especially evident in flag football, where she
not only helps her teammates put on their flags but also
ensures everyone is in position and ready to play. And
it's paid off—Sami was part of the flag football team that
won State two years in a row!

tli gh SAMANTHA WAGNER

With her kindness, leadership, and love for the game,
Sami is truly the MVP—both on and off the field.
Congratulations, Sami!




%p - BELIEVE & ACHIEVE: A NIGHT

WHERE EVERYONE SHINED

On the evening of January 16, the SEASPAR community gathered at Carlisle Banquets in Lombard for
a night unlike any other—the Believe & Achieve Recognition Banquet. It was an evening filled with joy,
reflection, and celebration, where participants, staff, volunteers, and supporters were honored for their
incredible achievements and contributions.

The night began with a warm greeting and goodie bags generously provided by sponsors, setting the
stage for a night of connection and appreciation.

The banquet officially opened with Executive Director Matt Corso, who spoke about SEASPAR's heart
and the community that makes it so special. A touching "Gone But Not Forgotten" tribute honored
beloved participant Jerry Fratto, followed by a powerful highlight reel of SEASPAR's incredible year in
review—a reminder of the dedication, perseverance, and friendships that define the programs.

As attendees enjoyed a delicious dinner, laughter and shared stories filled the room. The energy was
electric—friends catching up, families celebrating milestones, and collective pride in being part of
something so meaningful.

After dinner, it was time to celebrate those who make SEASPAR extraordinary. The program began with
the recognition of Board and Member Entities, followed by a heartfelt thank-you to generous sponsors
whose support fuels SEASPAR’s mission: Kiddie Academy of Lemont, Team Healy Realtors - Baird &
Warner, Downers Grove Park District, Republic Bank, Local Printing and Design, Trader Joe's Downers
Grove, and Arboretum Wealth Management.

The evening then transitioned into the awards ceremony, w
where the dedication, passion, and achievements of these
outstanding individuals were recognized:

\\

* Donor Award: Business: Suburbanite Bowl of Westmont
* Cultural Artist of the Year: Andy Zalabak of Darien

* Rising Star Award: George Boby of La Grange Park

* Shining Star Award: Rachel Meador of Woodridge

* Athlete of the Year: Kendall Wright of La Grange Park

» Staff Leading Light Award: Gianluca Di Nunno of Oak Brook
» Staff Super Star Award: Molly Downing of Western Springs



e IleVe
Special recognition was given to Special Olympics

State Athletes, who were met with enthusiastic
applause for their incredible accomplishments.

One of the most emotional moments of the night
was Support Staff and Volunteer Recognition.
These dedicated individuals are the backbone
of SEASPAR, ensuring that every program and
event is a success. As they stood to be recognized,
the entire room cheered in applause, showing
appreciation for their tireless efforts and
unwavering commitment to making a difference.

Excitement filled the air as raffle prizes were
announced. The night also featured a participant
recognition segment, where each participant was
called by name and received a special gift. The
cheers and high-fives were a beautiful reminder
of SEASPAR's community spirit.

The evening ended in the best way possible—a
dance party with a photo booth! Participants,
families, and staff filled the dance floor, taking
pictures and celebrating a night of recognition,
gratitude, and joy.

The Believe & Achieve Recognition Banquet is
more than just an event—it's a celebration of
everyone who makes SEASPAR special. Thank you
to our participants, families, staff, volunteers, and

VIEW PHOTOS “oa




AT e &-1 A
% ¥

YOU'RE INVITED To THE
AKTION CLue piee g PASTA
FUNDRAISER!

: Kiwanis

(TION
AT tiLuB

Get ready for an evening of delicious pasta and hilarious fun at the SEASPAR Kiwanis Aktion Club’s first spaghetti
dinner fundraiser!

Aktion Club members will be serving spaghetti and meatballs, bread, salad, dessert, and light refreshments.

LOCATION: willowbrook Community Resource Center, 825 Midway Dr, Willowbrook, IL 60527
DATE AND TIME: Monday, March 3, 2025, Seatings at 4:30pm or 5:30pm
ORGANIZER: Bethany Pastrana, 630.960.7600, bpastrana@seaspar.org

HERE'S WHAT'S HAPPENING:
* Savor a tasty pasta dinner with friends and family
* Then grab a pie—not for eating, but for throwing at SEASPAR staff!

* (Yes, it's your chance to pie your favorite staff members for a good cause!)

WHY IT MATTERS:

All proceeds go toward the Aktion Club’s amazing work supporting local charities and community service projects.

TICKETS & PIE T0OSS:

Want to throw a pie? For every ticket purchased, ticket holders will get to vote for a SEASPAR staff member to be
pied in the face! Buy your ticket, pick your target, and let the fun fly!

Please select your seating time when purchasing tickets (4:30-5:15pm or 5:30-6:15pm). Dietary restrictions can be
accommodated. Registration closes February 24.

Let's share some laughs, enjoy delicious food, and make a difference—one plate of pasta and one pie toss at a time!




A SEASON OF WONDER AWAITS — WINTER/SPRING PROGRAMS
BEGIN FEBRUARY 3

The wait is almost over! On February 3, SEASPAR’s
winter/spring program season officially begins,
ushering in a fresh chapter of opportunities, creativity,

and connection.

This season promises to be extraordinary, featuring a
blend of excitingnew programs and reimagined classics
that reflect SEASPAR’'s commitment to enriching our
participants' lives. From athletic challenges to creative
outlets, each program is designed to inspire growth,
foster friendships, and create unforgettable moments.

As we embark on this new journey together, we invite
you to celebrate the stories of our participants, where
every individual shines as a star in SEASPAR's ever-
growing legacy.

Let's make 2025 a year of wonder, impact, and
empowerment—because at SEASPAR, every hero has

a story, and together, we bring those stories to life.




- O

WELCOME TO THE FULL-TIME TEAM:
MICHELLE KORMAN & ASHLEY SINIO

SEASPAR is thrilled to welcome two exceptional individuals

to our full-time team!

Michelle Korman began with SEASPAR as our part-time
Registration Specialist in April of 2024, and we are proud to
share that sheis now our full-time Registration Coordinator.
Michelle came to SEASPAR from the Westchester Park
District, where she excelled as an office manager and
previously served as a registrar. With extensive experience
in registration, customer service, and our software, Michelle
is well-equipped to continue supporting our participants
and families with care and expertise.

Ashley Sinio, our new Special Events Recreation Coordinator,
started her SEASPAR journey in January 2024 as the part-
time Recreation Specialist. Ashley completed her degree
in Recreational Therapy from the University of St. Francis
and served as a Recreation Intern at WDSRA. Her passion
for therapeutic recreation and her fresh, innovative ideas
make her a valuable addition to our team.

Please joinusin giving Michelle and Ashley a warm SEASPAR

welcome! We're excited to see the amazing impact they will
bring to our organization and community.

PRoRan's PR
do¥lake
N

SEASPAR MISSION LET'S GET SOCIAL!

4500 Belmont Road Enrich people's lives through Follow SEASPAR on your favorite social media
Downers Grove, IL 60515 recreation. app for more news, photos, videos, and the
630.960.7600 ¢ Phone latest stories about your favorite activities.
630.960.7601 = Fax

711 « TRS SEASPAR.org G Q °




Lisle Park District
Cash Balances
1/31/2025

Bank Name
WESTERN ALLIANCE BANK PHOENIX AZ
TOTAL

Bank Name
HUNTINGTON BANK
LISLE SAVINGS BANK
LISLE SAVINGS BANK
MULTI-BANK SECURITIES BANK
MAX SAFE
REPUBLIC BANK
BANK FINANCIAL
ILLINOIS PARK DISTRICT LIQUID ASSET FUND
TOTAL

Location
ADMINISTRATION
ADMINISTRATION
SENIOR CENTER
RECREATION
RIVERBEND

TOTAL

GRAND TOTAL

Interest

Rate

5.00%

Type\Rate

CHECKING

CHECKING

MONEY MARKET
MONEY MARKET
MONEY MARKET
MONEY MARKET
MONEY MARKET
MONEY MARKET

Type

BUSINESS OFFICE

FRONT OFFICE
FRONT OFFICE
CASH BANK

BUSINESS OFFICE

Investment
Amount
$102,000.00

$102,000.00

Balance
$144,779.29
$62,420.02
$5,203,485.15
$8,666.01
$2,302,322.25
$109,282.13
$ 112,713.45
$118.76

$7,943,787.06

Balance
$3,031.00
$260.00
$54.00
$240.00
$1,200.00

$4,785.00

$8,050,572.06

Maturity
71712025

For
PAYROLL
A/P
CONCENTRATION

GEN - SAVINGS
GEN - SAVINGS
GEN - SAVINGS
GEN - SAVINGS
GEN - SAVINGS

Term
730 Days

99



0G'€2£'99¢ ¢ 09°cee's $ %G9V 00°000'8GE ¢ Gecoce/SLich

0G'€98°//¢€ ¢ 0G'€98°'Ll $ %0¢€’S 0000009 $ Gec0oc/SL/9
d0INd3S 1930 1S34H3LNI NOdNOD IVdIONIYEd ONIAN3 dolddd

00'¥2E'v8¢ $ 00¥ce'le $ %0E€'S 0000026 ¢ ¥20c¢/SLiclL

02 L66'EYE ¢ 0z.66°lC $ %08'S 00°000cce $ ¥20¢/S1/9
d40INd3dS 193d 1S3H3LNI NOdNOD IVdIONIEd ONIAN3 dOold3d
payoog Aijug

G20Z/LE/L

Z0Z Spuog Yed paywi a|qexe
JouIsIq ied dIsi

100



Fund

Corporate

Recreation

Museum

IMRF

Audit

Liability Insurance

Paving Lighting

Special Recreation

Social Security

Debt Service

Capital Projects

Enterprise

General LTD

General FA

Total Municipal

Revenue
Expense
Profit/(Loss)

Revenue
Expense
Profit/(Loss)

Revenue
Expense
Profit/(Loss)

Revenue
Expense
Profit/(Loss)

Revenue
Expense
Profit/(Loss)

Revenue
Expense
Profit/(Loss)

Revenue
Expense
Profit/(Loss)

Revenue
Expense
Profit/(Loss)

Revenue
Expense
Profit/(Loss)

Revenue
Expense
Profit/(Loss)

Revenue
Expense
Profit/(Loss)

Revenue
Expense
Profit/(Loss)

Revenue
Expense
Profit/(Loss)

Expense
Profit/(Loss)
Profit/(Loss)

Revenue
Expense
Profit/(Loss)

Lisle Park District

Income Statement Comparison Summary

YTD 1/25 YTD 1/24 Variance
20,343.04 10,783.67 9,559.37
145,375.69 166,461.09 (21,085.40)

(125,032.65) (155,677.42) 30,644.77

168,525.12 124,229.25 44,295.87

117,738.30 103,569.56 14,168.74

50,786.82 20,659.69 30,127.13

73.00 0.00 73.00

5,605.88 2,331.88 3,274.00
(5,532.88) (2,331.88) (3,201.00)

0.00 0.00 0.00

3,905.49 2,778.53 1,126.96
(3,905.49) (2,778.53) (1,126.96)

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

500.00 500.00 0.00

4,853.56 4,496.93 356.63
(4,353.56) (3,996.93) (356.63)

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

2,758.17 2,369.11 389.06
(2,758.17) (2,369.11) (389.06)

0.00 0.00 0.00
15,962.31 15,271.04 691.21_
(15,962.31) (15,271.04) (691.27)

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

156,055.47 0.00 156,055.47
29,780.02 85,480.94 (55,700.92)

126,275.45 (85,480.94) 211,756.39

7,011.78 200.22 6,811.56
21,874.78 30,084.04 (8,209.26)

(14,863.00) (29,883.82) 15,020.82

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

352,508.41 135,713.14 216,795.27
347,854.20 412,843.12 (64,988.92)

4,654.21 (277,129.98) 281,784.19

101



Lisle Park District
Fund Balance
31-Jan-25

Fund
10 Corporate
21 Recreation
22 Museum
23 IMRF
24 Audit
25 Insurance
26 Paving & Lighting
27 Spec. Recreation
28 Social Security
30 Debt Service
40 Capital Projects
51 Enterprise
98 General LTD
99 General FA
Total

UNAUDITED Net Ending
Fund Balance Revenue Expenses Income/(Loss)  Fund Balance
2,430,767.06 20,343.04 145,375.69 (125,032.65)  2,305,734.41
1,804,041.33 168,525.12 117,738.30 50,786.82 1,854,828.15
71,348.12 73.00 5,605.88 (5,532.88) 65,815.24
63,438.82 - 3,905.49 (3,905.49) 59,533.33
8,215.66 - - - 8,215.66
138,201.77 500.00 4,853.56 (4,353.56) 133,848.21
673.25 - - - 673.25
663,698.17 - 2,758.17 (2,758.17) 660,940.00
57,615.09 - 15,962.31 (15,962.31) 41,652.78
69,490.08 - - - 69,490.08
2,837,924.00 156,055.47 29,780.02 126,275.45 2,964,199.45
5,350,897.17 7,011.78 21,874.78 (14,863.00)  5,336,034.17
(4,137,601.13) - (4,137,601.13)
33,041,642.31 - 33,041,642.31
42,400,351.70 352,508.41 347,854.20 4,654.21 42 ,405,005.91

102



(0-z¢g)
0°L6
(G°66)

(g9 zeo‘szt)
69°GLE'SHT
PO E€VE ‘0T

69°GLE'SYT

6G°9LT L
TL°96C°9T
0070

00°0
9L706C'CE
00°0
€9°LGT'TT
VL LT6'9
0F"LET'L
98°86€ ‘79

0 EVE ‘0T

00°0
0" €EVE‘0C

(6L €0T"
6L°066"
00°L¥8’

6L°0G6 "
68°G9¢”’
00°988"

00°0
00°0

0s-Lzz'
00°0G€g”’
00°06L"
08°76S"
00°60%*
09-1€€”

00°L¥8"'

0070

00°LP8"’

6°7IL (§9°2¢€0

103

(LIDId3dA) SNIddns
SASNAIXE dANQA TYLOL
SHNANIATE ANAA TYIOL

SHSNEIXH TYLOL

LEATA

SHILITIOVA

SOILYN0OY

WYID0dd NOILVYAIDEY

SMYYd

adgvod

SNOILYTHEY YHWOLSND

LI

SHDIAYES SSIANISNd

NOILYILSININAY
SASNHdXH

SHNNIAZL TYLOL
SYYYd

NOILVYLSININAY
SHNNIATT

TYNLOY
dILYd-0L-dY3A
THOSTA

1L35and
TYNNNY

78T) (8L TvE’ST)
6167 89°G66 ‘607
GEL'Y 06 €S9 ‘v6E
6160 89°666 ‘607
971 ST L6T'CT
rce I8°€L0'LT
0070
0070
9GT'T 22 27S€’96
9 9L 6ES
8% 6v-zeL’'0T
6€T 68°2€9 1T
LPT gL egz’zet
0sL’2 1z v6e1’'62C
SEL'Y 06 €S9 ‘v6€
0070
GEL'Y 06°€69‘v6¢€
1L35and
HILYA-0L-¥YHA
TY¥OSId

Gz02 ‘1€ AIYANYEL

S %9 69°GLE
(8776) vOTEVE
S°¥9 69°GLE
T°1% 69 9LT
8°6¢€ TL 98¢
0°0 00°0
0°0 00°0

7 99 9L°06¢C
0°00T 0070
T°97% E9LST
S*0v PLTLTG
8° 1V 0 LET
6°TL 98°86¢
(8°v6) PO EVE
0°0 00°0
(8°¥76) FO"EVE
HONY TYNLOY
-TdYA AIYNNYL

aNnd d1Yd9044¥02

'6ZT) (8L°TVE'ST)
'GVT 897666607
‘0C 06°€59 ‘v6E
‘ST 89°666‘60¥
y ST L6T'ZT
‘91 I8 €L0LT
0070
0070
gras 2T°25€'96
917625
‘1T 67 zeL’0T
‘9 68°2€9°T1
‘L gL e8z’'zt
‘79 T2 761’622
‘0z 06°€59 'v6€E
0070
‘oz 06°€G9'v6¢
139dn4d
AIYONYL

ONIANE SAOI¥Ed T d0d

dNNA ¥0o4d

I40dEd ISNHAXE 3 ENNIATY JHZ ITIYHNAS
IDIYLISIA dd¥d HTSIT

NOILAIY¥OSHA LNINLIVYAEd

00008%TD :aI
E€LZGT ENIL
G202/11/20 :3Iv¥d



104

(8:982) z8°98L°0G (82 %L1 LT) (60°%92'2) (T°€p€2)  28°98L°06G (60°%92'2) (LIDIAEA) SNTJ¥NS
6°G6 0€"8EL'LTT 8Z°1L91°026°C 85 9vE €V 9°16 0€°8EL'LTT 86 9vE’ENC SHSNAAXA dNAA TYLOL
(1°%6) 217625891 00°€66°268°'C 6728010 C (0°0€) Z1°625'891 6%°280°'1%C SENNIATY dNAJ TYIOL
6°G6 0€°8ELLTT 82°L91'026'2 86 9pE‘EhT 9°16 0€°8EL LTT 8G 9vE’‘ENC SHSNEAXE TYIOL
Z°€6 69°LLT 0T 76186671 867867 °CT G 8T 69°LLT 0T 86°86%7'CT SEILITIOVA
Z2°66 81792 79" L6C'GE Ly 196'C 0" 16 8T %9¢ Ly 1¥6°C YAINID SSANIIL

G 86 0Z°600°CT G8TLEE'LDB ZETTT9'0L 6°28 02°600°2CT ZETTTI9'0L SOILYNOY
v°G6 26866 ‘0L 2T CIL'0GG T (AR YA A Y AN 0°G¥ T6°866'0L (AR YA AL TAN WNYYO0dd NOILYAEDTY
0°0 00°0 00°0 0070 070 00°0 00°0 SMMYd
0°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 0°0 00°0 00°0 SNOILVIZY ALINAWWNOD
9°26 00°GLY'T 00700202 €€°€89°1 £ et 00°GLY'T €€7€89'1 LT
L°26 1€ €18‘22 €L°TE9'9TE 96°68£°92 G €T 1€°€18'22 96°G8£'9¢C IATLYALSININAY

SASNAdXA
(1°%6) 217625891 00°€66°268°'C 6% 280°'1hC (0-0¢€) 2176258971 67728012 SANNIATY TYLOL
(6°89) 00°00T'T 00°00G°€ 99°16C T LLZ 00°00T'T 99° 162 SEILITIOVA
0°0 00°0 00°0 0070 0°0 00°0 00°0 aNIgIIATI
(1°¥6) 00°8%%'C 00°G6v0°‘CH vL"€0G’E (170€) 00°8%7 ‘T L E0G’E MAINAD SSANLIJ
(6" 66) 00°%28°‘2 007662 179 GG IPF €S (L v6) 00°v28‘C GG TIFR ‘€S SOILYNOVY
(0°z6) p9°€60'2GT 00°6G£°206'T ZL"625'8ST (0" %) #9°€60'2GT ZL 6TG78GT NTI90¥d NOILYIIOIH
(z°68) 00°€GL 0070669 06286 262 00" €GL 06°286S SUYd
0°0 00°0 0070 00°0 0°0 00°0 00°0 SNOILVIEY ALINAWHOD
(8°96) 8 "90€'6 00°008‘962 zeeeL've (€729) 8% °90€'6 zeteeL've IATLVILSININAY
SENNIATA

HONY TYNLOY Lasand 139and HONY TYNLOY Lasand NOILAI¥OSEA LNAWIIYAEA
-I¥¥A  HLYA-0L-YY¥dX TYNNNY FIYA-0L-dYd& -TdYA XIYANYL XAYONYL

2 TY0SId TYOSId g

sz0zZ ‘1¢ AJYANYL — SNIANI SAOI¥Ed T ¥0d

aNNd NOILVHEYDHEY :dNNd ¥04

000087TD :dI
S dA-d I¥043Y ESNEEKE 3 ZNNIATY GEZIGYRNRAOS i PEILZIGT. *ERNIL
4 T HOVd L2IdLSIA ¥d¥d ZETISIT 6Z0Z/11/20 :*3LYA



(67LL)
6°€6
(8766)

(88-z€c’q)
887509 'S
00" €L

887609 'S
0070

€0°LZTE
G8°8LY T

($G°T1L0'G2)
ST EV0’C6
00°2L6°99

PSTEV0'T6
00°00T"L
¥6°68T°GE
09°€GL'6F
00°2L6'99
00°02L

00°2S9°TT
007009 ‘%S

(62" 680°2)
ST 0L9 L
00°T85'S

GZ 0L9 'L

€T 9VT 'V

00°18G’S

8°¥9T1
6°9¢
(9°86)

(88°2€6'S)
887609 'S
00" €L

88°G09°S
0070

€0°LZT’E
G8°8LV ‘T

(62" 680°2)
Gz 0L9 'L
00°18S’S

GZ°0LY L

105

(LIDIAEA) SNIddNS
SHSNIAXH ANNA TYIOL
SHNNIATY ANNI TYIOL

SHSNHIXHE TYILIOL

SHILITIOVA

WYYO0dd NOILVAYOHEY

HAILVILSININAY
SHSNEdIXE

SHANIATY TYILIOL

SHILITIOVA

WYd90dd NOILVYHIDHEY

AATIVILSININAY
SHNNIAHE

HONY
—-Id9vA

2

]

S

TYNLOY
JILYA-OL-dY¥dA
TYOSId

TdA-A
+dOvd

139dnd
TYNNNY

1d9dnd
HIYA-0L-dVYHA
TYOSId

Sz0e

‘1€ XYYANYL

TYNLOY
AIYANYL

ONIJNH SAOI¥Ed T Y04
NAFSAW  :dNAJd 904

190d5d ESNEAXE 3 HANNIATY JHZIYYNANS
LOIFLSIAd XMY¥d FTISIT

135and
AIYANYL

NOILAIY¥DSHA LNAWLIVY4Ed

00008%TD :dI
GEILZHST “EWIL
G20¢/T1/20 :4dLNd



(1°26)

(67506 °¢€)
67506 '€
0070

67606 '€

(00°00006G)
00°000°0S
00°0

00°000‘0§

(99°991'%)
99°991'%
00°0

9979917

(& 9) (67°606°€)

67°606°¢
0070

6% °G06°¢

(99°991'%)
99°991'%
0070

99°99T'%

106

(1I0143d) sSnNIddns
SHSNEdXE dNAAd TYLOL
SEAANIATY dANAJ TYIOL

SASNIAXHE TYILOL

HAILYILSININAY
SHSNAdXH

SHANIATT TYLOL

AATIIYILSININAY
SHANIATT

S¢
7

TYNLOY
AILYA-OL-dYHA
TYOSId

tdA-4
$HOYd

L35and
TYANNY

139dnd
HIY¥A-0L-d¥3A
TY0sId

§coc

HJONY TYNLOY

-I9YA AIYNNYL

‘1€ XYUYANYL

ONIANH SAOI¥Ed T YOod
AdNI  TANNA 904

140434 FESNEAXE 3 INNIAEY dEZIYYWRNS

IDIYELSIA d¥¥d dTISIT

135dng
AI¥ONYL

NOILdI¥DSHEA LNIANLIVdHEd

00008719 :dI
GEILZHST THNWIL
6z0cZ/TI1/20 :div¥d



0°00T
0°00T
0°00T

00°0
00°0
0070

0°00T
0°00T
0°00T

0070
00°0
00°0

06°9¢

0G"€TL'T

00°0GL"T

0G"€ETL'T

00°0GL'T

107

(1I0143A) SNIddNs
SHSNIAXE dNNJ TYLOL
SHANIATE dNAJ TYLOL

SHSNIdXHE TYLOL

AAILYILSININAY
SHSNHIXH

SHANIAEE TYLOL

AAILYILSININAY
SHNANIATE

HONY
—-I9vYA

%

14
S

TYNLOY
JILYd-0L-dY3A
TYDSId

tdA-d
+3ovd

00°8€Y 0S6°9¢€
00°296°02 0G"€TL'T
00°000°T2 00°06L'T
00°296‘02 06 €TL'T
00°295'0¢ 0G"€TL'T
00°000°TZ 00°0G6L'T
00°000°T2 00°0SL'T
1d95dnd 135and
TYANNY dILYA-0L-dYHEA
TYOSId
G§20c¢

‘1€ XMYANYL

dONY
YA

<

]

TYNLOY
AAYONYL

ONIANHE SAOI¥ddd T Y04

1I1anvy

*dNNA ¥90d

I¥0d3d ESNEAXH 3 IANNIAZY (HZIFVYWRWAS
IDIYLSIA M¥dV¥d dTISIT

135and
AIYONYL

NOILdIYOS3Ed LNAWLIVdEA

00008%TD :QI
GELZHST HRNIL
GZ0Z/11/20 3L1¥d



'v)
'y

o

687 €T
0T 98%‘2C
66°667°2C

01'98% ‘22

0T"98¥v‘2C

66°667'CC

108

(1LIDIadd) sNTd¥ns
SHSNIAXH dNNd TYIOL
SHANIATY ANNA TYIOL

SHSNIIXT TYLOL

AAILYALSININAY
SHSNAdXH

SHANIATA TYIOL

HAILYILSININAY
SHNANIATE

(8°L1LZ) (96 €GE'W) 0€799T 68°€T (T-€vPT) (9G6°€8¢€

2" 86 96°€G98'¥ 0L €€869¢C 0T°98% ‘22 7 8L 96" €68
(8766) 007006 00°000‘0LZ 66°667°2C (L7 L6) 007008

Z2'86 96°€68'% 0L €€869C 0T°98%'2C v 8L 96°€68

' 86 96°€68'% oL €€8’69¢C 0T 98%‘2C 7 8L 9G6°€68
(8°66) 007006 00°000°0LZ 667667 °CC (L7L6) 007008
(8°66) 00°00G 00°000°0LT 66766722 (L°L6) 007009
IONY TYNLOY LIodnd LA95and HONY TYNLOY
-I9vYA AILYA-0L-dvdX TYNNNY JIY¥J-0L-dYIA -TdvA AJYONYL

% TYOSId TY¥OSId %

§coc ‘1€ RJ¥ONEL ONIANE SaOoI¥ddd T ¥od
HONYINSNI ALITIAVIT
G¢ ¥A-4 140ddd ESNIHAXE 3 FNNIATY CHZIYVWRWAS
9 U9Yd IDIMISIA MdV¥d HTISIT

+dNNd 904

1L35dnd
AdYNNYL

NOILATIYDSHA INIWLIYJHA

00008719 :dI
GE€ILTST EWIL
GZ0Z/T1/20 :divd



[eNoNe)
o o o

00°0
0070
0070

0070
00°0
00°0

0070
0070
00°0

109

(1LIDIJ43A) SNIddNs
SHSNIdXHE aNNd TYLOL
SHANIAHTE ANNA TYLOL

SHSNIdXH TYLOL
SHILITIOVA
SMYYd

SHSNIdXHE

SHNANIATY TYLOL

AATLVALSININAY
SHANTATL

HONY

-IdVYA

%

5S¢

TYNLOY
JILYd-OL-dVYHA
TYOSId

tdA-d
+49vd

139dng
TYNNNY

00°0 0°0 00°0
00°0 0°0 00°0
00°0 0°0 00°0
00°0 0°0 00°0
00°0 0°0 00°0
00°0 0°0 00°0
00°0 0°0 00°0
00°0 0°0 00°0
IIoand FONY TYNIOY
dIVA-0L-dvYdA ~T¥YA RIYANYL
T¥OSId s
Gz0Z  ‘T€ AYYANYL  ONIANZ SJOI9dd T ¥od

ONILHOIT 3 ONIAWd :dNAd ¥904

14043 ESNEIXE 3 HANIAEY JIZIYYRRAS
LOIYLISIA XMY¥d HTSIT

L35and
KIYNNYL

NOILdIYDSHd INIWLIVYdHA

00008719 :dI
GEILZST “EWIL
GZ0Z/11/20 :31¥d



(6°L6) (LT°8G6L'2)
566 LT°8GL'T
0°00T 00°0

§°66 LT°8GL'T

(00°00T’GET)

00°00T'S6S
00°000°09%

00°00T’S6S
00°009 ‘S¥

00°006 ‘67§

00°00009%

(€€°8G2'11)
99°16S 6V
gereee’se
99°16S ‘67
00°008°€

99°T16L'SY

€€ eee’8e

110

(LIDIAEA) SNTddNS
SHSNHAXT dNAA TYIOL
SHANIATY dNAA TYLOL

SHSNHdXHE TYIOL
SMYYd

AATLYVILS ININAY
SHSNAdXH

SHANIATT TYIOL

HATILYILSININAY
SHNNIATL

HONY TYNLOY
-Id¥A AILYd-0L-dY3A
2 TYOSId
SZ t¥A-4
8 $HOV¥d4d

Ld95dnd
TYANNY

(€€°8GZ'TT) (6°GL) (LT785L"2)
99°16G ‘67 7 v6 LT 8GL'T
gereee’se 0°00T 00°0
99°16G 6V A4S £r-gsL'z
00°008°€ 0°00T 0070
99°16L°GY 6°€6 LT"8GL'C
gergee’se 0°00T 00°0
gereee’se 0°00T 0070
135and HONY TYNLOY
ALYA-0L-dVYdA -IdvA AIYNNYL
TY0SId %
§z0e ‘1€ XYYANYL ONIANH SAOI¥dd T ¥0d
aNAQd NOILYIYDHd TYIDH4S :dNNd d04
I¥0dEY FASNIAXE 3 HANHAEY GHZIYVWRAS

I2I¥LISId HAd¥d HTSIT

L35and
XIYONYL

NOILAIYDSHA INIAWLAIVY4Ed

000087TD :dI
GELTIST *EWIL
620Z/11/20 *3ELYd



(0°62T) (T€°296GT)
%6 T€°296°ST
0°00T 0070

T°96 T€°296 ST

00°000‘SS
00°000°SLT
00°000°0€€

00°000°SLZ

00°000°GLZ

00°000‘0€E

PE €8S’V
99791622
007006 LT

99°916°2C

99791622

00°006°LT

(2°8%%)

€°0€
0°00T

(1€°296'ST)
TE°296°ST
00°0

T€°296°ST

e EBS’P
99°916°CC
00°00S°LZ

99791622

99°916°22C

00°005‘LT

111

(LIDIAEA) SNTddNS
SHSNAIXH dNNJ TYLOL
SHNNIATY dNAA TYILIOL

SASNHIXE TYLOL

NOILYYLSININAY
SHSNAIXH

SHANIATY TYLOL

NOILYILSININAY
SENNIATE

AONY TYALOY
-I99A HLYA-0L-¥YdA
% TYOSId

tdA-d
$39vd

(o]

139dngd
TYNNNY

L3d5and
HIVd-0L-dv¥dA
T¥OSId

Scoc

I1d0ddd HASNEJIXHE %

‘1€ XY¥ANYL

TYNLOY
AIYANYL

ONIAONH SAO0IYdidd T d04
ALIYNDES TIVIDOS :ANNA ¥04

IONEATY dIZIYYWKNAS

IDI¥ISIA MY¥¥d ZISIT

L39dand
AJYONYL

NOILdIY¥OSHA LNAWLIVdAA

00008719 :dI
SE:LZHST EWIL
mmom\HH\NOHMHmm



0°0
0°00T
0°00T

0070
00°0
00°0

00°0

00°L2T'%60°T
00°LTT'¥60°T
00°L2T'v60°T

00°L2T'P60'T

00°LZT'P60°T

0070
00°0
0070

10°0
vZ LLT'T6
ST LLT'T6

PZTLLT'T6

PCLLT'TE

ST LLT'T6

112

(1IDI43A) SNTd¥NS
SHSNIdAXT dNNd TYIOL
SHANIATT dNAd TYLOL

SHSNAAXH TYLOL

JAILYILSININAY
SHSNEdXH

SHANIAHTE TYIOL

JAILVILSININAY
SHNNIATA

HONY
—-IdvA

2

S

Sc
0T

TYNLOY
HLYA-OL-dY¥HA
TYOSId

TdA-d
+19vd

1d9and
TYNNNY

10°0 0°00T
PZTLLT'T6 0°00T
ST LLT'T6 0°00T
Y2 LLT'T6 0°00T
PC LLT'T6 0°00T
ST LLT'T6 0°00T
ST LLT'T6 0°00T
1F9ang FONY

FIYA-OL-dYdAX -T9YA
TYOSId 3

G202 ‘1€ XYVANYL

Ld0dHd

TYNLOY
AIYONYL

aNnd IDIAYIS 1ddd

ONIANH SOOIddd T dod

+dNNd ¥04d

ESNEAXE 3 INNIATE dEZIYVYNRNAS
LOIYLSId ¥M¥¥d J3TSIT

1Ld9ang
AIVANYL

NOILAIY¥DSHEA INIWIAIYdHA

00008FTD :dI
GEILZIGT ‘HWIL
€Z0Z/11/20 :4I1¥a



(007059 ’€2T)
00°089‘89L"T
00°000°GS%9 T

00°069‘89L'T

00°068°%0T
00°000°T€T
00°005°¢€6
00°00€‘6€EP T
00°0

00°000°G¥9 T

(9T 70€°0T)
8% LBELYT
Ze"€80'LET

8V L8E'LVT

99°T6L'L
99°TH6'6TT
00°0

ZETEBO'LET

(7°GZET)
L 6L
8'€T

SvGLe
c0°08L
L7°8S0

c0°08L

00°886
0070
c0TEVY
00°6%€
0070

LY G50

‘921
‘6T
‘98T
‘6z
‘8

‘v
‘91

‘961

(9T 70€'0T)
8% L8ELYT
TETE80LET

87 LBE'LYT

06 LEL'S
99°916 0T
99°T6L'L
99176611
0070

ZETEB0LET

113

(LIDIAEA) SNTddns
SHSNIdXHE dNNA TYIOL
SHANIATY ANNA TYLOL

SHSNIIXHE TYLOL

LAATA

SHILITIOVA

SOILYNOY

SMEYd

HAILVILSININAY
SHSNIIXH

SHANIATE TYLOL

AAILYILSININAY
SHANIATAE

(1°202) SprGLT 9Tt
€786 20" 08L'6C
(5°06) LP 660961
€786 z0-08L'6C
7 16 00°886°8
0°00T 00°0
2°G6 20°EVY 'Y
8786 00°67E€’9T
070 0070
(6°06) Ly GS0°96T
(5°06) L?"GG0°9GT
HONY TYNLOY
-TdvYA HILYA-0L-YYHA
% TYDSIdA
GZ ¥A-d
TT :d9vd

LAd5dnd
TYNNNY

135and
JIYA-0L-dYHA
T¥ISId

G202 ‘1€ A¥YANYL

Id0dHd

TYNLOVY
AIYNANYL

dNAd SIDEL0Ydd TVYLI4VYO

ONIAONH SaO0I¥idd T d0d

cdNNAd 904

ESNEaXH 3 INNIATY JHZIYVRWRAS
ID2I¥LSIAd ¥d¥¥d dTISIT

Lao5dand
AdYNNYL

NOILdIY¥OSHd INIWLIVAEA

0000871D -dI
GELLZGT “EWIL
'620Z/11/20 *ELIY¥A



(8 €€)
1°86
(€°66)

(00°€98°%T1)
8L 7L8'TC
8L TITO'L

8L ¥L8'TZ

(TL7€09°T)
6V 8LV ‘€T
00°0

00°000°L
8L TT
00°0

(z0"€8¥%'22)
Z00LY‘2ST’T
00°L86'621'T

z0"0Ly‘2eSsT’T
00°0€T‘TE
z0ove‘1eT’T
0070
00°L86°62T'T
00°0ST‘L8

00°LE8'ZVO’T
00°0

(6v-€L8'T)

90°6€0'96
LG G991 v6

90°6€0'96
91" ¥6S'C
06°¥hv ‘€6
0070

LG G9T V6
0§°292'L

LO €06 98
00°0

€7€69 (00°€98'%1)

zTLL 8L 7L8'TC
(G- 2Z6) 8L TTI0 L
ZTLL 8L FL8'TT

8°191 (TL"€09°T)

(67 €L8°T)
90°6£0’96
LG G9T 6

90°6€0°96
91" 765°C
06°¥vv €6
0070

LG G9T 76
06°292'L

LO €06 98
00°0

114

(LI20I43d) SNIddns
SHSNEdXHE ANAA TYIOL
SHOANIAEY dNNJd TYLIOL

SHSNIIXH TYLOL

INYINYLSHE

47108

HAILYILSININAY
SHSNIJXH

SHANIATT TYLOL

INTINYLSHE

AT0D

HATLYILSININAY
SENNIATE

HJONY
—-IdvA

o

5

S¢
cl

TYNLOY

HLVA-OL-dYHIA

TYOSId

tdA-A
td2vd

L35and
TYONNY

1L395and

AIYd-0L-dYHA

TYOSId

Gcoe

8 L 67 8LV ‘€T
0°0 00°0
(6°26) 8L "TTO'L
(9°¢€) 00°000"L
(6°66) 8L'TT

0°0 00°0

JONY TYNLOY
-I9vA AIYOANYL

‘1€ AYYANYL ONIANH SAOIY¥Ed T d0d
INYINYLSHE ANV ATOD  :dNNA 404

1d0ddyY HSNAAXE 3 HANEATY dEZIYYARNS

LOIYLSIA XY¥d HTSIT

139dnd
AIYANYL

NOILAIYOSHA INIWNLIVYdHAd

00008%TO :dI
GEILZST *EWIL
620¢/11/20 :3d1vd



00°0
0070
0070

0070
00°0
0070

115

(LIDIAZA) SNTddNS
SHSNAAXE dNNd TYIOL
SHANIATY dNAA TVIOL

SHSNAdIXHT TYLOL

NOILVALSININAY
SHSNIIXH

SHANIATE TYLOL

NOILVILSININAY
SHNNIATA

0°0 00°0
070 00°0
0°0 00°0
0°0 00°0
0°0 00°0
0°0 0070
0°0 00°0
HONY TYNLOY
-T9vA JILYA-0L-9Y3X
% TYOS81a
SC dA-&

€T +d9¥4d

1L35and
TYANNY

0070 0°0 0070
0070 0°0 0070
00°0 0°0 0070
00°0 0°0 00°0
00°0 0°0 0070
0070 0°0 00°0
00°0 0°0 0070
139004 HONY TYNLOY

ALYd-0L-¥Y3IA -I9vA AIYOANYL
TYOSId )

139dnd
AIYONYL

§20¢c ‘1€ XYYANYL ONIONA SOOIddd T d04

1930 WJHL ONOT TYdEANAD

dNNd 904

I¥0ddd ESNHAXE 3 FOANIATY dIZIYYWWAS
IOTdLSIA ¥d¥d dTSIT

NOILAIYdDOSHd INIWLIYdHA

000087TD :dI
GETLCSGT “ERWIL
¢z0Z/11/20 :3ivd



00°0
0070
00°0

116

(LIDIJAZEA) SNTddNS
SHSNAIXH dNNd TYLOL
SHANIATY dNNJ TYLOL

SASNAIXHE TYLOL

NOILVALSININAY
SHSNAdXH

SHOANIATE TYLOL

NOILYJdLSININAY
SHNNIATE

0°0 0070
0°0 00°0
0°0 0070
070 00°0
0°0 00°0
0°0 0070
0°0 0070
HONV TYNLOY
-IdvA HLYA-0L-dY¥HA
% TYOSId
SZ dA-4

PT  +d9¥d

L395dnd
TYNNNY

00°0 0°0 00°0 00°0
00°0 0°0 00°0 00°0
00°0 0°0 00°0 0070
00°0 0°0 00°0 00°0
00°0 0°0 00°0 00°0
00°0 0°0 0070 00°0
00°0 0°0 0070 00°0
1d5and HONY TYNLOY 1495dnd
HLYd-0L-dYdX -I9vA AIYOANYL AIYANYL
TYOSId %
§c0c ‘1€ X¥YANYL ONIANH SAOI¥3Ed T ¥0od

SLASSY TYLIdVYD

adNNd Jod

140438 ASNEAXH ? FOANFAZY JEZIEYWHAAS
LOI¥LSIA ¥M¥vd HFTISIT

NOILAI¥OSAd INAWLIVYJEd

00008719 :dI
SELTST “ERWIL
6Z0Z/11/20 -d1¥a



) 12°9S9'p
0Z°7S8°L¥bE
T °806G‘2Zs¢E

(€€°8L6'T1S)
€€ P06 'LSTET
007926679 °CT

117

S¢
ST

TYNLOY
HLYd-0L-dVYHA
TYOSId

TYX-4
+d9vd

1395and
TYONNY

(20" 799 '2h) (6°0TT)  TZ°¥S9°%
L8706 '960°T Z°89 02" %G8 LYE
§8°928'€G0'T (6°99) 17806 '2G¢€
139dng FONY TYNLIOY

IIYQ-OL-¥YEA -T¥YA KIYONYL
TYOSI1d

Gzoz ‘1€ RYYANYL

ONIAONT Sa0Iddd T 404

STVYIOL Ld0ddd TYdIDINAOW

19043d ASNEJXH 3

ENNIATY AEZIIVYWRAS
LDOTYISIA ¥¥¥d dTISIT

(20" $99'2¥) (LIDId™ad) SNTddNS
L8067 '960'T SHSNAAXE TYAIDINAW TYIOL
G8°928'€G0'T SANNIATE TYJIDINAW TYIOL
135and NOIILAI¥DSHA INAWIMYAHA
XIYANYL

00008719 :dI
GELTIGT TERNIL
6Z0Z/T1/20 :4L¥d





